ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA WATER AGENCIES

\ JOINT POWERS INSURANCE AUTHORITY

Board of
Directors’
Meeting

R g i ol Jr h'.g Ly 1 T
Ll T I8, N S k) | 2wl
‘_-Hils | h 4 : ﬁ? - ',‘\l
RS- —=pwl o | u#‘.'ﬂ: s
T S

November 29, 2010 >

Indian Wells Conference Center
adjacent to Hyatt Grand Champions £3#
! Indian Wells, CA ey

3 TREATERRTT JT5N SR



ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA WATER AGENCIES

) JOINT POWERS

INSURANCE AUTHORITY

Address

5620 Birdcage Street, Suite 200
Citrus Heights, CA 95610-7632

Phone

916.535.7500 or 800.231.5742

Voice Mail

916.535.7510 or 800.535.7899

Fax

916.965.6847

Web Site

www.acwajpia.com

E-Mail

claims@acwajpia.com
videos(@acwajpia.com
training(@acwajpia.com
member@acwajpia.com
webmaster@acwajpia.com

or by employee’s first initial and last name @acwajpia.com

General Information



Dear Board Members and Friends:

Welcome to the desert oasis of Southern California! We are back
in Indian Wells at the Indian Wells Conference Center and Hyatt
Grand Champions Resort for the fall 2010 conference. Thank you
all for taking time during this busy holiday season to attend this
vital statewide conference.

I am pleased to say that after many months of searching, plan-
ning, and renovating, the JPIA’s new office building is now ready
for occupancy and that staff will be completing the move to the
new office after conference.

We have scheduled the Risk Management Subcommittee and Ex-
ecutive Committee meetings for Monday morning, followed by the
Town Hall meeting in the afternoon. This meeting gives members
an opportunity to have an open dialog with the JP1A staff and other
members about any subject that they feel needs to be addressed.
Our Board of Directors’ meeting will start at 3 p.m. At the conclu-
sion of the meeting we will have the Board of Directors’ reception
which is being sponsored by Kronick, Moskovitz, Tiedemann &
Girard; William Malone of WGM & Associates; Daley & Heft;
LaMore, Brazier, Riddle & Giampaoli; and Cohen & Burge, LLP.

On Tuesday, we have three interesting and informative seminars
scheduled for you. We hope you will take time to attend these
worthwhile sessions.

We also have a booth at the exhibit hall starting with the recep-
tion on Tuesday evening and on Wednesday and Thursday. We
hope that you will come by and see us there as well.

| am pleased to report that our organizational growth continues to
be steady and stable. In the Liability Program, we have 285 mem-
bers with a total payroll of $445,964,312. We have 161 members in
the Workers” Compensation Program with a combined total payroll
of $403,170,113. And the Property Program has 253 members with
a collective $4 billion in total insurable values.

We continue to pursue new members. If you know of an agency
that would benefit from being a member of our organization, please
let us know.

If you have any suggestions on how we can improve the pro-
grams or organization, please let me know.

Sincerely,

E.G. “Jerry” Gladbach
Board President

President’'s Welcome



Indian Wells Conference Center

Adjacent to Hyatt Grand Champions Resort

44-600 Indian Wells Lane, Indian Wells, CA 92210 - (760) 341 1000

Monday — November 29, 2010

9:00 a.m. — Risk Management
10:15a.m.  Subcommittee meeting
10:30 a.m. — Executive Committee meeting
11:45 a.m.
1:15 p.m. — Town Hall meeting
2:30 p.m.
3:00 p.m. — Board of Directors’ meeting
5:00 p.m.
5:00 p.m. — Board of Directors’ Reception
6:00 p.m.

Tuesday — November 30, 2010

8:30 a.m. — Where the Rubber Meets the Road —
10:30 a.m.  How Agencies Implement Best Practices

10:45 a.m. — Don’t Get Caught In A Sandstorm ...
noon Ten Ways to Avoid Being Sued (Maybe)

1:30 p.m. — Sexual Harassment Prevention

3:30 p.m.  for Board Members and
Managers (AB1825)

Wednesday — December 1, 2010

8:00 a.m.
5:00 p.m.

Exhibit Booth #110 & 112

Thursday — December 2, 2010

8:00 a.m.
12:15 p.m.

Exhibit Booth #110 & 112

Indian Wells
Ballroom P

Indian Wells
Ballroom P

Indian Wells
Ballroom J & K

Indian Wells
Ballroom N O & P

Verde Vista Terrace
and East Foyer

Indian Wells
Ballroom O & P

Indian Wells
Ballroom O & P

Indian Wells
Ballroom N

Renaissance
Esmeralda

Renaissancer
Esmeralda

Conference Schedule



Where the Rubber Meets the Road — How Agencies Implement Best
Practices

Presenters: Peter Kuchinsky I, JPIA’s Sr. Risk Management Consultant, and Dick Damon, JPIA’s
Liability/Property Claims Manager

A focus group of JPIA members and staff have been working together to develop best
practices for prevention and mitigation of infrastructure failures. The focus group devel-
oped field-proven guidelines and procedures for best practices for canal systems monitor-
ing and maintenance, waste water operation and spill control, and water operations and
maintenance.

We are now at the point where the rubber meets the road and agencies have begun to
learn, modify, and implement many of these best practices. Please join members of the
focus group as they talk about the challenges, opportunities, and benefits they experi-
enced when implementing best practices within their agencies.

Members of the focus group: Mitchell Dion, General Manager, Rincon Del Diablo
MWD; Mark Molsberry, Distribution Manager, Sweetwater Authority; Stephen Dunn,
O&M Superintendent, Wheeler Ridge-Maricopa WSD; Robert Kunde, Engineer-Manag-
er, Wheeler Ridge-Maricopa WSD; W.D. “Bill” Knutson, Board Member, Yuima MWD.

Peter Kuchinsky 11, as a Sr. Risk Management Consultant and trainer for the JPIA
brings both actual construction field experience and educational knowledge to the classes
he teaches. Peter started out in the construction trades and has worked as a “competent”
person for trenching operations and traffic control. He has earned degrees in Public Ad-
ministration and Safety Engineering. Among his certifications are Certified Safety Profes-
sional (CSP) and Safety Trained Supervisor (STS). Prior to coming to work for the JPIA,
Peter worked as a Safety/Risk Officer for several construction companies throughout
Southern California.

Dick Damon joined the JPIA as a Senior Claims Representative in 1994. Dick has used
his 15 years of experience in the private sector property/casualty claims industry to help
JPIA members with claims issues and to improve the JPIA claims operations. He earned a
BS degree from California State University at Sacramento and a MBA degree from Uni-
versity California at Davis. Dick also holds the Risk Management Associate designation.

Don’t Get Caught In A Sandstorm ... Ten Ways to Avoid Being Sued
(Maybe)
Presenter: Neal Meyers, of Daley & Heft

Neal Meyers is an experienced employment litigator and one of the JPIA’s team of
defense counsel. His “seen it all” familiarity with common problems gives him the back-
ground to discuss themes and issues which, if avoided, may minimize claims and law-
suits. He will deliver his “up-to-the-minute” top-ten list providing you with ways to avoid
being sued!

Neal S. Meyers began at Daley & Heft in 1985 and became a partner in 1990. He
specializes in public agency law, with an emphasis in civil litigation. Mr. Meyers has suc-
cessfully litigated many cases pertaining to employment disputes, public contract dis-
putes, and property damage claims, including inverse condemnation. He has represented
a variety of clients in all phases of litigation, including jury trials, arbitration and many
forms of alternative dispute resolution. He has received the highest “A-V” peer review
rating from Martindale-Hubbell.

continued on back

Seminar Descriptions



Mr. Meyers received his Juris Doctorate from the University of San Diego, School
of Law in 1983. While in law school, he served as a staff writer for the Regulatory Law
Reporter. Mr. Meyers attended California Polytechnic State University, San Luis Obispo.
He graduated in 1980 with a degree in political science, earning Highest Honors. His
emphasis within the political science discipline was Public Administration. Mr. Meyers
is a member of the State Bar of California, San Diego and North County San Diego Bar
Associations and the American Inns of Court Foundation. He is admitted to practice in all
courts in California, as well as the Southern and Central Federal District Courts and the
9th District Circuit Court of Appeals.

Sexual Harassment Prevention for Board Members and Managers
(AB1825)

Presenters: Nancy Stangel, JPIA’s Director of Administration, and Dick Damon, JPIA’s Liability/
Property Claims Manager

Have you ever thought what it would be like to be the “accused” and the impact it
would have on your personal and professional life? This course revolves around an actual
case where the accused goes through the cycle of “chaos” that developed as a result of the
accusation of sexual harassment.

The course guides management through the sexual harassment investigative process.
Other points covered by this course are understanding the California and federal sexual
harassment laws, recognizing early signs of sexual harassment, maintaining open com-
munication in a respectful environment, and investigating and resolving sexual harass-
ment complaints. The program also covers the emotional aspects of harassment and the
importance of creating a safe work environment where employees can report sexual
harassment violations without fear of shame or retaliation.

By equipping management with the knowledge they need to prevent and respond to
harassment situations, the course helps to prevent and eliminate sexual harassment in the
workplace.

Nancy joined the JPIA in 1994 and has been very busy working with JP1A members
with their human resource needs. Nancy has a Bachelor’s Degree in Business Administra-
tion and Human Resource Management from California State University Sacramento and
a Master’s Degree in Human Resource Management from Golden Gate University. She
also holds certifications as a Senior Professional in Human Resource Management and
California certification (SPHR-CA) from the Society of Human Resource Management
(SHRM) and International Personnel Management Association Certified Professional
(IPMA-CP) from IPMA.

See Dick Damon’s bio under the seminar description for Where the Rubber Meets the
Road — How Agencies Implement Best Practices.



ACWA/JOINT POWERS INSURANCE AUTHORITY

BOARD OF DIRECTORS' MEETING

Hyatt Grand Champions
Indian Wells Conference Center
Indian Wells Ballroom N, O, and P
44-600 Indian Wells Lane
Indian Wells, CA 92210
(760) 341-1000

Monday, November 29, 2010
3-5p.m.

AGENDA

WELCOME

CALL TO ORDER AND ANNOUNCEMENT OF QUORUM

INTRODUCTION OF GUESTS

PUBLIC COMMENT: Members of the public will be allowed to address the Board of
Directors on any agenda item prior to the Board's decision on the item. Comments on
any issues which may or may not be on the agenda are also welcome. If anyone

present wishes to be heard, please let the Chairman know.

ADDITIONS TO OR DELETIONS FROM THE AGENDA

Presenter

. CONSENT CALENDAR

Gladoach *A. Approve the minutes of the meeting of May 3, 2010.

Il. ADMINISTRATION

aistrap “A. Review Glossary of Terms.

aisrap *B. Ratify the Executive Committee’s acceptance of new districts and
introduce the appointees to the Board of Directors.

Gladoach *C. Review the Calendar of Meeting Dates for 2011.

aladbach  D. Update on JPIA office facilities.

Page #

17
23

24



Presenter

lll. FINANCIAL

sousa  "A. Presentation of the Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial
Reporting by the Government Finance Officers Association of the United
States and Canada (GFOA) for its comprehensive annual financial report
(CAFR).

deBernardi *B. Review the year-end financial results as of September 30, 2010.

deBernardi *C. Review the Investment Portfolio performance as of September 30, 2010.

PFM  *D. Review and take action on the current Investment Policy.

IV. TRAINING

stangel *A. Review training and programs available to members and recognize the
members who have helped facilitate training.

V. POOLED PROGRAMS

Sells *A. Review the Loss Reports for pooled Programs as of September 30, 2010.

agistrap *B. Review the renewals of the JPIA’s pooled Programs.

VI. RISK MANAGEMENT

Sells *A. Announce the Low Loss Ratio awards for the pooled Programs.

Sells *B. Announce the winners of the H. R. LaBounty Safety Award Program.

Vil. OTHER BUSINESS

Page #

26

27
38
52

62

66
99

101
146

Gladbach  *A. Announce the Board of Directors' Reception at 5 p.m. following the Board 147

meeting and introduce sponsors in attendance.

Board of Directors’' Reception
Verde Vista Terrace and East Foyer
5-6p.m.

ADJOURNMENT

*Related items enclosed

Final Agenda Issued November 10, 2010 Page 2



Americans With Disabilities Act — The ACWA/JPIA conforms to the protections and
prohibitions contained in Section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 and the
Federal Rules and Regulations adopted in implementation thereof. A request for disability-
related modification or accommodation, in order to participate in a public meeting of the
ACWA/JPIA, shall be made to: Jeanette Waterstradt, Executive Assistant to the CEQ,
ACWA/JPIA, 5620 Birdcage Street, Suite 200, Citrus Heights, California 95610-7632;
telephone # (916) 535-7500. JPIA’s normal business hours are Monday — Friday, 7:30

a.m. to 4:30 p.m. (Gov't Code Section 54954.2, subd. (a)(1).)

Written materials relating to an item on this Agenda that are distributed to the ACWA/JPIA
Board of Directors within 72 hours before it is to consider the item at its regularly
scheduled meeting will be made available for public inspection at ACWA/JPIA, 5620
Birdcage Street, Suite 200, Citrus Heights, California 95610-7632; telephone # (916) 535-
7500. JPIA’s normal business hours are Monday — Friday, 7:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

Mission Statement

The ACWA Joint Powers Insurance Authority is dedicated to
consistently and cost effectively providing the broadest possible
affordable insurance coverages and related services to its
member agencies.

Final Agenda Issued November 10, 2010 Page 3



ACWA/JOINT POWERS INSURANCE AUTHORITY Unapproved 5/3/10

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING
Monterey Marriott

San Carlos |, Il, & ill

350 Calle Principal

Monterey, CA 93940

Monday, May 3, 2010

WELCOME
Vice President Finnegan called the meeting to order at 2 p.m., welcomed everyone to
Monterey, and stated that there was a quorum present.

EVACUATION PROCEDURES
Mr. Sells briefly reviewed building evacuation procedures, noting where the exit doors

were.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Vice President Finnegan noted that, as the agenda stated, members of the public would
be allowed to address the Board of Directors on any agenda item prior to the Board's
decision on that item. Comments on any issues that may or may not be on the agenda
were also welcome; however, if an item was not on the agenda, no action would be
taken. Keith Lewinger of Fallbrook Public Utility District noted that the minutes indicated
that the JPIA did not use an RFP for Broker services; he requested that when each
candidate makes their two-minute presentation that they indicate if they would or would
not prefer such an RFP. It was noted.

ADDITIONS TO OR DELETIONS FROM THE AGENDA
None were noted.

CONSENT CALENDAR
Vice President Finnegan called for approval of the Consent Calendar.

M/S/C (Fred Bockmiller, Mesa Consolidated WD/Jack Cunningham, Goleta
WD) (Unanimous): That the Board of Directors approve the minutes of the
November 30, 2009, Board of Directors’ meeting as presented.

MEMBERSHIP

Glossary of Terms

Mr. Gilstrap, JPIA Director of Member Services, stated that the Glossary of Terms is
available on the JPIA website, www.acwajpia.com, under FAQs. It is also included in the
JPIA’s Board of Directors’ Manual, which is provided to each Director appointed to the
JPIA Board of Directors. Mr. Selis added that members are encouraged to let the JPIA
staff know if there is some term, abbreviation, or acronym that they would like to see
included in the future.

Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes of Page 1
May 3, 2010



ADMINISTRATION

Report on Town Hall meeting

Mr. Klaff reported that several topics had been discussed at the Town Hall meeting that
was held earlier in the day. Topics covered were: ACWA membership, the JPIA Hot
Line, ACWA and JPIA Conference Coordination, new building, Ethics and Sexual
Harassment training and requirements, use of personal automobiles, and the JPIA
Bylaws and Agreement.

JPIA Office Facilities

Mr. Gladbach, Chair of the Building and Property Committee, reported on the status of
the new office facilities for the JPIA. He stated that escrow had closed for the new
Roseville building on November 21, 2009. The building was purchased for $2.78 million,
or approximately $175 per square foot. The original estimate had been $6.5 million. The
revised estimate came to $5.8 million, a cost savings of approximately $700,000.

Construction and design drawings were being submitted to the City of Roseville and the
Douglas Professional Owners Association for approval. Bid packages are being prepared
in order to request competitive bids in all the various categories of work from qualified
contractors and subcontractors. It is anticipated the building will be “Leadership in Energy
and Environmental Design” (LEED) certified. The project is estimated to be completed
late in 2010.

He added that the Building & Property Ad Hoc Committee, working in conjunction with the
architects, project manager, and staff, completed plans for the interior layout and exterior
modifications. Johan Otto of Carson Development has been retained as the project
manager and JPIA will be using ANOVA Architects for the design.

Members of the Committee are Chair Jerry Gladbach, Vice Chair Tom Cuquet, Joseph
Dion, Melody McDonald, and Lou Reinkens. Mr. Gladbach thanked the members and con-
gratulated them on a job well done. Attendees gave the Committee a round of applause.

ELECTIONS

Voting Procedures and List of Qualified Candidates

Mr. Klaff directed those in attendance to page 24 of the Board packet for the election
procedures and rules. The JPIA’s Bylaws provide that the Executive Committee shall be
a Committee elected by the Board of Directors, that each position be elected for a three-
year term, and that vacancies may be filled by an Executive Committee appointment until
an annual meeting when an election will be held to fill the vacant position. The Bylaws
also require that all members of the Executive Committee, except the Vice President of
ACWA, be representatives of JPIA members that participate in all three Programs:
Liability, Property, and Workers' Compensation.

Mr. Klaff stated that this election will fill the Office of President for the remainder of its
term, one year, the Office of Vice President for a three-year term; two Executive
Committee member positions, each for a three-year term; and one Executive Commitiee
member position for the remainder of its term, one year. The qualified candidates are as
follows:

Page 2 Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes of
May 3, 2010



Office of President
Joan C. Finnegan — Municipal Water District of Orange County
E.G. “Jerry” Gladbach — Castaic Lake Water Agency

Office of Vice President
Merle J. Aleshire — Valley Center Municipal Water District
Thomas A. Cuquet — South Sutter Water District

Executive Committee Member Positions
Joseph M. Dion — Citrus Heights Water District (Incumbent)
Paul E. Dorey — Vista Irrigation District
Melody McDonaid — San Bernardino Valley Water Conservation District (Incumbent)

Charles W. Muse — Helix Water District
Wayne D. Nygaard — Palm Ranch Irrigation District

Mr. Klaff noted that if, during the first ballot, three people do not receive more than the
majority, there will be a second, run-off election.

Mr. Bockmiller asked if the number of votes would be reported; a brief discussion followed.
M/S/C (Bockmilier, Mesa Consolidated Water District/Jack Hoagland,

Rancho California Water District) (Unanimous): That the number of votes
tallied for each candidate be announced.

Before voting commenced, each candidate was given the opportunity to speak for two
minutes. The official timekeeper was Sylvia Robinson, JPIA’s Publications & Web Editor.
The candidates spoke in the following order:

Wayne Nygaard for Executive Committee Member Position
Joe Dion for Executive Commitiee Member Position

Paul Dorey for Executive Committee Member Position
Melody McDonald for Executive Committee Member Position
Charles Muse for Executive Committee Member Position
Tom Cuquet for Vice President

Merle Aleshire for Vice President

Jerry Gladbach for President

Joan Finnegan for President

Members were reminded to sign their ballots, as any unsigned ballot would be invalid and
could not be counted.

Mr. Klaff introduced the Ballot Inspectors: Jack Cunningham, Goleta Water District; Robert
Noonan, Orchard Dale Water District; and Andy Rutledge, Antelope Valley-East Kern
Water Agency. Nancy Stangel, JPIA's Director of Administration, assisted them.

Votes were cast and ballots were collected and turned over to the Ballot Inspectors.

Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes of Page 3
May 3, 2010



Vice Chair Finnegan introduced the Executive Committee members, JPIA staff,
Edward Tiedemann and Robin Stewart of Kronick, Moskovitz, Tiedemann & Girard,
JPIA legal counsel, and Rob Greenfield of Greenfield-Hardy Law Firm, who will serve
as Parliamentarian at this meeting

FINANCE

Audited Finangcial Statements for the Year Ending September 30, 2009

Mr. Boone, JPIA’s Auditor/Controller, stated that each year the JPIA provides for an
independent audit of the JPIA’s financial statements. This was the first year in which
Maze & Associates performed the annual audit of the JPIA. The audit was for the fiscal
year of October 1, 2008 through September 30, 2009.

The JPIA received an unqualified opinion, which is the highest rating that can be given.
The draft opinion states that the financial statements present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of ACWA/JPIA as of September 30, 2009, and the results
of its operations and cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

This year for the first time the JPIA has prepared a Comprehensive Annual Financial
Report (CAFR) in accordance with the Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA)
standards. Management has submitted this report to the GIFOA for review in order to
obtain a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting. Consequently
the annual report has additional reports therein to meet these high standards.

Mr. Boone added that the financial health of the JPIA is very good with assets at $124
million and liabilities at $83 million, reflecting net assets of $40 million.

In looking at expenses, claims account for 44% of the JPIA's total expenses, excess
insurance comprises 33%, and G&A expenses are the remaining 23%.

This year's audit again reflects the changes prescribed by GASB Statement No. 34,
which includes Management’s Discussion and Analysis.

Staff recommends approval of the 2008-09 audited Financial Statements as presented.
M/S/C (Jack Hoagland, Rancho California WD/Jace Schwarm, San Dieguito

WD) {(Unanimous): That the Board of Directors accept the audited financial
statements as presented for year ending September 30, 2009.

Proposed Operating Budget for Fiscal Year 10/1/2010-11

Mr. deBernardi, JPIA Director of Finance, stated that in March of each year, a proposed
operating budget is submitted to the Finance & Audit Committee and then to the Executive
Committee for review. At the May conference, the proposed operating budget is presented
for approval to the Board of Directors. The budget covers General & Administrative (G&A)
Expenses for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2011.

Page 4 Board of Directors” Meeting Minutes of
May 3, 2010



The most significant changes to the G&A budget for the fiscal year are a decrease of staff
employee benefits of $140,000 (line 2) and an increase of $227,000 in depreciation (line
14). The decrease of staff employee benefits is due to reduced expense anticipated from
prepaying the liability for retiree medical benefits and a lower PERS rate created by the
JPIA’s payoff of the Side Fund during fiscal year end 2009. The increased depreciation
correlates with the newly acquired building that is expected to come into operation during
the upcoming fiscal year. The overall increase in the operating budget is 1.7%. Salaries
remain the largest line item in the budget.

Mr. Klaff added that although almost 75% of the G&A goes to salary and benefits, the
JPIA does not spend money on outside consultants for claims handling, training, or other
member services. The vast majority of other JPAs depend on outside consultants for
such services, which is a much more expensive way to operate.

Mr. Reinkens requested that a discussion on employee benefits be added to the next
Executive Committee agenda. It was so noted.

Staff recommends approval of the proposed Operating Budget for the fiscal year ending
September 30, 2011 as presented.

M/S/C (Rick Gilmore, Byron-Bethany ID/Sandy Kozlen, Carmichael WD)
(Unanimous): That the Board of Directors approve the proposed Operating
Budget for fiscal year 10/1/2010-11.

Investment Policy

Mr. deBernardi noted that the JPIA Investment Policy is approved each year at the Spring
Conference. The ACWA/JPIA Investment Policy is submitted to the Board of Directors for
review and approval. The current policy was reviewed and approved by the Board of
Directors at the spring 2009 conference in Sacramento.

The Investment Policy has been reviewed by ACWA/JPIA investment advisor PFM. Their
review indicated the current policy is in compliance with the California Government Code.
There are no significant changes recommended. PFM provided a summary of suggested
changes, some of which are included in the proposed revised policy. One of the
incorporated changes addresses our financial auditor's recommendation to change the
wording under the “CONTROLS” section of the policy. He added that they are not part of
the internal controls.

Staff recommends approval of the revised Investment Policy as presented.

M/S (Sandy Kozlen, Carmichael WD/Rick Gilmore, Byron-Bethany ID): That
the Board of Directors approve the revised Investment Policy.

Discussion followed. Under the Controls section, a question was asked regarding who
the Treasurer is. Mr. Sells stated that it is Dan Klaff. Another question was asked on the
controls given as to who approves the actions taken by the Treasurer. Mr. Boone added

Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes of Page 5
May 3, 2010



that the issue of control will be added to a future Finance & Audit Commitiee agenda, to
discuss with them and bring back to the Executive Committee and Board of Directors
at a future Board meeting. He noted that the Finance & Audit Committee is made up of
finance professionals, many of which are CPAs, and they do review those actions. He
also applauded the volunteer efforts of the Committee members.

Mr. Sells pointed out that current procedures require that a quarterly report of all
investments be given to the Finance and Audit Committee and to the Executive
Committee for review; in addition, it lists all transactions during the quarter, what
matured, what sold and what was purchased. Additionally, when the Finance & Audit
Committee meets, they review the Portfolio. Mr. Boone added that the policy is not
carved in stone; the policy is updated to represent current practices and procedures.

The following revised motion was made:

M/S/C (Sandy Kozlen, Carmichael WD/Rick Gilmore, Byron-Bethany ID):
That the Board of Directors approve the revised Investment Policy with the
inclusion of the following language to the Controls section: “The Treasurer
shall establish a system of internal controls in cooperation with the Finance
& Audit Committee.”

Current Investment Portfolio Performance

Mr. deBernardi then reviewed the JPIA Investment Portfolio, which currently ranges from
$90 to $110 million during a given year. The Investment Portfolio reports being reviewed
with this packet are as of March 31, 2010. PFM Asset Management LLC has been
advising on approximately $65 million of the JPIA's portfolio since November 2008.

The overall Investment Portfolio had a yield to maturity of 1.936% as of March 31, 2010
compared to 1.961% as of December 31, 2009. The duration was 1.462 as of March 31,
2010 compared to 1.361 as of December 31, 2009.

The liquidity needs of the JPIA have increased due to the upcoming new facility renova-
tions. The current portfolio meets the liquidity requirements for the next six months.

ELECTION RESULTS

Vice Chair Finnegan was given the election results. She noted that 101 ballots had been
cast, with one thrown out for lack of signature. A candidate would need at least 51 votes
in order to be elected. She read the following results:

For Office of President:

Jerry Gladbach — 64 votes
Joan Finnegan — 35 votes

For Office of Vice President:

Tom Cuquet — 60 votes
Merle Aleshire — 40 votes

Page 6 Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes of
May 3, 2010



For Executive Committee Member Positions

Melody McDonald — 67 votes
Charles Muse — 61 votes
Joe Dion — 59 votes

Paul Dorey — 46 votes
Wayne Nygaard — 40 votes

A round of applause was given for all of the candidates.

RESOURCES

Ms. Stangel, JPIA Director of Administration, stated that in any given year, 70 cents or
more of every dollar spent by the JPIA is for claims and insurance costs. The great
success the JPIA has achieved is the result of reducing these costs. in addition to
administering and adjusting the claims incurred by member agencies, the JPIA is
consistently looking for ways to reduce members’ exposure to losses.

The JPIA provides exceptional benefits and resources to its members. As part of its effort
to increase member awareness and promote the use of these resources, the JPIA is
highlighting these additional resources for members to identify as value-added
components of the program.

These resources are available to all members at no additional cost. As a whole, when
each member is successful in reducing claim costs, everybody saves.

An in-depth discussion was held on this topic at the Executive Committee Meeting with
Committee members noting highlights to be included, such as:

Training

PreventionLink

Occu-Med, Inc.

Employment Practices Hotline

Lending Library

Safety Awards
Committee/Sub-Committee involvement
Regional Human Resource Meetings
Risk Assessments

In-house claims

POOLED PROGRAMS

Loss Reports for the Liability Program

Reported Losses Per $1 Million of Payrolls

Mr. Sells, JPIA Financial & Operations Officer, reviewed the loss reports for the Liability
Program. The first graph reflected actual doltars incurred in losses for each million dollars
of payroll. Pooled losses for the past several years remained relatively constant at right
around $15,000 per $1 million of payrolls. The obvious exception was the 2004-05 policy
year which included a major auto accident, a child drowning in a canal, $580,000 in employ-
ment practices claims, and an increase in the severity of infrastructure failure claims.

Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes of Page 7
May 3, 2010



The 2009-10 policy year is off to a good start, but it is too early to make any predictions.

Occurrences Per $1 Million of Payrolls

The next graph tracked the frequency of claims per $1 million of payrolls. While not always
an accurate predictor of financial activity, generally speaking, the lower the frequency rate,
the lower the severity.

Frequency has had a steady gradual decline for the past ten years, and that is a very
favorable trend. The five-year average from 2001 to 2005 was .749. The current five-year
average is down to 0.484.

Controlling and reducing frequency is a very important part of what the JPIA does.

Loss Reports for the Property Program

Reported Losses Per $1 Million of Insured Values

Mr. Sells continued with a review of the loss reports for the Property Program. The first
graph represented the actual dollars lost for each $1 million of insured property. As the
JPIA currently has nearly $3.8 billion in insured values, the actual dollar amount appears
small. The striped portion of the bars represents the portion paid by the JPIA's excess
insurance company; the dark portion represents what was paid by the pool.

Losses have generally trended downward since the 2002-03 policy year, which included
a $1 million Boiler and Machinery loss. The Southemn California fires in 2003-04 and
2007-08 impacted those years. In 2006-07, a hydroelectric plant was damaged, with the
loss valued at $1.5 million. The current year figure includes a potential large loss of $1.4
million, involving a large electrical transformer. The information for the 2009-10 policy
year represents nine months of data.

Actual dollar amount of insured values has more than tripled between 1990 and the present.

Occurrences Per $1 Million of Insured Values

The next graph reviewed represented the actual number of losses for each policy year.
The frequency of loss is often an indicator of severity, and that appears to be the case in
this Program.

There has been a moderate downward trend in the frequency of claims since the 2002-03
policy year. Trends in the Property Program are hard to project due to the relatively small
amount of claims. As always, this Program is designed to provide coverage primarily for
large losses.

Loss Reports for the Workers’ Compensation Program

Reported Losses Per $1 Million of Payrolls

Mr. Sells continued his review of loss reports by reviewing those for the Workers’
Compensation Program. He noted that the first graph represented reported losses
per $1 million of payrolls. Since the 2000-01 policy year the JPIA has seen a very
favorable trend. These good results suggest that the JPIA is making significant
progress.

Page 8 : Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes of
May 3, 2010



Legislative changes, such as SB899 which was passed in 2004, are showing very positive
results throughout the state of California. JPIA has benefited from the changes in the law,
as well as our own emphasis on workplace safety. Since 20086, the JPIA has reduced the
rates charged to members by more than 50 percent. Rates for the current policy year
remained unchanged, while losses and rates in the industry, as a whole, increased.

The years 1995 through 1987 were fully insured by Cal Comp. They are now bankrupt
and the JPIA is no longer able to update the numbers for those years with any
confidence. In all probability they are higher than the graphs wouid suggest, as the
results have not been updated for several years. The California Insurance Guaranty
Association is handling the remaining claims.

Mr. Sells noted a slight increase in both the dollar value and number of claims in recent
policy years. He stated this is expected based on past performance in the industry when
the economy turns downward.

Claims Per $1 Million of Payrolls
Mr. Sells continued with the graph representing the frequency of claims. For reporting
purposes, the graph showed frequency as the number of claims per $1 million of payroll.

Since 1994, the JPIA has made steady progress in reducing frequency. This is a very
favorable trend. Frequency is usually a good predictor of future severity. That is, when
there are fewer claims, they are usually less severe.

Our fraining for the last several years has focused heavily on workplace safety and
management training. The result for all three Programs suggests that it is the right
emphasis.

The full impact of legislative changes appears to be having a very favorable impact. The
initial results look very good; however, proposed changes to the law may dampen the
positive trends and the benefits gained may begin to level off.

Property Program Renewal

Mr. Gilstrap stated that the JPIA’s Property Program renewed on April 1%, The
reinsurance for the Program also renewed on that date. Federal Insurance, a subsidiary
of the Chubb Group, was the incumbent reinsurer. The JPIA’s retention for property
losses is $50,000. The machinery breakdown, or boiler and machinery, coverage is fully
reinsured by Chubb.

Several reinsurance renewal proposals were presented by the JPIA's broker, Bill Malone
of WGM & Associates. Chubb offered an “as is” renewal with no change in the rates,
terms or conditions. Other proposals were slightly higher, except for a unique “layered”
proposal. The layered proposal involved the participation of four different surplus lines
carriers on the property coverage and a separate stand-alone boiler and machinery
carrier. Although this proposal would have reduced the reinsurance costs by
approximately $300,000, there were significant restrictions in the coverage and lingering
uncertainties regarding the coverage forms, exclusions and limits.

Board of Directors' Meeting Minutes of Page 9
May 3, 2010

9



10

The Executive Committee accepted the consensus recommendation of the Property
Program Subcommittee to accept Chubb’s “as-is” renewal proposal. Although Chubb had
also offered an optional proposal to increase the JPIA's Property Program retention to
$500,000, the Executive Committee did not feel the premium savings of approximately

$200,000 warranted taking on the additional exposure of $450,000 per loss.

There were no changes to the Memorandum of Property Coverage (MOPC) at renewal.
Again this year, in an effort to reduce costs of paper, assembly and mailing, the MOPC
was only distributed to members as a link to the JPIA’s website. The individual members’
declarations pages and endorsements were printed and mailed, however, as these are
unique to each member.

RISK MANAGEMENT

H.R. L aBounty Safety Award Program

Mr. Sells noted that the format of the Safety Award Program was given approval by the
Executive Committee at its April 13, 1999 meeting. The Program has been actively
promoted by the JPIA to encourage safe workplace behavior.

This Program is intended to allow employees to be nominated, recognized, and rewarded
for proactive safety behavior and action. The Program is ongoing and the Awards are
presented at the semiannual conferences. Any employee of the members participating in
the JPIA’s pooled programs may submit nominations.

This Program is announced periodically in the Risk Control Bulletin and the Perspective.
The Program continues to be promoted during risk assessment and training visits by risk
management and other JPIA staff.

JPIA staff has selected nominations that demonstrate proactive safety contributions. The
Chairpersons of the Executive Committee and Risk Management Subcommittee have
reviewed the nominations and have concurred with the presentation of the Awards being
announced today.

Award recipients are listed as follows:

NAME TITLE DISTRICT REC'D
Duvall, Darren Customer Serv./Dist. Rep. | Bella Vista WD 50
Bair, Scott Safety Committee Carmichael WD 50
Chaveste, Edward Safety Committee Carmichael WD 50
Frederick, David Safety Committee Carmichael WD 50
Johnston, Kevin Safety Committee Carmichael WD 50
Richmond, George Treatment Plant Op. 4 Carmichael WD 150
Sandoval, Ricardo Utility Worker 2 Crescenta Valley WD 50
Mendoza, Atanacio Sr. Water Systems Op. Diablo WD 50
Allen, Ron Maintenance Supervisor East Contra Costa ID 175
Granado, John Maint. Worker East Contra Costa ID 75

Page 10

Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes of

May 3, 2010




11

NAME TITLE DISTRICT REC’D
LaMunyon, Toby Maint. Worker East Contra Costa |ID 75
Oseguera, Dago Maint. Worker East Contra Costa ID 75
Stevens, Buich Welder East Contra Costa ID 200
Kolb, George Grade 2 Operator Elsinore Valley MWD 75
Martinez, Jose Welder/Fabricator Elsinore Valley MWD 100
Couveau, Joshua Utility Worker Fallbrock PUD 50
Munger, Robert Welding Technician Fallbrook PUD 150
Madison, Kyle Distribution Operator Georgetown Divide PUD 150
Smith, Jason Distribution Operator Georgetown Divide PUD 150
Hartnett, Terry Valve Maint Tech. Helix WD 75
Menta, Geoff Valve Maint Tech. Helix WD 75
Nakamura, Ken Welder Helix WD 150
Sebastian, Albert Plant Operator I Helix WD 100
Toland, Darren Maintenance Utility 3 Humboldt CSD 200
Safety Committee (7) | 7 Employees (Various) Joshua Basin WD 100
Entire Staff (6) Admin & Field Ops. Los Alamos CSD 50
(Garcia, Denise Executive Assistant Mesa Consolidated WD 50
Peca, Scott Facilities Worker Mesa Consolidated WD 50
Pijl, Piet Cross Connection Spec. | Mesa Consolidated WD 75
Portales, Edgar IT coordinator Mesa Consolidated WD 50
Roy, Charles Director Customer Serv. Moulton Niguel WD 200
Chavez, Frank Chemical Tech. Orange CWD 75
Neely Tyson Chief Plant Operator Orange CWD 250
Q'Toole, Kevin W. Environmental Specialist | Orange CWD 50
Jenner, Mike Distribution Operator Il Sacto. Suburban WD 100
Field & Office Staff (11) | Field & Office Staff of 11 | San Gabriel CWD 50
Burns, Danny Sr. Maint. Mechanic Santa Fe ID 100
Fox, Brandon Mech. Systems Tech Il Santa Fe ID 100
Christensen, Anders Manager Woodbridge ID 75
Cloonan, Amelia Personnel Technician Yorba Linda WD 50
Gangloff, Richard Maint. Distribution Op. Il Yorba Linda WD 50

OTHER BUSINESS

Pending Lawsuits Directly Involving the JPIA

Robin Stewart, JPIA Legal Counsel, was pleased to announce that there were no

lawsuits to report on at this time.

Open Discussion

Vice President Finnegan called for any open discussion. She noted that Wes Bannister

had passed away in December, 2009 and that Mary Gibson had passed away on

Wednesday, April 28, 2010. No services had been planned as far as is known.

Mr. Gladbach briefly took the podium to thank all for their support.

Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes of

May 3, 2010

Page 11



12

Board of Directors’ Reception
Mr. Klaff announced that the Board of Directors’ reception would follow in the San Carlos

Foyer. He thanked the sponsors for their support. This year's sponsors were Kronick,
Moskovitz, Tiedemann & Girard; Law Offices of Robert Gokoao; William Malone of WGM
& Associates; Barber & Bauermeister; and Occu-Med.

The Board of Directors’ meeting adjourned at 4:25 p.m.

E.G. “JERRY” GLADBACH, PRESIDENT

ATTEST:

DANIEL N. KLAFF, SECRETARY

Page 12 Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes of
May 3, 2010



LIST OF ATTENDEES

Directors in Attendance

District

Alta ID

Antelope Valley State Water
Contractors

Antelope Valley-East Kern WA
Bella Vista WD

Berrenda Mesa WD
Cachuma O&M Board
Calaveras CWD
Calleguas MWD
Carmichael WD

Castaic Lake WA
Centerville CSD

Central Basin MWD

Citrus Heights WD
Crestline Village WD
Cucamonga Valley WD

El Toro WD

Elsinore Valley MWD
Fresno ID

Friant PA

Friant Water Users Authority
Georgetown Divide PUD
Goleta WD

Helix WD

Hi-Desert WD

Humboldt Bay MWD
Humboldt CSD

Joshua Basin WD

Kaweah Delta WCD
Kaweah River Power Authority
Kern County WA

Kern Delta WD

Kern Water Bank Authority
Kings River CD

La Habra Heights CWD
Laguna Beach CWD
Lakeside Irrigation WD
Madera ID
Madera-Chowchilla W&PA
Madera WD

Merced ID

Mesa Consolidated WD
MWD of Orange County

Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes of
May 3, 2010

Name
Norman B. Waldner
Linda Godin

Andy D. Rutledge
Jeff O. Steppat
Leon Elwell

Robert Lieberknecht
Phil McCartney
Donald G. Hauser
Sanford Kozlen

E. G. “Jerry” Gladbach

Larry Whitehead
Edward Vasquez
Joseph Dion
Steven Farrell
Kathy Tiegs

Ted F. Martin
Phil Williams
George Porter
Carl Janzen
Marvin L. Hughes
Bob Diekon

Jack F. Cunningham
Charles Muse
Roger Mayes
Barbara Hecathorn
Kevin McKenny
Mickey Luckman
Donald Mills
Donald Mills
Terry Rogers
Fred Garone
Wilmar L. Boschman
Norman Waldner
Robert Wilson
Bruce R. Scherer
Donald Mills

Carl Janzen

Carl Janzen

Carl Johnson
Timothy Pellissier
Fred Bockmiller
Joan Finnegan

Page 13

13



Directors in Attendance continued

District

North of the River MWD
QOakdale ID

Orange County WD

Orange Cove |ID

Orchard Dale WD

Palm Ranch ID

Placer County WD
Porterville 1D

Purissima Hills WD

Rancho California WD
Reclamation District No. 2068
Regional Water Authority
Rincon Del Diablo MWD

Rio Alto WD

Rosedale-Rio Bravo WSD
Sacramento Groundwater Auth
Sacramento Suburban WD
San Bernardino Valley WCD
San Gorgonio Pass WA
San Juan WD

San Luis & Delta-Mendota WA
Santa Fe 1D

Scotts Valley WD

Semitropic WSD

Serrano WD

Sierra Highlands CSD
Solano CWA

Solano ID

South Sutter WD

Tahoe City PUD

Three Valleys MWD
Trabuco Canyon WD
Twentynine Palms WD
Valley Center MWD

Vista ID

West Valley WD

Yuima MWD

Page 14

Name

Calvin Wesson
Steve Webb
Janice DeBay

H. A. Collin, llI
Robert J. Noonan
Wayne D. Nygaard
Lowell Jarvis
Marvin L. Hughes
Ernest Solomon
John E. Hoagland
Everett Whiting
Joseph Dion
David A. Drake
Max Richman
Royce Fast

Neil Schild

Neil Schild
Melody McDonald
John Jeter
Kenneth Miller
William Pucheu
John Ingalls
David T. Hodgin
Ted R. Page
Lloyd Appelman
Fred Finkbeiner
Everett Whiting
Guido E. Colla
Thomas A. Cuquet
Lou Reinkens
Brian Bowcock
Mike Safranski
Philip Cisneros
Merle J. Aleshire
Paul Dorey

Earl Tillman, Jr.
W.D. “Bill’ Knutson

Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes of
May 3, 2010

14



Alternate Directors in Attendance

District

Arvin-Edison WSD
Bolinas Community PUD
Browns Valley ID
Byron-Bethany ID
Calaveras CWD
Calleguas MWD
Camrosa WD
Carpinteria Valley WD
Central California ID
Corcoran ID

Del Paso Manor WD
Desert WA

Dudley Ridge WD
Fallbrook PUD

Foothill MWD

Fresno Metropolitan Flood CD
Friant Water Authority
Glide WD

Golden Hills CSD

Helix WD

Kanawha WD

Kings County WD

La Habra Heights CWD
Orchard Dale WD
Pacheco WD

Panoche Drainage District
Panoche WD

Pico WD

Rowland WD

San Dieguito WD

San Luis WD

Santa Fe ID

Semitropic WSD

South Montebello ID
Sweetwater Authority
Tulare Lake Basin WSD
Valley Center MWD
Valley County WD
Vandenberg Village CSD
Walnut Valley WD

West Valley WD

Wheeler Ridge-Maricopa WSD
Yolo County Flood Control &
WCD

Board of Direciors’ Meeting Minutes of
May 3, 2010

Name

David A. Nixon
Jennifer Blackman
Walter Cotter
Rick Gilmore

Don Stump
William R. Seaver
Frank Royer
Robert R. Lieberknecht
Gregg Rice
Jacob Westra
Richard Allen
Ron Starrs

Jacob Westra
Keith Lewinger
James Edwards
Bob Van Wyk
William Luce
Michael Alves
Ernest Sargent
John Linden
Michael Alves
Donald Mills
Michael Gualtieri
Y. Stevenson-Rodriquez
Julie Cascia

Julie Cascia

Julie Cascia

Rick Mercado, Sr.
Ken Deck

Jace Schwarm
Kay Berman
Michael Bardin
Wilmar L. Boschman
Brian T. Sinclair
James Smyth
Jacob Westra
William Jeffrey
Margarita Vargas
Anthony Fox
Edwin Hilden
Anthony Araiza
Mark Gardner
Christy Barton

Page 15

15



Others in Attendance

District/Association

ACWA

ACWA

Del Paso Manor WD

Kronick, Moskovitz, Tiedemann & Girard
Kronick, Moskovitz, Tiedemann & Girard
Rancho CA WD

Rincon del Diablo MWD

Rincon del Diablo MWD

San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency

Vista ID

Westborough WD

Name

Randy Record
Barbara Duggen
Debra Sedwick
Robin Stewart
E. J. Tiedemann
Pat O’Neil

Mitch Dion
Diana Towne
John Jeter
Eldon Boone
Janet Medina

Staff In Attendance

Name

Daniel N. Klaff
Walter “Andy” Sells
Dick Damon

David deBernardi
John Gilstrap

John Haaf

Peter Kuchinsky I
Sylvia Robinson
Nancy Stangel
Jeanette Waterstradt
Chris Young

Page 16

Title

16

Title

ACWA Vice President
Director of Member Benefits
General Manager

JPIA Legal Counsel

JPIA Legal Counsel

HR Manager

General Manager

Board President

Director

Asst. Gen. Manager/Treasurer
Board Member

Chief Executive Officer
Chief Financial & Operations Officer
Liability/Property Claims Manager

Director of Finance

Director of Member Services

Sr. Risk Management Consultant

Sr. Risk Management Consultant
Conference & Publications Coordinator
Director of Administration

Executive Assistant to the CEQ
Administrative Assistant ||

Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes of

May 3, 2010



ACWA/JPIA
Glossary of Terms
November 29, 2010

BACKGROUND

Communications and documents prepared by the JPIA frequently use words, phrases,
and acronyms that may not be familiar to many readers. These terms might be unique
to the JPIA, to public entity risk-sharing pools, or to the insurance industry.

PRESENT SITUATION

In order fo eliminate confusion and to better help members understand material
presented by the JPIA, the following “Glossary of Terms” has been prepared. It is also
included in the ACWA/JPIA’s Board of Directors’ Manual, which is provided to each
Director appointed to the JPIA Board of Directors. It can also be found on the JPIA
website, www.acwajpia.com.

Members are requested to let JPIA staff know if there is some term, abbreviation or
acronym that needs to be included in the future.

RECOMMENDATION
Provided for informational purposes only.

Prepared by:. John Gilstrap, Director of Member Services Date Prepared: October 28, 2010

17



18

Glossary of Terms

Active Negligence — The party that was negligent took an active part in doing whatever
caused the damage. For example, a district digging a hole and someone falls in.

ACV - Actual Cash Value. Value of property at the time of its loss or damage, determined
by subtracting depreciation of the item from its replacement cost. Applies to vehicles and
mobile (contractor's) equipment covered under the JPIA’'s MOPC, hypalon reservoir covers,
hypalon bladder tanks, and other property subject to a higher rate of depreciation than the
typical property types.

AGRIP - Association of Governmental Risk Pools. A national organization of JPA’s and
public agency insurance pools. Formed for educational, information gathering and political
lobbying purposes. Affiliated with PRIMA.

Aggregate — The term used to describe the cumulative amount of all losses for a period of
time.

Aggregate Stop Loss — A financial arrangement with the JPIA’s excess carrier that caps
the aggregate to a predetermined limit at which point the excess carrier would ‘drop down”
and pay losses within the JPIA’s SIR, or pooled layer. Currently, this “drop down” provision
would be triggered if the total incurred losses for a coverage year, within the pooled layer,
exceed 62.5% of the total annual deposit premium.

AlS - Associate in Insurance Services.

ALCM - Associate in Loss Control Management.
ARM - Associate in Risk Management.
Attachment Point — The dollar amount of a loss where the next layer of insurance begins to
pay for the loss.

Automobile Liability — Designed to afford bodily injury and property damage liability
coverage associated with owned, non-owned and hired vehicles. May include medical
payments, uninsured/underinsured motorists’ liability coverages.

Automobile Physical Damage — Usually a first party coverage; however, some entities
have “Bailment” or “care, custody and control” liability exposures such as garages,
maintenance facilities that service vehicles of others, and parking lots.

CAJPA - Pronounced ka jaup’ a. California Association of Joint Powers Authorities.
Performs regulatory and legislative lobbying as well as accreditation of Joint Powers
Authorities to promote the financial stability of JPAs.

Catastrophic Loss Reserve Fund — A separate JPIA reserve account designated to pay
losses without additional premium assessments to members. The Fund can be used when
actual incurred losses for a given coverage year exceed 150% of projected losses. A portion
(currently 10%) of each member’s annual deposit premium is set aside in this fund. The
monies are held, earning interest, until all claims for that coverage year are closed. At that
time, the money is refunded to members or credited to their Retrospective Premium
Adjustment Fund account.

CIH - Certified Industrial Hygenist.

CIPRA - California Institute for Public Risk Analysis. Organized to develop, analyze and
disseminate information on risk management in California’s public sector, especially self-
insured entities and Joint Powers Authorities.

Claim — A demand of a right. In general a demand for compensatory damages resulting
from the actions of another.



19

Claims Made — A provision of an insurance policy that requires it to pay only for claims
presented during the policy period with no regard for when the action causing the claim took
place. (See “Occurrence”)

Cost of Defense Settlement — Public entities are frequently sued without a clearly stated
cause of action. They are brought into litigation with the hope that they will pay something to
avoid the costs of litigation, hence the term cost of defense settiement. In the private
insurance market this is a common practice as it makes short term sense. We believe that in
the long run it encourages more claims and do not agree with this practice.

CPCU - Chartered Property and Casualty Underwriter.

CSP - Certified Safety Professional.

Cumis Counsel — Cumis refers to a lawsuit against the Cumis Insurance Society in which
they were found to have controlled the defense attorney to the detriment of their insured.
The court determined that the Society should have assigned separate counsel to represent
the exclusive interests of the insured. The need for cumis counsel arises in situations where
there are significant coverage issues and defense counsel is conflicted between his duty to
his client and the obligations to the insurance carrier.

Deductible — It is that portion of each claim that is paid by the member at the time of loss. It
is in addition to any premium already paid. Only the JPIA's Property Program uses a
deductible.

Defense — A defendant's denial to a complaint or cause of action.

Deposit Premium — Premium required at the beginning of a policy period based on
estimated costs.

DIC — Difference In Conditions. A specialized property insurance policy written fo provide
coverage for perils not covered in a standard property policy or in the JPIA’s Memorandum
of Property Coverage. In particular, it is most often used to provide coverage for earthquake
and/or flood losses.

Directors, Officers and Trustees Liability — Intended to protect nonprofit board members,
officers, and directors for faulty decisions which emperil the entity. Usually written to include
entity reimbursement for legal actions and personal liability of specific wrong-doers.
Employers’ Liability — Included as part of a worker's compensation insurance policy.
Covers liability for losses arising out of injuries to employees that are not covered by
statutory workers’ compensation benefits.

Employment Practices Liability — Written to protect an entity from liabilities arising from
allegations of discrimination, failure to promote or hire, harassment, ADA responsibilities,
wrongful termination, etc. A relatively new coverage, this is one of the fastest growing areas
of litigation.

Environmental Impairment Liability — Also referred to as “Pollution” and “Pollution Legal”
Liability; can be written to protect an entity from actions resulting from contamination of air,
water, property. First-party (damage to owned property) and third-party (liability for damage
to others) protection can often be combined.

Errors and Omissions Liability — Excludes bodily injury and property damage; intended to
afford protection for the “misfeasance, malfeasance or non-feasance” of public officials,
employees and volunteers. May also include incidental medical personnel (paramedics),
police and fire personnel, architects and plan checkers, engineers, and on-staff attorneys.
Excess Insurance — Insurance that is purchased to provide higher limits than the primary
policy provides.

Excess Loss — The portion of a loss that is allocated to, or paid by, excess insurance. The
JPIA Liability Program self-insures, through a pool, the first $500,000 of each occurrence.



20

Losses in excess of that amount, up to $70 million, are paid by.an excess liability insurance
policy purchased by the JPIA on behalf the Program members.

FASB - Financial Accounting Standards Board.

Fidelity Bonds — Written as financial guarantees of employees’ honesty. Personnel with
money-handling responsibilities are considered exposures to loss.

Fiduciary Liability — Covers board members, executives and other decision-making
personnel with responsibilities for pension funds, retirement plans and employee benefit
monies for negligent decisions that result in losses to such funds

Full Value — A term used in the JPIA’'s MOPC to provide “guaranteed” replacement cost
coverage, which will pay the full cost to replace damaged property regardiess of the “limit”
carried. Applies to buildings and personal property.

GAAP — Generally Accepted Accounting Principles.

GAB - General Adjustment Bureau. This is a large independent Adjustment company that
handles individual claim investigations for a fee. They also offer services as a Third Party
Administrator (TPA) and provided that service to the JPIA between 1979 and 1990 when we
elected to handle claims in-house.

GASB - Governmental Accounting Standards Board.

General Liability — Written to protect the member's assets against liability for property
damage of or bodily injury to third parties (see definition of parties).

IBNR ~ Incurred But Not Reported. This is a claim term. It is that part of the total claims that
is unknown at any point in time. When a claim is reported, its final value must be estimated.
The JPIA tracks how accurately it estimates and knows that historically the average claims'
value will grow over time. The JPIA also understands that at any point in time occurrences
have taken place that will certainly generate claims that have not yet been reported.
Incurred Loss — This is the ultimate expected total value of any claim. It includes the
amount already paid, plus the estimated amount yef to be paid (reserves).

Inverse Condemnation — Both the United States Constitution and the California
Constitution require that a private citizen be compensated if property is "taken" by a public
entity. When the property is taken proactively it is called eminent domain. When the property
is taken "accidentally," without due course, it is called inverse condemnation. Negligence
need not be proven. The claimant’s legal expenses are payable in addition to actual
damages.

LAWCX - Local Agency Workers’ Compensation Excess Joint Powers Authority. A “super
pool;” formed to provide excess worker's compensation coverage for public agencies,
including self-insured entities and other Joint Powers Authorities.

Limit — The most that will be paid in a loss.

MOLC ~ Memorandum of Liability Coverage. The JPIA’'s agreement providing liability
coverage to Member Agencies.

MOPC — Memorandum of Property Coverage. The JPIA’s agreement providing property
coverage to Member Agencies.

Occurrence - A) In order for the JPIA to pay a liability claim, it must arise out of an
occurrence. This is an accident, event, act or omission to act which results in "damages,”
"bodily injury," or "property damage” neither expected nor intended from the covered parties’
conduct. B) A provision of an insurance policy that requires it to pay for a claim caused
during the policy period regardless of when it is presented. (See “claims made”)

PARMA —Public Agency Risk Managers Association. A state-wide association for risk
managers in the public sector. Educational and lobbying activities.



21

PARTIES — The participants in any claim or suit are referred to as the "parties" to the action.
When dealing with insurance claims, the following terms are used:

First Party -- This is the member district.

Second Party -- This is the ACWA/JPIA.

Third Party -- This is anyone other than the member or ACWA/JPIA.
Passive Negligence — The party that was negligent did not take part in the action that
caused the damage, but was responsible for somehow allowing it to take place. For
example, a district allowed a contractor to dig a hole on district property and someone fell in.
PE — Registered Professional Engineer.
Plaintiff — The party who complains or sues in a personal action. A claimant becomes a
plaintiff by filing suit.
Pooled Loss — The portion of a loss that is allocated to, or paid by, the self-insured pool.
The JPIA Liability Program pools, or self-insures, the first $500,000 of each occurrence.
Loss costs exceeding this amount are paid by excess insurance.
PRIMA - Public Risk Management Association. A national association for risk managers in the
public sector. Formed for educational, information gathering and political lobbying purposes.
Property Insurance — This covers the member for damage to its own property, sometimes
called first-party coverage.
RAP — Retrospective Allocation Point. In the JPIA's liability and workers’ compensation
programs, it is that portion of each claim that the member will be responsible for when the
RPA is made. The deposit premium includes an estimate of the expected losses below the
RAP. It is not a deductible; the member does not pay additional money at the time of loss.
RAP losses are included in the RPA calculation. Members share in the pooled losses of
other members only for losses above their RAP. The Liability Program offers RAPs of
$2,500; $5,000; $10,000; $25,000; and $50,000. Retentions above these amounts are
treated differently; they are considered SIRs.
Replacement Cost — The cost to replace damaged property with like kind and quality, with
no deduction for depreciation, but still subject to a “limit”.
Reserve — In order to budget for its expected costs, the JPIA estimates the ultimate
expected total value of each claim and "reserves" part of the deposit premium to pay for it.
As moneys are paid out for a claim, the reserve amount is decreased.
RIMS ~ Risk and Insurance Management Society. National professional organization to
promote principles of risk management and assist risk managers in their daily activities.
Risk Control — Those risk management techniques designed to minimize the frequency
and/or severity of claims. Risk control techniques include exposure avoidance, loss
prevention, loss reduction, segregation of loss exposures, and contractual transfer to shift
losses to others,
Risk Financing — Techniques for generating funds to pay for losses that risk control
methods do not entirely eliminate. There are two types of risk financing techniques --
retention and transfer. Retention involves paying for losses using an organization’s own
assets; transfer involves covering losses using an outside intermediary for a consideration
(such as a payment of a premium). Each agency that participates in the JPIA practices
these techniques. Losses are retained to the extent of an agency’s RAP; they are
transferred to the JPIA pool in excess of this amount.
Risk Management — One of the specialties within the general field of management, the
process of managing an organization’s activities to minimize the adverse effects of
accidental losses on a cost-effective basis. Risk management has two components - risk
control and risk financing.



22

RPA - Retrospective Premium Adjustment. At the beginning of each policy period, the JPIA
collects a deposit premium representing the estimated costs for that year. Forty-five months
after its inception, the JPIA looks back at that estimate and determines how accurate it was
and makes an RPA. If it collected too much, a refund is made. If it collected too little, the
member is charged for the difference. The process is repeated annually for each coverage
year until all claims for that year are closed out.

RPA Fund - Retrospective Premium Adjustment Fund. A separate JPIA fund designed fo
stabilize the RPA process. A Liability Program member’s refunds from the Catastrophic
Loss Fund and from the RPA process is credited to this fund. Any RPAs resulting in
additional premiums due will be charged against this fund. When a member’'s Fund balance
exceeds 50% of its annual deposit premium, the excess money will be refunded. Members
will not be billed for additional premiums unless they have a negative balance in the Fund
exceeding 50% of their annual deposit premium.

SIR - Self Insured Retention. In the JPIA’s liability program, members may choose SIRs of
$100,000, $300,000 or $500,000. This is the amount of each loss the member will be
responsible for. It is payable at the time of the loss. An up-front premium credit is given to
members selecting these high SIRs. Retentions below these levels are treated differently;
they are considered RAPs.

Special Events — Designed to cover your sponsorship of events, such as fireworks shows,
festivals, community/entity celebrations; often written to protect other policies’ loss integrity.
Another type of special event coverage, known as a “tenants’ and users™ policy, can be
issued for third parties who rent or use your owned facilities. (See TULIP)

TIV - Total Insured Values. The values shown on a Member Agency’s schedule or appraisal
for property coverage. Only those items shown on the schedule are covered for loss.
TULIP — Tenants’ and Users’ Liability Insurance Program. A liability insurance policy
available through the JPIA to provide coverage for special events held on a member's
premises, but sponsored or organized by outside parties that may not have insurance.
Coverage protects both the sponsor and the member for losses that may occur during the
event. ,

UST — Underground Storage Tanks. Refers primarily to underground fuel tanks; used most
often in reference to the JPIA’'s Memorandum of Underground Storage Tank Pollution
Liability Program. This program protects member agencies against third-party claims for
bodily injury and property damage caused leaks from USTs. It also includes coverage for
government mandated clean-up costs.

UTEL -~ JPIA’s Memorandum of UTEL Liability Coverage; a separate JPIA liability program
for private, not-for-profit water mutuals as well as public entities associated with the water

" industry but do not primarily purvey water. The UTEL Program is not currently active.
Workers’ Compensation — A statutory coverage designed as the “sole remedy” for workers
injured in the course and scope of their duties.



23

ACWA/JPIA
NEW JPIA MEMBER AGENCIES
November 29, 2010

BACKGROUND

At each Board meeting a list of new members is provided for membership ratification.
CURRENT SITUATION

The following agency has joined the ACWA/JPIA:

Agency: Clearlake Oaks County Water District

Effective Date: July 1, 2010

Program: Liability, Property, & Workers Compensation

Director: Olga Martin-Steele

RECOMMENDATION

That the Board of Directors ratify the Executive Committee’s acceptance of Clearlake
Oaks County Water District.

Prepared by: Debbie Kyburz, Member Services Representative  Date Prepared: Ociober 5, 2010



ACWA/JPIA

Calendar of Meeting Dates for 2011
November 29, 2010

BACKGROUND
A “Proposed Calendar of Meeting Dates” is prepared each year for approval by the
Executive Committee at its September meeting.

Scheduling for Committee and Subcommittee meetings is as follows:

Executive Committee — 6 times a year, including semi-annual conferences. At
Conference, both the Executive Committee and the Board of Directors meetings are
scheduled for Monday of Conference week.

Finance & Audit Committee — 3-4 times a year (January — audit; March — budget;
July — Liability billings; and November, if needed.

Personnel Committee — Quarterly (time and location to be set).

Liability/Property/Workers’ Compensation/Risk Management Subcommittees —

1 — 2 times a year (the day before an Executive Committee meeting or at Conference).

CURRENT SITUATION

Before setting the proposed meeting dates, the Executive Committee member conflict
dates, ACWA Board meetings, and other select group annual conferences have been
checked to keep conflict to a minimum.

RECOMMENDATION
No action is required. The Calendar of Meeting Dates for 2011 has been provided for
your information. [t is also available on the JPIA website: www.acwajpia.com

24

Prepared by: Jeanette Waterstradt, Executive Assistant to the CEO Date Prepared: October 28, 2010



D
N

Buinbsyuey |, byt
v oL/LE u
SZ—¥e/ll Reqg r;mmwv .
U — ‘SN peso]D
sew)suyD i UL fsnquinjon Anp feq Aeq, a1y ‘Aeq POSOID 99140
gz "uop | feq sueselep | 0101 |Aeqloger 10 ypno4 [elolaiN SjuUspisald| sJesh maN ;
pue gz “Hd| LL/LL U4 “Uo | 6/6 “Uoly pi7 “Uoly 0¢/6 “UoN Le/iz "uoy| L/l "1es sAeplloH paAlasqo
(4] AON 120 d3s onNv anre NAr AV ddv dHYIN g34d NVl
SONILIIW|
S/ 0 L 0 € 0 4[4 0 4 L Z ATHLINOW TV.LOL
A_uw_ummr_ h_v Qum_umw_._ tv
wsyeuy ousWeIIesg aanIuwodgng
gz “uopy 6 “uop uawebeuepy ysiy
(papasu 1) {papasut §|)
wiadyeuy ojusleDES Sopuwodqng
8z “"UoR 6 "UoN weiboig dwon siayIopn
adLswil sapluwooqng
LE “Uuop weiboug Apadoid]
daglLswi] SSIHUIWOIGNS
81 “"Uol wesbord 3___n_m_|__
(gg1 sejeqg ) sspruwon
A20SIADY [BUUOSIOY
(papaau 4|
wisyeuy dalsuwll agL swi] ag.L swil a91)lwwo)
8¢ U gl “uon 1 “Uo 1€ “Uuon Hpny g adueulq
doysxuopn
wisyeuy agl swy, Qgl swil OJUSWEIES | so0@ a0 | QDL 8WIL [ we og:g sspILwo)]
87 "uol €] "san| gl “uow 6 U gL “uciy | #I "uow | 1 “seny BAIN23X]
wisyeuy ojusWelneg
8z "uciy 6 "UoI $10)33117 Jo pieog|
2dad AON 100 | 1d3s |9nv | Anr ANNr AVIN ddv dVIN g3d NVI ONILIIN

1102 10} seyeq bunssiy jo Jepudjed Vidr/vMOV



26

ACWA/JPIA
Presentation of Certificate of Achievement for
Excellence in Financial Reportin
November 29, 2010

BACKGROUND

The Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) established the Certificate of
Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting Program (CAFR Program) in 1945 to
encourage and assist state and local governments to go beyond the minimum
requirements of generally accepted accounting principles to prepare comprehensive
annual financial reports that evidence the spirit of transparency and full disclosure and
then to recognize individual governments that succeed in achieving that goal.

Reports submitted to the CAFR program are reviewed by selected members of the
GFOA professional staff and the GFOA Special Review Committee (SRC), which
comprises individuals with expertise in public-sector financial reporting and includes
financial statement preparers, independent auditors, academics, and other finance
professionals.

The Certificate of Achievement is the highest form of recognition in governmental
accounting and financial reporting, and its attainment represents a significant
accomplishment by government and its management.

The JPIA submitted for review its recent comprehensive annual financial report (CAFR)
to the GFOA in February of 2010.

CURRENT SITUATION

The JPIA was notified in September 2010 that the CAFR for the fiscal year ended
September 30, 2009, qualified for a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in
Financial Reporting.

Deborah Sousa, a representative of the GFOA, will present the award to the JPIA.

RECOMMENDATION
There is no recommendation. This is for informational purposes only.

Prepared by: David deBernardi, Director of Finance Date Prepared: November 2, 2010



27

ACWA/JPIA
Year-End Financial Highlights
November 29. 2010

BACKGROUND

Included in the packet is a one-page summary of some of the highlights for the
September 30, 2010 fiscal year end and additional backup information. Audited year-
end financial statements will be presented to the Board of Directors at the spring
conference in Sacramento, CA.

CURRENT SITUATION
The summary page and the subsequent graphs will be reviewed during the Board of
Directors meeting.

RECOMMENDATION
None. For information purposes only.

Prepared by: David deBernardi, Director of Finance Date Prepared: November 2, 2010



WV BS010L0Z/ES L L

o0
N

(z18'210'2) $  9%0.08 12£'695'9 $ 60/80 §95'255'Y $ 0OW6Bo {WOYL 3NA) :S.raVY FAILOT4SOH LAY
££1'68 %E0"L 205°892°} 60/20 589'16E') oLi60 aNnz oNIaTIng
fo0‘sst %1802 c24'08L'2 £0/80 2£8'se9' oL/60 ANN4 A3YNSNEA13S
LZ5'006'L %LL'9 £69'v20'9C | 60/80 +¥12'6/B8'62 01160 NN DIHLOYLSYLYD
GhG'evL')L %8l 1/8'855'6 60/80 9Ly Z0e' L1 01/60 dNNA NOLLVZIUGYLS vdy

151388V 13N

(oL'see'e) %261 L- 1¥2'186'LT 60180 8/0'659'v2 0L/80 S319VAYd VdH

(GLL'222'1) %ELG- 1z9'e88've 60/80 ZL6'009'ez 01/60 HNEI
289'089'y %SL8Z 9/1'6¥F'9)L 60/80 858'6.0'12 01/80 SIAYISTY

is3ILIEGVI

9L1'0688'L %25'29E ore'oLs 60/80 Tor'09E'2 01/60 SIATIVAITOTH vdd

(258'g¥L) %SG 852'689'2 60/80 LOP'0PS'e 01/60 g3do
£ER'606'C %69 182'180'80) 60/80 ¥L1'L66'0L) 01/60 IANTIVA LTDIHYIN
oFL'IZF'E %.Z'T 058'2/8'S0L 60/80 966'€62'601 oL/80 ANTYA MO0H
1E0'60¥'ZE %58 9T 288'09¥'8 60/80 616'692°0% 0L/80 div
5¥5'26 %689 £5€'052 60/80 Z0L'2PE 01/60 HSYD

ISLNSWESIANL
813SSVY

S6E'0FL %L1 S09'v4Z'T 0L/80 000'sL¥e Li/oL dINOD SHIHHOM

(g0g°98) %60 805'88¢C'6 60/80 000'20Z'6 oL/60 dNCD SHIHNHOM
0z9'8tl %.8°9 260'210'2 0L/60 Zri'esi'e LL/OL ALMId0OHd
11¥'TiE %ZL L orl'eiL'e 60/80 £22'S¥0'y 0l/60 ALYAd0Hd
Gl\'1Eh %TLE £EE'BSY'SL 60/80 805'088'G L 01160 ALISvn

G EENEITEE ejeq [eloiieuld ¢ TANNIATY YIA NVEO0Ud

SOv'Eer' vie %6E"L $GZ  €DO'BLE'PLL'E oOL/60 G6Z  80V'00P'68B'E LLoL AlH3d0oud

ZoL'6EF'PSE %GE L ¥5¢  €ll'o80'eor's 6O/80 VST vIP'S0S'LLL'C 01/60 AlH3d0oYd
AILS ALS
698'800'} %.L8C €51 ¥¥2'191'g8¢E OL60 091  ELL'OLL'SOP L1/0 dWOD SHIHNEOM
Zb9'695'6 %ES'T LSL 908'2v8' /8 60/20 P51 epp'liv'ige oL/B0 dINOD SHINHOM
091's6L'9L $ %ile ¥8Z  vLO'SBL'GEY ¢t 60/90 S92 082'086'SHy $ 01/60 ALIEvI
lloifed § lIojAed
ISHIEWAN VIdFVMOY
JAONVHO § IONVYHD % # 60/0S/60 Ad # 01/0E/80 Ad NOILdIHDS3q

0102 0€ 43IGINTLIES
SLHOIMHOIH TYIONYNIL

ALRIOHLNY FONVENSNI S¥IMOd LNIOP
STFIONIOV = LVM VINYOLITVO 40 NOILVIOOSSY




29

dwoD YoM DO Ausdoidm Aligenm

60-80 80-20 L0-90 90-G0

S0-v0

0T0Z ‘0g Joqualdas jo sy
G0-00Z 92UIS YIMO0JD 1O 94 AlL/I[0IAed
VIdC/VMOVY

%0

%0¢

%0V

%09

%08

%00T

%0¢T


srobinson
Text Box
29


30

dwo)d YoM DO Ausdoidm Aigenm

%0P-

%0¢-

%0

%0¢

%0v

%09

%08

0T0Z ‘0€ Jaqwaldas jo sy
G0-700¢ 3dUIS YIMOoU9 JO 9% wniwsid
VId(/VMOV


srobinson
Text Box
30


31

vddo

pungleom

su| sseox3 O U UISYROm dNglm swre;o @ wniwaidm

0%

000°000'S$

000'000'0T$

000'000°'ST$

000°000°'02$

000°'000°'52$

000°000°0€$

000°000°'SE$

0TOZ ‘0€ Joquwialdas Jo sy
S]1S0)D 'SA swniwealid

VId(/VMOV


srobinson
Text Box
31


32

%¢€
Su| SS99X3

%8t

swie|o %6

oul W - dx3 V9

%t
SS9IX4 SU| J|9S

%TT
pund 1ed

res\ Ad1jod 0T-60/T/0T @Y} 104
Siuswsalinbay Buipun4 paloadx3

weiboid Aijigel
VIdC/VMOV


srobinson
Text Box
32


33

%6T
swrej

%6
aulu| - dx3 V9O

res Aa1j0d 0T-60/T/¥7 4} 104
Siuawalinbay bBulpun4 paldoadx3

welboid Aadolid
YId(C/VYMOV

%L
Su| ss89x3


srobinson
Text Box
33


34

%SG
Su| SS99X3

%€E9
swre

%02
oulu| - dx3 V9O

%€
$S90X3 su| J|as

%6
pun4 1D

TeaA Ad1jod 0T-60/T/L 81 104
Ssiuawalinbay bBulpun4 paldadx3

welboid uonesuadwo) ,SIaNI0M
YId(C/VNMOY


srobinson
Text Box
34


35

%/.8

%/.8

S1IN3INLS3IANI SININLISIANI

%€

JT19VAITO3H
% S102V
%6 J1dVAITO3IY
d43H10 -Vdd
6002 '0€ 19qua1des JO SV
S19SSY

VIdC/VNMOV

%<
3719VAIZO3d S102V

%€
A719VAIZO3TY - Vdd

%8
43H10

0T0Z 0€ Jequia1das JO SY


srobinson
Text Box
35


36

%cCE
JONVIvVd
aNnd

%ST
N3dd
d3aNdgdvaNN

%<
dX3
V&O/1LNI
d3aNdodv

%v1
SENt-EREe]

dNdl %92

%TT 371aVAVd

S3IAYISTIH - Vdd
SWIVTO

600¢ '0€ Iaqwaldas JO sY

%vE
3ONVIvE aNN4 0%6GT

NTdd AINGVINN

%E
1X3 V¥O/LNI d3INHDIV

%vT
S3INGISTY INdI

%cC1

%cc
S3IANY3ISTY SNIVID
319VAVd - Vdd

0TOZ '0€ Jaqwaldas JO sY

sall|igel]
VIdC/VMOY


srobinson
Text Box
36


ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA WATER AGENCIES

JOINT POWERS INSURANCE AUTHORITY

RETROSPECTIVE PREMIUM ADJUSTMENTS (RPA) SCHEDULE
SEPTEMBER 30, 2010

LIABILITY Prior RPA Current RPA

Policy Year RPA Costs Deposit Prem's _ {Due to) From  (Due to) From
10/1/97-98 10,911,187 12,023,879 (1,084,110) (28,582)
10/1/98-99 7,036,025 9,998,452 {2,962,147) (280)
10/1/99-00 8,249,140 10,314,350 (2,472,081) 406,871
10/1/00-01 8,370,002 10,453,395 (2,041,315) (42,078)
10/1/01-02 9,260,757 11,883,919 (2,623,173) 11
10/1/02-03 9,814,469 12,157,045 (2,344,663) 2,088
10/1/03-04 10,847,035 13,673,556 {2,816,528) (9,993)
10/1/04-05 15,511,353 13,636,163 2,362,828 (487,637)
10/1/05-06 14,362,151 15,689,818 (1,390,384) 62,718
10/1/06-07 13,693,182 15,104,964 0 {1,411,782)
10/1/07-08 10,285,778 16,268,089 0 {5,982,312)
10/1/08-09 13,511,447 15,459,333 4] {1,947,886)
10/1/09-10 14,281,005 15,880,508 1] (1,599,503}

- TOTALS 146,133,531 172,543,471 (15,371,573)  (11,038,365)

PROPERTY

Policy Year RPA Costs Deposit Prem's Prior RPA Current RBPA
4/1/98-99 1,284,970 1,686,643 (401,6873) 0
4/1/99-00 1,201,762 1,786,227 {584,465) 0
4/1/00-01 1,302,213 1,856,765 (554,552) 0
4/1/01-02 1,643,979 2,086,518 (442,540) 0
4/1/02-03 2,288,937 2,527,236 (229,549) (8,750)
4/1/03-04 2,717,770 2,737,357 (19,586) (1)
4/1/04-05 2,873,473 2,908,668 (34,265) (930)
4/1/05-06 2,609,953 3,206,972 (693,611) (3,408)
4/1/08-07 2,989,858 3,486,337 0 {496,479)
4/1/07-08 3,249,607 3,997,061 0 {747,454)
4/1/08-09 3,118,803 3,772,746 0 (653,943)
4/1/09-10 3,697,359 4,045,223 0 (347,864)
TOTALS 28,978,684 34,097,753 (2,860,241) {(2,258,829)
WORKERS' COMP

Policy Year RPA Costs Deposit Prem's Prior RPA Current RPA
7/1/98-99 3,768,755 2,533,425 1,125,314 110,016
7/1/99-00 3,438,671 2,876,330 582,340 (20,000)
7/1/00-01 5,514,697 3,453,944 2,049,351 11,372
7/1/01-02 5,983,065 4,764,369 1,005,713 212,984
7/1/02-03 7,594,838 8,266,345 {810,279) 138,772
7/1/03-04 7,688,261 11,871,214 (4,024,604) {158,350)
7/1/04-05 7,953,803 14,240,849 (6,020,273) (266,773)
7/1/05-06 7,665,905 14,196,396 (6,166,398) (364,092)
7/1/08-07 7,117,204 12,489,395 0 (5,372,191)
7/1/07-08 7,328,492 10,258,577 0 (2,930,088)
7/1/08-09 8,366,416 9,289,962 0 (923,546)
7/1/09-10 10,320,568 9,202,000 0 1,118,568
TOTALS 82,740,675 103,442,806 {12,258,806) (8,443,325)

11/4/2010 11:31 AM

37



38

ACWA/JPIA
Investment Portfolio Performance
November 29, 2010

BACKGROUND

The investment portfolio for the JPIA currently ranges from $90 to $110 million during a
given year. The Summary of Cash & Investments being reviewed with this packet is as
of September 30, 2010.

CURRENT SITUATION

Interest rates continue to provide low yields. For the month of September, the LAIF rate
was .50%. The JPIA annualized yield for the month of September was 1.58%, which is
approximately 108 basis points more than LAIF for the same period. The market value
is about $1.7 million more than book value, $110,991,114 vs. $109,293.996. The
average life of the portfolio approaches a year and a half.

Union Bank of California provided the market values. The current report is in
compliance with the JPIA’s written investment policy and there are sufficient funds to
meet the pool’'s cash requirements for the next six months.

RECOMMENDATION
There is no recommendation. This is for informational purposes only.

Prepared by: David deBernardi, Director of Finance  Date Prepared: November 2, 2010



39

/66'€6Z'60T$ SlUBUISOAU| [€10 | [rea A Jond]

[96EV] %SE

215'086°L€$
solpuaby m

[%tT] %2T

LSY'V8L'ETS

S9ION Wia |
wnipaN % arelodiod g

[969T] %T
L06°216$
dAVD m

[9%tT] %9T

G6.°€68'LT$

saunseall m [%08] %82

616'698'0c$
41V o
[96G] %2
G6E'€62 L% [960] %T
say o 210'655$

S19)Je\ AQUON m

0TOZ ‘'0€ ¥39NILd3S
O117104140d IN3INLS3ANI
VIdC/VMOV


srobinson
Text Box
39


40

166'€62'60T$ SLNINLSIANI TVLOL

NLW 8 d4OO ™ S3IIONIOVE  SIYNSVIYLE saOm dAVOE 4HIviE  SIIAN AINON B

+9T0C Ad STOC Ad YT0C Ad €T0C A CT0C Ad TT0C Ad

pd

SpasN
Aupinbn

i._q- :

Spunyay 4Sy

|spoway utpiing |

1uswAed
Jallied ssaox3

0TOZ ‘0€ Y39NILd3S
ALRINLVIN A9 O1T04140d LNJINLSIANI
VIdI/YMOV

000°000°S

000°000°0T

000°000°ST

000°000°0¢

000°000°S¢

000°000°0€

000°000°S€E



srobinson
Text Box
40


I - V Uonosag

—i
4

‘syuow
71 ised oy 103 so3ueyd pue ‘1dyrenb oy ur sOFUBYD ‘SINLINIAS AINSLAI],
‘S’ SnoLeA 10J SPRIA pud-1durenb smoys oFed 1xou ayj uo 9qes YL,

‘Joquuoydog pue oun( udomjaq syurod
SISeq ()G 01 OF [[oF SPIRIA AInsear], Jedk-()] Pue - 10959 Jo3uons & pey
UOTJUAIIIUIL P, JO 3103dsoid a3 pue suonejdoadxd uonepur Surysrurwip
QIoUM  ‘SOIILINOAS  WIQ)-IOTUO[ Ul OIjeWRIpP JSOW  Sem  Sdjel Ul
ouI[o3p Ay} ‘1o3aenb oy ur A[qeIOPISUOD PAUI[OIP SAJBI ULIDI-JIOYS [IYAN

s1eJeN Biaguwoolg reyep 804nos

01 g 01 1dy 01 uef 60120
| | | %0¥°0

- %090

- %080

- %001

%0C'1

0702 ‘0€ Jequwiardas ybnoayy 6002 ‘T 4890100
PPIASION AINseal] ‘SN Jed AL

"MO[ o}
-[le ue — %740 A[uo SWIp[AIA sem 31 0¢ Toquaidog £q Inq ‘94€9°() JO
PIOIA ® PaIdJJO 9J0U AINSeAI] ‘S’ JedA-7 © ‘[ Anf U "BIEp JIWOU0ID
paroadxa-uey)-1o5eam 0) osuodsar ur ‘Mo[dq Meyd JY) Ul UMOYS S
‘1011enb paryy oyp Inoy3noayy AJIpedls SuI[OIP 03 PINUIIUOI SAJBI ISATNU]

SUINPY pue oy 10 PIU|

"OAIND P[OIA ) SSOIOE Sojel umop ysnd 0} ssaurpeal
S[eusIs pa oy} St ‘UMOP-[[01 JAIND P[IA (PAYSIUIWIP JBYMIWOS) WOIJ

DT rudwaSeuey 19ssy WAd

1JOUdq pue dwodul JOYJIY JBYMIWOS UILd 0) PAu3ISop dIe suoneInp
SIBWYOUAQ JO 9%G6 03 906 JO dFULI 9Y) 0} SUOISUIXI ‘SIo)renb [BIOADS
1XQU 9} JOAO UOIJB[JUI MO] PUB [3M0I3 MO JO 103dsold oy} Iy opIm
SUTBWIAI SOLINSBAI], JEIA-()[ PuB JBIA-7 Udam)oq peaids dy) ‘spiepuels
o1103s1y Aq ‘1031enb pary) ay3 Sunmp sajer wad) Suoj ur durddp dieys Ay
ondso@  oAmMd pIAIA dodis oy Jo d3ejueApE O3B} 01 SUOEINP IFUO|
JBUMIWOS punoie j[ing sI 1d)enb yunoj ay) 1oy A39jens Ino snyfj,

"SYTRWYOUdq
JO 9soy} 0) IOSO[O suopeInp pualxo o) sn Ioj mopurm e Juruodo
‘SYIUOW JOJ STOAQ] JUSOAI J& UTRWIAI [[IM SRl ey} A[SYI[ ST )1 “SuIsed uo
SNO0J PAMAURI S, Pa Y} pue [IMOI3 OIOU0d JO doed IoMO[S B AN

‘uorsuedxd orwouod? oddns pue umop sojer 3sa1djul ysnd 03 110JJ0 Ue
ur sypuow Jo pordd e I9A0 jodIewl uddo JY} Ul SANLINJJS JUSWUIIAOS
Jo syunowre o3re] saseyoind dueq [eNUID AY) YOIYm Aq ssaooid B —
3urses aAneIuenb JoYlINJ JO WIOJ Y} UL WO AJUIL}Id) JSOW[e p[nom
. UOT)EpOWIWIOdd. [RUOIPPE— SIY ], .. 9JepUBU SII UM JUSISISUOD S[QAJ]
0} QW) IOA0 ‘UONB[JUI UINJAI 0} pue AISA0Dd1 J1WOu0dd joddns 03
POPIdU JI UOIIBEPOWIWIOIIE [RUONIPPE IpIAok- 01 SuIdpord ‘sjuowdiess
JUSDAI UI AIQA0031 SUIMO[S B PISPI[MOUNIE SBY JAIISIY [BIOP] YL

"SYIBWYOUQ )M UIAD A[YFnoI suInjox
oonpoid 01 padIom JUIWAFEUBW J0JIS JANDE pue Judwdde[d oAmMd
PIRIA o1393ens Surpnjour sanbruyod) juswoFeuew poppe-onjeA ‘Iojenb
O} Ul UINJQI JWOS PIAJYLIORS AFdjexs SIY) JO SeIq 1oys Ay} ysnoyy

"SoN[eA Jo3IRW
orjopaod U0 dABY PNOM S9JBI 1SAIAUL SUISLI JOJJ dANE3IU Ay} Isurede
plen3 0) suoneInp JILWOUdq JO 110ys suonernp orjoyptod Suruonisod
K[9AT)BAIOSUOD ‘snonned sem uoneinp o) yoeordde no 1oyrenb ayy 104

"SonLINJeW JA3UO] J0J SQUI[OIP el 1SAIdUI JoFIe] 0} NP 1S9q
o) pouroy1dd A[[eIouds SYIRWOUdq UOeINp I193u0 "SP[AIA 0I9Z-Iedu
IOJJO 03 PanuUnuUOd YOIYM ‘sjudwnysur jodJewt Aduow pawroyrodino
Apueoygrudls  SYIBWYOUdq UONBIND ISAUOYS oY} Ing [[V SMO[
PIOOI MAU 0} PAUI[OIP AAIND PIAIA Y} SSOIOR SAJBI JSAIANUI Sk “1o)renb
paIy} 9y} ur SuInjdr [e30) Suors pojeIdudd sorjoypaod dWOodUI-PIXI

0TO0Z ‘0€ Jequeides papul e1end — 1100sy JUSWISSAU |

VId(/VMOV


srobinson
Text Box
41


7 - V Uonosag DT 3udwdSeuey 19sSY INAd

QN
< passnlpe-uonenp € uo ‘sarensn[[r 9A0Qe 1HeYd Y} Sy "10309S d1e10d100 siirel Bisquioolg [youAkT [ILIBIN BILIBWY JO yueg Teep 82In0S
o Jo douewnrojrod Suons oy 03 Sunnqruod S 10§ Anadde A [ m 1011800
JOJSIAUI J9)BAIZ PuUk SJAAYS ddue[eq e10d10o Juraordwr 03 asuodsax 1Kg-¢ 1561 1Kg-1 ouwrg

Ul POMOILIBU SINLINOJS 91e10d100 puE SOLINSBAL], UdIMIdq spealdg

"syaBua| JUSIBYIP JO SYIeWydUSq
1O UINaJ pue ¥sIJ SAIIR[aJ 8Y) SSasSe 0] SJ01SaAUl J10j Jsises 11 Gunyew ‘suoneanp
paLIeA 118y) 40} JUN0JJR 0] YJewyduaq yoes Jo (Uinjal aWwoaul syl Jou Ing)

uinlaa anfea 18yJeuw ay o Juawnsnipe ue sayesodioour uinas paisnipe-uoneing 04€6°T Yot

%1070 750

(V]

%¢€1°0 %l

%790 Vot o
%CET %<

%9¥°C

s1aeN Biaquioolg (YouAT IS BILIBWY JO yueg rerep 894nos %
SYIUOIN [ ISedm  Jouren() juolm)) %ET T 4G
e10d10) VVV/VV Kouo3y [e1opo] Amseal] 'S'N %9
70 %L
o0/ an
o1 %90°L %8
%z 0T0Z ‘0€ Jaquiaidas Jo se uinay [el0] YON-ZT pue AjJsend
vuc Sa0Ipu| AInseal] 'S’ YouAk |1l A JoSuIniey 101
(]
, Iewyoudq AIseal], 'S ) Jedk
/v -€ 0} - 9U} I0J SIBJA (Q'[ SNSIOA ‘SIBOA GQ'¢ SeM MIBWOUdq AINSLar]
%S ‘SN 1e2h-G 0} -¢ oY) Jo uonemp oyJ ‘(PIZIENUUE %[T0T) %9¥'T
%ll'S %9 pouINal YJeWyouaq AInseal], ‘S JedA-G 0} -¢ oY) o[Iym ‘(pozijenuue
()

2%0S°7) %Z9°0 PoWINAI SJewyoudq AInseal] ‘S JedA-¢ 0} -1 9yl

"suorjeINp ISLI0YS YIM 9s0y) pauriojradino
suoneInp 103uo] yim sorjoptod ‘sajensnj[r Mo[oq Meyd Y} Sy "TBIA-I0A0

0T0Z ‘0€ 43qwWa)das JO Se uinjay €101 YIUON-ZT pue Aslend)
S90IPU| JEaA €-T UYOUAT ||IIBIN JO Suinpy pesnipy uoieind

'S93RIOA® [OLIOISIY MO[Aq [[oM -Iedk pue I19)enb-10A0-19)1BNb YJOq ‘A[qRIOpISU0D paseaiour sorjojrod
[[e ‘syutod siseq g7 pue (7 Ueomjaq paSuer soNLINJew Jedk-g uo peaids QWIOOUI-PAXIJ JO SANJBA JOMJBW JY) ‘SJBI JSAINUI UL dUI[OIP Y} YPIA
oy pue ‘sjurod SISeq €7 PuB 9] UIMIQQ PASUBI SAPLINJBW JBIA-7 UO
peaids oy ‘opdwrexs 104 “1qop Aouafe 10j Aypinbi| paseaiour pue YSLI B1aquoo|g :erep 32.n0s
paonpaz Jo uondadiad B Sunodjol ‘Sprepue)s dLIOISIY AqQ Y31 PIUTRWL %08'0-  %S0'T-  %6L0- %ES0-  %ET0- %200 %00 lea Jano abueyd
n ySnoyy ‘epenb oYy Suump oSUBl MOLEU B UIYIM  Pojenjonyy WICE  %IET %1 %S6'0  %S8E0  %LI'0  %II'0 6002 ‘0E ,Pquieides

sojer Aoudly [eIopo pue Amsedl] ‘S Udamidq peards dyp Vol CNEG Uremr UEre Ui el i i) BN SR

"%60°C 01 US[[B] PBY 90USISJJIP 9Y]) %E6'T  %LLT  %L60 %090  %IE0  %ITO0  %LI0 0TOZ ‘0g dUNC
‘pud 1d1renb Aq Inq ‘9,647 Se Y31y Se sem SP[AIA AImsear], ‘S Jedk
-0 PU® -7 Ud9M}9q JUAIRJJIP d ‘1d3renb ayy Sunm(q sy3y udy sy
woij syurtod siseq (OS] 03 O] US[[B} dALY $Jel JOSUO[ PUB ‘SMO[ PIOIAI
0] UQ[[B} 9ABY SIJBI QJBIPOWLIOIUL ‘OIOZ JBOU UIBWAIL SIJel WLIIJ-)I0YS
"UMOP-][0X JO 11Joudq Y} Suronpar ‘Ajdieys poudye[j 2AImd ploIk Ay

%IST  %9T1 %¢£9°0 %0 %ST0 %61°0 %S1°0 0TOZ ‘0E Joquialdes

SpRIA A111nJes Aunsea ] 'S'N 1o Arewwns

0TO0Z ‘0E ,equeldes papuz Je1end — 11odey JUSWISSAU | Y IdC/VMOY


srobinson
Text Box
42


€ - V Uondag
™
<

‘SMO[ PIOJAI IIAY) WOLJ OSLI SJBI ISAIOJUL USYM I} PIUIIOUOD UTBWAI
A\ "SOLIBUQDS el )sardjul Fuidueyd o) puodsar 03 AJN[IQIXd[J y3noud
Surpraoxd oriym ‘onpea ppe 03 Ayunipoddo ue 19JJ0 pINOYS UOISUIIXD
uopeInp Snonned SIYJ SYBWYOUSQ 9ANdAdSaI 1Y) JO SOyl 0}
135019 Ay31s sorjoptod a8euew 03 uefd am ‘s1oyenb [BI9ASS JXdU Ay}
IOA0 31S1810d [[IM SOJBI ISIUL MO][ JBY) POOYI[II] PASBAIOUL A} UJALLD)

AGoTe 1S JUSWISOAU |

SonsIelS Joge Jo neaung ‘1ogeT Jo wawedad S°n -e1ep 824nos

60 Sny 80 Sny L0 80y 90 Sny S0 Sny

_ _ %t-

. 1dD 910D L o

y \ XOpUJ 9911 JOWNSUO)) e = = = 0
%I~

%0

01 Sny

™ o by

4”

b
A Y
, [
A %I
= ) 0
/\F\/\I\/—. -\4

(Y

-~
S A7)
-

\

{

4_(
1
\
\

S

\7

\ )

%<
%€
Y4

fl 4 HXVW
%9

0T0Z Isnbny ybnoayy 500z Isnbny
X9pu|821ld BWNSU0) 310D-UON puealo)d

‘Burpuads ojenuns ‘sdeyrad ‘pue s101qop
dioy pmom jeyy sasearour do1d 3sopowr 3UISeIN0dUd A[djeWIiN ‘JOMO]
UQAD SJBI 18I0l WId)-3uo] ysnd 01 110JJ9 UB Ul SINLINJJS JUIWUIIAOT
Jo uoruy ¢ Surseyoind yueq [BNUID A} IA[OAUI PINOM Jer) FUISed
oAnenuenb jo punor mau e 10j 1oddns pajeuSis dABY SIOUIIAOS P
Jo Kuolew ay) ‘uonepgur 3sopowr moys ejep 2oud Fuikzopun ysnoy)
‘SMOUS 1IeYd SUIMO[[0) dY) Sy  Joa1dy) ¥oe[ dy) ‘Axodoxd aizowr ‘1o
—UONB[JUI UO PISNI0J A[SUISBAIOUI JW0IA( SBY IAIISIY [BIdPI] YL

"SULILJ O1}SOWOp ‘[[ewWS pIe
01 9[PI] Op INQ “°S°() Y} UI paseq sassauIisnq [eqO[3 ‘d3Ie] pue SI10J09S
1odxd ‘g pre A[orewnn pnoys sjudwdo[aasp 3say [, ‘puewidp [eqo[3
103uons 103 303dsoxd oy} uo paseq udsL dAey SO AJIpowod pue

DT rudwaSeuey 19ssy WAd

[0 -odomyg uidsopy ur dn payord ymoi3 pue paysIumuIp umopiouw
ueadoiny ® Jo s1ed) se (pud-Iopenb je oIng Y SNSIOA GE' 1S 01 61°1$
woJy) 1urenb oy ur Apuedryudis paudyeom Je[[op YL ‘SN Ay Suroed
-JNO A1k ‘S}oxJew SUISIOWD pue BISY Ul ApJe[nonged ‘saruwiouodd [eqon

"KI9A0991 0 [Ny
juedyugis apraoid 03 ys3noud 3uoxs Jou Ak TBIA-IOA0-IBIA dAnIsod
ysnoyy ‘sores [e1dy ‘uonezinn Ayoeded Jo Ssojel MO[ PaNUNUOD
pue quawAojdwo Surnmioejnuew J[qels ‘SIOpIo A10308J ul syondn [[ews
ATuO AQ PAOUIPIAY Sk ‘Furiooq A[pIey SI INq ‘pAjeId[ddde Sey ANAIIOR
Suumoeynuew jo dded dyJ, ‘A19A0031 Jo su3is ou Jurmoys sdoud
3ursnoy pue ‘sypuow JUdDAI Ul pa3ueyoun A[QAIR[AI SI[es pue ‘syurad
Suipping ‘spels SuISnOY PIM YBIOM SUIBWAL J1030dS 3uIsnoy dyJ,

's99K01dwo Mau ppe 03 JUBIISAY [[1IS SISSAUISN] ISOW
Uim ‘o401 Jedu ‘ysiy Apuajsisiod surewal judwAojdwoun "g(Qg 20urs
1s0[ sqol worruu § Apreau yym quowiojdwoun ur Juop [B3I B W 0)
wRroIgnsul st uorsuedxa Jo 9oed JuaLInd Ay, "dInIng 9]qeIISAIOY AY) I0J
UONB[JUI OU-0}-3[NI] PUB IMOIF 1SOpow Fuldq OLIBUIS A[OYI] ISOW Ay}
M ‘Kjureraoun J[qeIdpIsuod 03 3o2[qns urewar SUOHIpPUuoOd dIWOUOIH

"040°Z Iopun Jo y3moI3 1931enb paryy 0] [[BO SOJBWIISI JSIWOUOID PUE
0L ] JIWIdUE UB SeM D Iouenb puodds Jo judwoInsedw [eurj Y[,
YImoI3 axmny 10§ s309dsoid urepooun pue AI9A0031 SUIMO[S B PIemo)
Sunurod ‘royrenb payy oyl ur yeom A[[RIOUSS Sem BJEp OIWOUOIH

O0[INO O1UOU00T

"SJUIWINISUL JONTRW
Aouow pue ‘sajou JUNOISIP AUy ‘S[[Iq AINSBAI] PIIEP-HOYS IIAO
on[eA [eUONIPPE QWOS PAIdJJo YoM ‘xoded erorowuod pajerodioour
om soropiod Auewr uf IS paaoidde 1o uo sionsst pajeI-A[y3Iy
Jo sanumoas ay3 Jurseydind A[0Anod1as ‘s3urpoy 9je10diod paseardur
A[e1oudd am ‘1dyrenb oy) ur moireu 0) panuruod speards 9jerodiod sy

‘pouwrojradino
ApuedyyIugIs syIewyouaq 9)e10d1od o[Iym “Idyjoue Juo Ym
aur] ur A[y3nos pawrojrad syrewyoudq Aoudly pue AInseai] ‘siseq

0TO0Z ‘0€ Jequeides papul e1end — 1100sy JUSWISSAU |

VId(/VMOV


srobinson
Text Box
43


§ - V Uonoag

4
4

DT rudwaSeuey 19ssy WAd

"SJUOW)SIAUL
Jo sodAy osoy) pre prnoys moy sojer jsardur dody pue pmos3
o1wou0dd 9joword 0} UOIOE Mueq [BNUID pUB JUSWUIIAOS Fuoxs
‘molreu A[[eIoudg o1e speaids JIpaId ysnoyje ‘osneddq SILINSBII],
uey) IOYI0 S}SSe Jo S3uIp[oy osearoul 1o urejurewr o) ued os[e oa

"UINJAI [£10) dANE3IU B Ul SUNNSAI “QUIOIUT ISAIUI JOSIJO URL) dI0W
01 [enuajod oy} Sey 9SeaIOUl JYSI[S B UDAD ‘SMO[ PIOOAI JB SJBI YPIA
"S9JBI UI OSII © JO S}09JJ0 ) 2Je3nIW [[IM I ‘UNI 1IOYS AU} Ul WINJAI
owos dn oAIS Aewr A39jens e yons YSnoy) UIAD {IDJIOYS JBUMIWOS
sorjojirod dooy 03 ST OSuJIP 1S9q Y} AAJRQ IA pordd popuxd
ue J10J SuImadl dApe3ou A[Suoms 01 Ped[ [[IM Jey) SAUIOIP dnjeA
195IBW QOUALIAAXI [[IM SJUIWISIAUL UOnRINp IOFUO[ ‘[[IM AJoIns L) Se

0TO0Z ‘0€ Jequeides papul e1end — 1100sy JUSWISSAU |

VId(/VMOV


srobinson
Text Box
44


LE) 10 10owAS (WA ™) Wd

4n_<

Y1i€1 - QL0E/91/1 iBg uny

Vldf olloplod
040 'ST1IS AONY
%ty'e %992 umay 1o ey aAnIaja
L0°6£8'0L2'86 Y2 162601101 saueleq Ajleg abelany
GL'EBE'GEE'S G/'EBE'66E'T LeoriLEe fea ) Wealng
Buipug Jesx [eosiy a1eq 0] leaj jeast Guipuzy Yuo o Jaquadeg sBujuleg [gjop
18571 095°1 [3:10 8 119 L6°519°28E601 SL'EELVED'LLL 69'806'809'80L SJUIISIAU] pue Yyse] jejo),
el R 98'6L9'sk [eoong
9T610EY 9e619'eY SsBUMING 18 1S918jU} PENIODY
(suone|naes petk U] papnioul jou)
0000 0000 000°0 0 00’0 000 000 Bupoayopoogssed
1S313jU] PaNIISY pue Yysen
18571 09s°L 18571 219 %00°00L §5°966°C62°601 22°611'1868°0LE 69°80E°809°801 sjususaAuU|
150°2 0969 150°L £z} 000 £9°E6E'T £¥'985°e 90'805°2 senunoeg pexoeg ebefuon DINHA
08’6 9586 986 ShL'E 000 01'895 LLIYiS 12895 sojngag payoeg sbeBLOW YINND
2902 620C 29072 05L°) 591 COYBLEHE'LE §Z°020°6E4'8L 00°000'050'84 $enUNdes uodnoy Ainseal
[:71: 41 EGE'L 681 €18 QL'vE 9E 6V LI6'E 06'2rF 0rSBE 0000004928 sapunaag uedney fouaby [elapay
zzLre Lt e2Le oKe toet 29715 PRLE) 00'S9T'EL0'PL 00'000°052°EL sajoN wia) WPy
2rLo orLo [4280] ! 150 L9'LLO'6GS L9'L10'6GS 1o'110'%658 sjuneaay Suppsydoogssad
0050 £61°0 00s'0 3 Y292 69'816'69802 69°816'698'08 69'816'698'08 spun4 Jusuyseu) Aoushy [8aon)
020 9920 0L2°0 I ¥5°0 BL'L06'218 2L 206'216 ZL205'2LE SJUNODYY 1064 pabsuely
6251 SIS’} PES') 6Ee 299 00'SBE'E6E"L 00°S68'€62'L 00'86E'E68'L ued - usodaq o ssieounen
anbz ggg ‘Amnb3 s9g Lmep olofliod  snjep snjep anjep SIUBUNEAAY]

WIA WLA LA oy sheq 0% joog el led
0L0Z ‘0 toquisidag
Aewiwing oljojiod

VIdrY MOV

uswabeueyy oljopiog

VidI'Y MOV




O 10'sn Wagwif (awaud) Wd

vLEL - 0102801 98] uny

<
Vidr ofjojHod
0102/6401 0sep 8L 0S8'0  00°000'0St 00°00D"05L 00°000'05E 6008/61/0L JUeg 180WI0] SpUCM, £68
}LOZ/OL/BO org'l  ElE o¥e'L  00'000'0SE 00°000°052 00'000'052 OOZ/04/80 HUEY [BIISILUIOY SPUBIDOOA, iz 4
OLOE/S0/0 L (11735 N 4 OFLL 00000082 00 000°052 00'000°052 BO0Z/OL/IOL Jueg sBuiaeg 1R1apad YyYSN e
SLOZ/ELL0 068z 159 0582 00'000°052 00°000'052 00°000'058 6002/E 1120 yueg |gldes sieisu) €8¢
LLOZ/60/60 gl6'c EbE 0060  QUOLY'6FE 000LY'6YE 00'0LY'6v2 O102/60/60 PUBIUINY MBN 40 UG a1elg £9%
L10E/92/E0 0590 9Lt 0590 00000082 00°000'052 00°000°058 0L0Z/92/E0 Hueqogey L3P
OLOZ/0E/0L org’l 62 obg't  00'SRE'sYE 00°585'602 00°'S86'6+2 BO0E/OEOL 3ueg S|NUEDIBIN Sl o685
oLoEBHOL 089°L 81 0891 00"000'0%2 00°000'052 00°000°052 600E/61/0L 854 dueg sbulres eaon 162
LLOZ/L0M#0 osgo 88t 0S80 00°000°0S2 00°000'082 00°000°052 0L0B/L01P0 8 [euoiiEN BIUIONIED WIBUHON E=rd
"OLOB/20/LL o5 L8 0SEE  00°C00'0S2 00000'052 00°000°052 6008/20/11 YN qUBG UBDUSLY SAREN ooy
LLOZ/20/M10 agt  wE 06271 00°000°052 00°000°052 00°000°058 6002/20/L0 Huegd J3WNSUoY [BUOKEN 288
GL0g/02/01 06t 61 06471 0000066 00°'000'66 00°000°66 600E/81/0L oBeayo yueg oyandey |RUoREN 066
0L02/31/04 064t LY 08471 00°000°0G1L 00'000'051 00000051 6002/91/0L ofenjug yueg sjigndey feuoten 688
010g/2e/0L L4157: ) N ¥ 088 Q0'000°052 00'000°052 00°000°058 BO0B/EEHOL jueg pajun ofew 566
0108/92/11 osgo 99 0S80 QU'000°05E 00°000'05+ 00°000"051 6008/55/1 1 “WN ‘NUBG LRI 866
2L08/02/20 0094 BS9 Q09 00°000°052 00°000'052 00°000'052 0108/02/90 Aueg £ais|| 3 [leysrew ot
ELOZ/BLIV0 ose’L 661 0SE’L  00000°062 00°000'0528 00°000'058 OL0Z/8LbO Jueg 1SaMUUON puE|u| 63t
OLOZE0/H | 00g’L e 009k Q0r000SHE 00°000'sr2 00000'syE B002/20/11 yjueg Aunoag uspion 668
Li0g/ELLL 8ieL  8ob 008k 00000'0S5E 00°000'052 00°000'052 010g/ELISO Hued elIONED 15414 Loy
PLOE/ L/EL ovs’e TES'L oFE'e  00°000°052 00000052 00°000'052 6002/ 1/CL yueg Handey 1514 a0F
LLOZ/RO/LL [1::1 AT 2 0911 00°0C0'00} 00°000°001 £0°000'00L OLOZIP0/S0 yueq c1speaequig ory
OLOE/LEfSL 009’ 16 009+ 000000SE 00700005} 00000051 6002/LERL jueg 018pBARGUIT Sob
0L020ZEL 050’1 08 050°'t 0000002 00°000°053 00000'058 B00Z/0Z/EL Mueg Jaaoosig yor
0L0Z/80/LE o0y’ 88 009°'L  00'000'0SL 00°-000°05) 00'000'08} 60028071 L jued 18114 OPRLOIGS 68
0L0Z/80/1 1 legg 86 0022  00'00C'COL 00°000"00L 00°000°004 600280750 yueg 1511 OPEUOIOD £9¢
FLOCZErE0 13 R 4 43 00t 00'00C'0SE 00 000°052 00'Q00'0se 0Loz/Ee/e0 Uy YIfEamUcLIWoD) o
LLOZ/2E/L0 SEL'L v6e 00L'L  0O'000‘C0L 0000000t 00°000°00+ 0L0E/EE/L0 HuRg [EIDIBWILOS 05t
010218781 0sg'L 46 058°L  00000°0S1 00°000°0S 00'000'051L 6002/1L8/2) Hueg [elosLIeD cov
LLOZILLALG 0sz1L 80l 0SZ'L  00000°001 00°060'001 00°600°00L OLOZ/LHILO yueq feyen Lib
oLoz/1efes 0sgL 16 082} 00°000'0StH 00°000'05L 00°000°051 600E/1E/21L Nueg Aeyan 2ot
0LOZ/L L0k 0sg's 9t 0S8'Z  00°000°0S1H 00°000'05L 007000051 6002/21/01 sueg |eiepad Aemprolg 888
LLOZILLPO oseg 961 0S8’ QU000'00L 00'000'00} 00°000°00L 6002/2L/%0 yueg [e1apa4 Aempeoig 156
LLOE/L2O LB 982 G0z’ 00°000°0S2 00000052 00°'000°052 OLOSPLILO eden Jo yueg [£-14
010271621 osglL L6 05Tl 00°000°062 00000052 00°000'062 B00B/LERE yueg [BUOEN JlOR LBISY Lov
L HOZ/OHE0 o¥so  BIS 0P20  Q0000°0S2 00'000'082 00°000°052 0L0E/YE/80 HuBg el asy
zl0z/eee0 0oBZ'L  BOS 08g’ L 00000'0s2 00'000'0s2 00r000°053 0L02/22/20 UBg [BUCHEN SS90V Zab
jueg - usodaq jo sayeouay
g s,ApoolN 598 Aumey  aey anjea yoog anjea 1axen angep Jed aeq asugeg Janss| # uaunsaau| disno
funey WA osieq paws aseyaing abelaay
0102 ‘0¢ soquisjdeg
sjusuulssau} - sjtelaq oljopod
Z abeg

juswoabeueyy ojjojiod
VidI' VMOV



N 11050 1deuwifs (znaua) wd

PLEL - 010Z/2H01 BRa uny

Fov
Yidr otojuod
cL0g/Se/0L YyY  pOL'g S5 829y 1gele'ses'e 00°05L'0142 00°000'005'2 6002/01/80 ADNISY OWHA <ae EZVVILELE
EI0ZeLIL0 YWY Gib)  GHO 005’1 6Y°GIP'E05') 00°50Z'808"L 00°000'005°L 0L0ZR /LD OWHA st Ioreie
LLOZHEEE WYY 084D S5t 5280 6LbEL'L00'E 00°092°g00'2 00°000°000'2 0102/08/50 OWNH iy SHILOVELE
Sloe/meNl WYY E86L  vELL Sgl'2  6LL18'SE6'L 00'2L1'EFE"L 00°000°526'L 0L0E/80/90 QWTHA 144 gdaLovels
CIOZ/EZ/E0 VYY €801 685 Sl £0'698'968°L SL°8v6'80F'L 00'000'5£€" L OLOE/LE/20 OWTHA sl¥ rAgvaiels
SL0B/LL/S0 WYY 998t 656 0002 $9'095'890% OF LYE'LL0'Y 00'000'590"y OLOZ/LLISO MNYE NYOT 3WOH Tvd3aaad gef OXAAXEELE
chO2/Z2/80 WYYV 1641 169 0441 B8'LPE290C 0L°920'0kL'e 00°000'0£0'e 6002/E2/L0 YNV NYOT INOH TvHIA3d L8 HANXSELS
cLoT/02/90 YYY 20T 9e9 S/8°L e H0E'82e'e 00'B8G'Z0'Y 00°000°056'¢ 6002/91/90 MNVE NYOT 3WOH Tvd3a3d ae BYSIXEELE
LIOZ/8YLL WYY SESE  Eip Gi8'y  99'682'S8S'E 00°GLL'589' 00°000°005'2 8002/ 1£/0L MNYE NYOT SWOH “1vd303d 9ze BHIHXEELE
sanunoas uodnoy Asuaby [eiepsy
e ole ZeLar'raLcl 00'592'220'1 00°000°052"cL 96719L'ESE L) sbeseny pue [e10)4Ng
£108/10/50 LV BB8L1L EPB 009'S  PSGLE'GEE'L 05'285'626°L 00°000'0G4"L 0LOZ/¥2/a0 sag diog elaoyoem ¥ab Pramolezes
EL0Z/ELB0 BYY  EEY L  820°L SIEL  LOBYLEY'| 00'588°905't 00°000°008"s OLOZH L0 dHODNYE SN L1of OADHBSLLE
SHB/LOE0 oY e s A R S8 BOTHE'9ED'Z 0O0ZELELE 00°000°000'2 8002/52/10 JABDUYL 162 6HYHZI9.%
HL0B/SLEL 2V 608y ObF 002’9 QU02LHE0'Z 00°0E50LL'E 00°000°000'e 8002/52/10 MNVE ALID WNOILLYN 262 MOV JYESED
€LOZ/0B/60 VY bSo'L  GED') 059'L  6L06L'6%L'1 00'sH0'es2'L 00°000'05L°t O1OZ/08/60 03 % ASVHO NYDHOWr i 2ar3eze9r
CLOZ/BLI0Y SYY  gEve 6. 058'S  6°76L°e8s'L 00'S26'vL9°L 00°000'005°L 6002/51/21 dHOD dvD D033 THINTD SEY BXUEDZIE9E
2LOZ/SL/90 EBYY  06Ly €29 0009 08'606'220°L 00°082'620'L 00°000°000°t 8002/52/10 dHOD dv0 QIH10373 TYHINTD 062 PANDESE9E
€l0T/Le/80 TYY  o1eL L9O't SZI'S  £6'20'6E6'1 05°L06°2%6'L 00°000°082't 010e/¥e/e0 uojjsiy 104 M3N JO UBg 5G¥ ¥X12HI0190
SO]0N W3 Wwnipaw
e L 1ot L0'65s 1oL LO6SS L9'L10'65G 85'68F'099 abieany pue |ejoiqng
oso0 | 0500 Sp'220'61L St'220°61 SV L20'6L LINEIA ASNON AHYIWHDIH ¥
osto L 0SE'D  ZSE0L'9LS LEEOL9LS 16°e01'9LS 1SNHL 2 MNVE YINHOLAINMYD gie
osoo 1 0800 000 000 00°0 ESNYL 2 ¥NYE VINHOINYD 102
og00 1 0800  E£'825'02 £6'825'02 ££'985'02 LSNYL 2 MNYE VINJOANYD 2]
v oson b 0500 92'ESe's 9z'2se'e 92'25e'e YOIHINY 40 MNVE 08
sjunoday Buptoayagpooqgssed
0050} 69'816'698°08 69°916'698°0¢8 69'816'698°0¢ 69°816'6vL'2C sbeiany pue jeiolgng
voso b 0050  69'846'699°08 69'916'698'08 69°816'698'0E E 3
spung yuswisaau| Aouaby jesoq
ogo 1 ZL206'Z16 TLL06'TIE 21206216 ZIZILEIE aberaay pue [ejoigng
oo 0L20 ZL'L06°ZL6 ZL206'216 2L 20626 divo 0sg
SIUNOJVY [00d pebeueyy
¥ES'L 652 00'S66'862"2 00°SEE'E62"L 00'SEE‘EBTL ££°606°'692"2 abersny pue jEjoigng
aleq s ApoDN Sog MAumeyy  ajey anjep yoog anjep 193aen anjep Jeg |1ed aauejeg Janss)| # JUaunsaAy] dISnd
fumen WLk  orsfey pamls sseyamd abesony
1
0102 ‘0t Jequindag
SJUBWISaAU] - s[lela oljoiod
¢ sbeg

juswebeuepy oljoptog
VidrivyMOov



0 110°cn Boushs (zwa3ud) wd

¥HEL - 0L02/94/0) (eg uny

<F av
Yidr olojucd
188t L19 55"966'66Z'601 LLeiL'Les'oLL 69'808'309°80 1 2 162'601 101 abziaay pue sjuauseaw] 12j0)
265002 €2L £8'C6E'T eY'8esy 90'805'2 £0'2L9'2 sbeiaAY pue [ogng
LIOE/H0/E0 YWY 480 €2k 0009 £9'E6e'e £¥'aese 90'805'2 2661/10/80 OWTHA 8y N-Ho82LE
4 sanunoaag payaeg abebuow dWIHA
98t's  SPI'T 01698 LI'biS 12'894 SE'LLS abeseay pue e1o1qng
QL0T/SLB0 VYV 08F6  SHEE 0056 01695 LLvIS lge9s 26B1/10/30 YIIND Y SMEINILTIE
S9UNIeS payoeyg abeBHON YIAND
1902 061°L TAVBLE6R LI S2'020'682'81 00°000°050°81 S96E6°168°LL afiesony pue [e1o)qns
BE0Z/G1/80 YvY  £og'e 825D 00SS  P8'Sil'syl 05p5S'vEL 00°000°051 8661/02/80 AHNSYIH L SN 52 £3-018216
920%/6L/20 WYY PEG'S 919G 0009 oo'get'olt OLvES'SkL 00°0000LL 8661/60/20 AHNSY3YL SN €9 YAMIOLOELE
SL0B/ELED VYV SBSL 968 SiEL  goellosl'e $259L'2ER'e 00000652 0102/50/+0 AHNSYIHL 8N (o PLNEEE216
VIOZ/LEMLO WYY pbbe  66E°) G292 BZ'HO0'920'V 00 0gL'esE ¥ 00°000°000' B0QT/LERL AHNSYIHL SN (484 ¢01888816
PLOZ/0SL wYY 6852 1ES'L Sgl'e  £5'EZhe'/26's 00'0¥9'08L'Y 00°000000" 6002/18/2L AHNSYAHL 8N Ly 1271828216
LIWOE/0B/L VYV 2BL0  SeP 0S40 Z2088‘ER0'S OY'962'050°E 00°000°580'S BO0E/OLRH AHNSYIHL SN 0¥ BINWBZ9ZLE
SLOZ/LERL YWY PLFE  I8LL 005'L  96'685°0L6'E 00°08L'vL0'e 00°000°000'S 6002/01/80 ABNSYIYL SN 98e L MI828216
saninoag uodnon Ainseal)
629'1 ©L8 oT6PS L6 2E 06°2hb 0bS"8s 00°000°0£9°2¢ 100Z8E5L'0b afiesony pue jejogng
SLOZ/BEH0 YvY  £89°L  19L') SISZ  PYL6L6L5°2 00°059'£652 00'000°006'2 0LOZ/L0/60 VAN BSY FENVRBELE
ELOZ/BLLO YWY P8I 20l S/t 0'822'9lL'e 00°00S'GEL'S 00'000'00L'e 0L0Z/01/80 YINNS 85t ZEMVBEELE
vIOS/02/80 YVVY 0051 Sat'h 00§'L  00000's20'E S/ 12P'e80'S 00°000'sL0'e 0102192180 VINNA €5t LATYEEELE
oLog/sLZL YWY Bloe SL 0SL'r  28ess'es9 09862959 00'000'059 BOOZ/EL/L L YIANS 8ge 0ZWESE IS
LLOZ/SLGL Yy Blee BLE 0008 Z8°0SE'96.L't 08°80L¥b8'L 00°000'082'1 go0eg/eL/LL VINND i 0SZNGESELE
ELOT/SLIPD WYY ELTTL 128 GE9'L  25°9..'SB9'E 00°268'p8L'S 00°000'00L'E OLOH0/E0 ADNIDV OWTHL ver oSrOvILELE
A sepunasg uadnos Aouaby peiapad
aleq sApooy S9¢ fiumey  sjey  anjep joog anieA a1l anjep Jeg seq agueeg lanss) #JUBUNS3aAL) diSno
Aunep WIA  oisfeg PpoRlg asEysIng abeloay
0102 ‘0¢ 1oquisideg
SlUaulsaAl| - sjiejaq oljojuod
{ abeyg

Juswabeueyy oljoniod
Yidr Y MOV



1@ vies (na™=wd) no

| abey 9L:EL - 0109110} t8leg UN
mM..o.__oEon_

S50 0L0z/9e/L ) 0000 0580 0580 00°000°051 00'000°051 00°000°051 VN quegiyin ginoIt 865
2010 0LOZ/B0/LE 0000 009 0091 007000081 00°000'05} 00°000'051 3ueg sl opeuo) QINDIT 168
6¥2'0 oLoEne’l 0000 05z} osez't 00000051 00°000'0S 1 00°000°05 ) sueg eyl QiNon or
2080 LL02/EE/L0 0000 SE1Y aoL't 00°000'00k 00°000'00+ 00°000°001 Mueg [gloiswiod  QINon (B4
6r2'0 0l0g/le/el 0000 0sg'} 08e'1 00°000'052 00°000'0S2 00°000°052 yueg [euolEN JIoRd UBISY  dINDN Lov
16270 LWOZILHI0 0000 052'} szt 00°000'00% 00'000'001 00°000001 sueg Aewen  aQINDIT Ly
010 0L0Z/A0M L 0000 0EZ'Z 0022 00000004 00°000°00 00°'000'001 ¥ueg 1sn4 opeuooD  QINDIT £9¢2
2500 0102/61/0L Q00D 0S80 0S80 0000005+ 0000005} 00000051 Aueg 1S0WRI0Y SPHOM. AINDIN £6e
880°L L1020 L 0000 0911 0911 0000000+ 00°000°00L 00°000°001 jueg oJopeorequis  dindii [Uad
1600 010g/20/L1 000°G Q0oL 009 00°000'stE 00'000°5V2 00°000'Svz Jueg ABnoes usplony QNG 668
T g10g/02/20 0000 0091 009’k 00°000'058 00°000°052 00000°052 yueg Asisi| 7 lieysiey QiNoIT 44
010 010Z/Z0/LL QOO0 0s1°L oSkt 00°000'058 00°000°052 00°000'052 VN Ueg UBDDBWY SAleN  QINDIT 00y
&6¥2°0 OMZ/LEZE 0000 058°) 0581 0000005+ 00°000°051 00°000'05t juegq [@oswwoe)  aiNdIl €0t
2se’L 2102/28/e0 0000 08g'L 08e'k 00°000'052 00°000°052 00°000'052 Hued [BUONEN SSB00Y  QINDIT P4
8vs’0 L102/8L/V0 Q000 0se’t 0SE’L 00°000'052 00°000°052 00'000'052 HUBH JsamyUoN pUBiUL QINDI Get
£500 0108/08/0) 000D 0BL1 0621 00°000'66 00°000°66 00'000'66 obeajus yueg aliandsy [euoneN QINDIT 068
0800 0LOZ/0E/0L 0000 orgL oveL 00'SBE'6¥2 00°586'6¥2 00°586'6E ¥ueg auesiy Jyoed  amon g6Ee
7500 0LOg/BL01 000D 08g' 089'1 00°000°05E 00°000'082 00°000'062 asd yueg sbulaeg eaon  QINDIT L6E
8v0'0 OLOZ/BLOL 0000 OBLL 062°) 00000051 00°000'081 00°000°05L ofBauD Hueg Jlignday [BUONEN  CINDIN 68E
y6e'0 LL0efgercn 000°0 SELL 0oLt 00°000°058 00000052 007000052 Jueg yesmuowiwo]  gindi A
090°0 0l0Z/28/0F 0000 CEs’L 088 00'000°052 00°000'0S2 00°000'0S8 ueg pajun onaiy - aINoI 560
LLLL LLOZEL/LL 00070 8LE'L 00E'L 00°000'052 00000052 00'000'05E Hueg BlUIONRD ISNL QMDY L
830 1 102/92/E0 0000 0590 0590 00°000'052 00°000'0s2 00'000°0S5Z queqaqed  Qmon L8V
9580 LLOZ/0L/80 p0oo'o ove’L v’ 00°000°052 00000052 00000032 jued [Biswwe) spuepoop ANl 5%
0250 LL02/L0/%0 0000 0480 088’0 00'000°0se 00'000'052 00000058 g [ELOnEN elulojied UisyUoN aQindi ey
8E6°0 1 L02/80/60 000°0 cLe0 0060 000l ¥ 6PE 00 oLt'ere 00'0LY'6¥E PUBIYIIY MBN JO yueg ®1Bl1S  aINDIT €9y
£10°0 OK0g/S0/0L 0000 ovLL OvLt 00 Q00" 05z 00'000'052 00'000°05E jueg sBulnes (e8Pl YYsSn  aINdIT v6e
tuge pLOZ/LLEL Q000 ove'e  opge 00°000'052 00'000'052 00°000'052 yueg ogndsy 1sity - AN 90v
9580 1LOG/OH/BO Q000 0rL0 opLO 00°000°052 00'000'052 00°000°052 JuegRWY  QiNDIM 95%

yueq - psodag Jo sateausy

uopeang  ateq leD Hep oy sop ajey anfep aniep anep SSe|D denss] pund # Jusunsanu| disno

aanoeng JAaumew plaIA LA uaunn  aNden led Noog Jususanu|
0L0Z/0€/60 Ybnouy|
Hoday uoneing
VidrvYMOY

YIdr/YMOY




16 vies (nazud) Na

7o) z abegq 91:EL - 0102/9 101 :81BQ UNY
vidr olopiog
680'% kLT 00°892'¢20'L 00°000'05Z'EL 2GISPYRLEL 1gogng
165"t 210g/S130 0000 06L'¥  000'9 00'0E2'620"} 00°00D°000°} 08'606'220°L ared dHOD dVYD DIHLO2 T WHINID  Wdd 062 PANDZOR9E
60B'E SLOZ/6HOL 0000 ZEFZ 0529 00°5L6'F19°L 00°000°005'1 16'161'¢85'E e dH0D d¥0 OIH1D3TA TWHINTAD  Wdd SEY HEDEA60E
088T ELOBEL/B0 0000 EEPL GiEL 00'588'905°+ 00°000°005"1 Wwasy'Ler'L Jred dHOONYE SN Wid 19 OADHBSLLE
0242 €L02/42/80 0000 602’}  SgL'g 05" 206"LP6°) 00000°052"} £6'29'6E6'L Jied Uolialn HIOA MSN Joueg  Wdd 414 PHEHIOFI0
086 SLOZ/IO/S0 000D 6ELL 005°'g 05'299°'826°) 000000521 ¥59LE'SL6' ey sad dion Binoysepy  Wdd vop PrEMOLETE
z16T SLOEOE/B0 0000 ¥E9L 0991 00'SYO'ESL L 00°000'082'} 6L0BL'6PL') e 02 % ASVHO NYOHOWI®  INdd 2op 2ar3ceosy
268} CLOZ/L/ED 0000 8SPF  §L8°G 000212812 000000002 89°2vE'980°2 Jed 199HvL ainoil 162 BHYIZL9.8
8EL'L LLOg/SHZLE 0000 809 0029 000850112 00°000'000° 00'08L vED'E Jey MNVE ALID TYNOLLYN  GINDIT 262 LOVIPESED
SOJON W] wnipay
00o'0 W 19°L10'655 19°L10'6SS 19°LLO'6SS Iejolgng
o000 0000 0900 0800 000 000 000 1SNYL % MNVE VINGOINYD  aInoln Loz
000°0 0000 0500 0500 9z'28e's 9Z'ESE'S 92'256' VOIHIWY O MNYE  aIinodi 08
0000 0000 0500 Q500 St 220'6L SvL20'6L St'220'61 LIMHYIN ASNOW MHYIWHBIH - GIndI 4
0000 oooo 0800 Q€00 £6°925°08 £6'825'08 £6'885'02 1SNHL 2 MNVE YINGOJITWD  aindn S5l
0000 0000 0510 0§10 L5°E0L°9LS ISE0L'9LS LSE0L'9LS 1SNYL 3 MNVE VINHOIITYD  aIindi gle
sjunoday Supjoayogpocqssed
0000 0050 69°816°%688'0¢E 6981669808 69'316°698°06 leroygng
600°0 0000 0050 0050 69'816'698°08 69'816'698°02 69'216°698'08 div1 ainon 1
spund uswsoau] Asusby jeson
0000 0120 ZL'L06216 ZLL06ZLE ZL206C1E reoiqns
0000 000°0 020 QL0 chi06'zL6 [N AT 2L'406'216 dWYD ainoit 08e
SN0y [0od pebeuepy
190 vESL 00°S6E'E62'L 00°SBE‘E6ZL 00°S6E°C62'L eloqng
6850 LLOSAMPO 0000 0882 0§8°C 00°000"00} 00000001 00°000'001 Hueg [eiepad Aempeoig  qQINbI Lse
970°0 OLOT/LHOL 000D 0582 0582 00'000%051 00°000°051 00000081 yueg feiapad Aempeolg  QINoOIT 28e
1520 L0200 0000 PISL 0B} 00'000'05Z 00°000°052 00°000'052 Hueg IRWASUOY [eUOHEN aINDIT Zee
sYZ'0 OLOE/IE/RL  000°0 0091 009t 00"000'051 00°000'061 00°000'0SE jueg olepeaeqws  AINDI SOt
8cL'l gHoE/LI0 00070 688 0582 00'000'082 00°000°082 00'000°052 ' yued [endeD stesul Qinon €8¢ -
SBL'0 LIOZIPLLD 0000 91Z’F 002} 00°000°'0S2 00'000'052 00°000°052 edeN Jo jueg  QINOIT ISP
ZEZL'0 oleg/EEL 0000 0S0°k  080°L 00°000'052 00°000°052 00'000'052 AUBg I2A008IG QINDIN vor
jueg - )jsodeq jo sIeaLLl
uoneing  aeq el esol  sop ajey anfep anjep Bnep s8R0 18nss]  pund # Jususanu| disnd
aAlddlg JAunepn POIA WLA wasuny eMden Jed joog JuBL)SAL)

Hoday uonesng

VIdrAYMovY



uoday uonemq

YIidPY MOV

1= viss (g~ dud) Na g ofied 918} - 0LOZ/AHOL :9Eq uny
<)
Yidr ollojuog
6eg'L 085°1L L1811 16600 L 69'80£°809'301L S9'066'€62°601 ej0 |, voday
£02°0 95072 Eb'825's 90'805°7 £0'E6L's elo1ang
£0Z°0 LIOZ/I0/E0  9S0°L  +S1°L 000'9 £P'8es'E 908052 £0E68'2 Jed OWTHL  QINDI av INJHo8Z1E
sanunoes pexoeg abeSpo DWTHL
298¢ 9816 L2018 12895 0l'695 Eoang
882 SL0E/SL/B0 98K 2196 0056 Lb1S 12898 01695 ey YIWND dIintn £ BYEANGLZ0S
senunoeg payoeg abebuop YIND
seog S60°T 52'0L0°68L'81 00°000°050°81 To'reLeeR" L1 reoans
826'c YLOZ/OE/LL 0000 8862 S22 Q009081 00°000'000' ES'EPE'LE6'E Jied AHNSYAYL SN Wdd Ly 171828216
951°L LLOZ/0S/HE 0000 1840 0820 ov'g62’oso'e 00°000'SE0'E ZC'0BR'EE0'E e AHNSYAHL SN Wdd L0¥ 6IINBEBELE
5012 SL0E/S1HED 0000 tasy S/E°L gg'solL'ges'e 00'000's5L°e E9'ELL9EL'E sied AHUNSVIYL SN Wdd OFp Y1NSTOZLE
SBI'LL 8202/S1/80 0000  £9§S Q0SS 08" ¥SE'Y6) 00'000°08} VE'SLLGP1 Jed AHNSYIYWL SN giNOI <73 £3:1018216
£e8'6 920z/Sl/20 0000 €86 0009 oL vES"8YL 00°000°GL 1 90'gSL 0L e AHNSYIHL SN AINDIN £9 PMI0LBZIE
rloe ¥I0E/1E/20 0000  tHP'? s29e 00°0ZL'882'y 00°000'000" 62'100°920"y Jed AHNSYIWLSN  Wdd 2y 201828216
geLre €102/1e/21 0000 giv'e 005°L 00°09.L'vL0'8 00°000'000°8 96°685'016'2 b1:E| AHNSYIHLSN  Wdd age LAAMB28ZLE6
sajjinoeg uodnoy Ainseal)
A 6281 06'ZrH 0bS'8e 00°000'0.9°2¢ OTEYS LI6 2E fejoigng
166’0 LI0Z/SL0L 0000 ol6Z 0005 0R'802've‘L 00°000°092"} £8°08E'96.L°L Jie VIANS e 188 OEZINGSELE
LSO LI0Z/6ED  OIFL £66°F el OO'SLL'EPE 00°000'526'} 64°LE6'SER'L Jied OWTH4  Wdd Ebp B491DYELE
9eL'e SLO0Z/BHLO 00070 aLL SIEL 00°00S'GLL'E 00°000°004'S 06'822'9L1'E led YWNZ  Wad 85y ZEMVYBBELE
virg LLWOZ/ZLL0  LbE) FFL 0057 00'502°805°1L 00°000'005'} 69°GL¥'005' | i DWTHd  Wid svt Fa ] Ral o
ver'L Zl0g/ee/e0 0000 €80°L S3LE SL'9F6°800' 1 00°060'g2E"E £8'608'968°L e OWIHY  Wid Biv rAEYILELE
1520 OL0Z/0SEL 0690  BLL'0 6290 00°092°200'2 00°000'000'2 6L'PLL'LO0E Ned OWTHd  Wd it SHrIDYELE
8ESY S10g/82//0 0000 89’1 giee 00°059°265'3 00'000°005' P L6L'615°E Qe YWNd  Wdd 65¢ PENYBEELE
$628'0 LLOZ/E/80  00STE 0%t 005 al1zp'es0's 00°000's20'e 00°000's20'e Jedy VNS dd esP LATYEESLE
802'0 OL0g/SHEL 0000 BIOE  OSLb 05'862'959 00'000'059 2E'25L'859 Jtey YWNZ  Wdd gec OTZINBSELE
ZeLo QkOB/LLAL  8BLL S96°L 000 oy LYe' LIOY 00'000'680"Y 9095890t ey MNVS NYOTIWOH VH3a34 Nidd el oXaAsxesie
ere'L ZHOZ/SE/0L 0000 €01 29 00°0s1'01LL'2 00°000'005'2 128L2'a29'e Jieg AONIOVY JWTHY  Wid sge TZVYIALEIE
7441 CLOB/0Z/90 00070 90Te  §i8L 00'885'20'y 00'000°086°S LE'L0E"8T6'E Jeg YNYE NYOT 3WOH Tvd3a3d  Wwdd ele GYSIXEELE
L0} LLOZ/BHLE 0000 Se5°8  G/BYV 00°5LL'524'E 00°000'0052 99'68£'6E5'E Jled MNVE NYOTIWOH TvHIaId  Wdd 928 BHAHXEELE
8va'L 2L0Z/Z8/80 0000 6L 08LL 0L'920°0pL'E 00°000'040°8 68°LPE290'E Jeg ANV NVOTIWOH IWvHIAAR  Wdd 1g HWANKEELE
1051 SHOB/SLP0 0000 Bl G2OL 00'266"v8L'E 00°000°002 25'9/4°569'S Jied AONZDV oA W4d vey arovaleLe
sepuIndag uodnog Aouaby (elapog
uojelng  Aeqed ne3o  §o¢ aey anfes anjep anep s8B[D enss|  pund # luaunsanu| disnd
aAnoaya fMumeny DIAA WLA weun)  1eR Jded Joog juaunsaau]



52

ACWA/JPIA
Investment Policy
November 29, 2010

BACKGROUND
The Investment Policy was last reviewed and approved by the Board of Directors at the
May 2010 Board meeting in Monterey.

CURRENT SITUATION

PFM Inc., the JPIA’s investment advisor, has performed a complete review of the
Investment Policy. A representative of PFM will be present at the Board meeting to
review the Policy and the proposed changes. The Policy is in full compliance with the
California Government Code. The changes to the Policy are in color.

RECOMMENDATION

The Finance & Audit Committee and the Executive Committee have reviewed the
Investment Policy and both recommend approval by the Board of Directors as
presented.

Prepared by: Walter “Andy” Sells, Chief Financial & Operations Officer  Date Prepared: Nov. 4, 2010



53

ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA WATER AGENCIES

~ JOINT POWERS INSURANCE AUTHORITY

INVESTMENT POLICY

' Revised 0310 Approved: 05/10




o4

INVESTMENT POLICY

OBJECTIVE:

The objectives of the Investment Policy of the Association of California Water Agencies/Joint Powers

Insurance Authority (ACWA/JPIA or Authority) are as follows, in order of priority.

@ Safeguard the principal of the funds under its control by maintaining an appropriate risk level.

2 Meet the liquidity needs of the Authority.

3 Achieve an optimum rate of return (defined as income plus realized and unrealized capital
gains and losses) on available assets (not required for current operating needs),
commensurate with an appropriate level of risk.

SCOPE:
Except for funds held in ACWA/JPIA’s working bank accounts used for the daily operations, it is
intended that this policy cover investment funds and activities of the Authority.

AUTHORITY:

Sections 53600 through 53686 of the Government Code provide legal authorization and reporting
requirements for the investment of funds of local agencies when applicable. All investments of the
ACWA/JPIA shall conform to the restrictions of these laws. In accordance with Sections 53607 the
authority to invest or reinvest the funds of the Authority is delegated to the Treasurer of ACWA/JPIA for
a one-year period. Each year the Authority’s Board of Directors meets at the ACWA Spring
Conference and therein delegates its authority to invest funds to the Authority’s Treasurer, who shall
thereafter assume full responsibility for those transactions until the delegation of authority is revoked or
expires.

PRUDENCE:

All participants in the investment process shall recognize that the investment portfolio is subject to the
prudent investor standard as set forth by California Government Code and to public review and
evaluation and shall seek to act responsibly as fiduciaries of the public trust. The prudent investor
standard states that WWwhen investing, reinvesting, purchasing, acquiring, exchanging, selling, or
managing public funds, a trustee shall act with care, skill, prudence, and diligence under the
circumstances then prevailing, including, but not limited to, the general economic conditions and the
anticipated needs of the ageneyAuthority, that a prudent person acting in a like capacity and familiarity
with those matters would use in the conduct of funds of a like character and with like, aims, to
safeguard the principal and maintain the liquidity needs of the agereyAuthority.

PERMISSIBLE INVESTMENTS:
An appropriate risk level shall be maintained by primarily purchasing securities that are of high quality,
liquid, and marketable.

All “Federal Agency or United States government-sponsored enterprise obligations, participations, or
other instruments, including those issued by or fully guaranteed as to principal and interest by Federal
Agencies or United States government-sponsored enterprises.”The classes of investments that most
adequately meet the above-mentioned criteria for purchases are Ilsted as foIIows Jrnvestmem&mJehe



srobinson
Text Box
54


3, ; | 4, swaps-and-repurchase agreemelqts5 shall-alse-be-allowable
Ihvestments.

1. United States Treasury notes, bonds, bills, or certificates of indebtedness, or those for which
the faith and credit of the Untied States are pledged for the payment of principla and interest.

The maximum maturity for U.S. Treasury obligations is 5 years.

2. Federal agency or United States government-sponsored enterprise obligations,
participations, or other instruments, including those issued by or fully guaranteed as to
principal and interest by federal agencies or United States government-sponsored
enterprises, including federal agency mortgage-backed securities.

The maximum maturity for Federal Agency obligations is 5 years. No more than 50% of the
Authority's investment portfolio may be invested in any one Federal Agency. Purchases of
Federal Agency mortgage-backed securities (MBS) may not exceed 20 percent of the
Authority's investment portfolio.

3. Banker's Acceptances issued by domestic or foreign banks, which are eligible for purchase
by the Federal Reserve System, the short-term paper of which is rated in the highest rating
category as provided for by a nationally recognized statistical rating organization (NRSRO).

Purchases of Banker's Acceptances may not exceed 180 days maturity or 20 percent of the
Authority's investment portfolio. No more than 5 percent of the Authority's investment
portfolio may be invested in the Banker's Acceptances of any one commercial bank.

4. Commercial paper rated in the highest letter and number rating as provided for by a
nationally recognized statistical rating organization (NRSRQO). The entity that issues the
commercial paper shall meet all of the conditions in either paragraph (a) or (b):

a. The entity meets the following criteria:

(i) Is organized and operating in the United States as a general corporation.

(i) Has total assets in excess of five hundred million dollars ($500,000,000).

(iii) Has debt other than commercial paper, if any, that is rated "A" or higher by a
nationally recognized statistical rating organization.

b. The entity meets the following criteria:

(i) Is organized within the United States as a special purpose corporation, trust, or
limited liability company.

(i) Has programwide credit enhancements including, but not limited to,
overcollateralization, letters of credit, or surety bond.

(i) Has commercial paper that is rated "A-1" or higher, or the equivalent, by a
nationally recognized statistical-rating organization (NRSRO).

Purchases of eligible commercial paper may not exceed 270 days maturity not represent
more than 10 percent of the outstanding paper of an issuing corporation.

Purchases of commercial paper may not exceed 25 percent of the Authority's investment
portfolio. No more than 5 percent of the Authority's investment portfolio may be invested in
the Commercial Paper of any one issuer.



srobinson
Text Box
55


5.

Medium-term notes, defined as all corporate and depository institution debt securities with a

maximum remaining maturity of five years or less, issued by corporations organized and
operating within the United States or by depository institutions licensed by the United States
or any state and operating within the United States. Medium-term corporate notes shall be
rated in a rating category "A" or its equivalent or better by a nationally recognized statistical-

rating service.

Purchase of medium-term corporate notes may not exceed 30 percent of the Authority's
investment portfolio. No more than 5 percent of the Authority's investment portfolio may be
invested in the medium-term notes of any one issuer.

Negotiable certificates of deposit or deposit notes issued by a nationally or state-chartered

bank or a state or federal savings and loan association or by a state-licensed branch of a
foreign bank; provided that the senior debt obligations of the issuing institution are rated "A"
or better by a nationally recognized statistical-rating service.

Purchase of negotiable certificates of deposit may not exceed 30 percent of the Authority's
investment portfolio. No more than 5 percent of the Authority’s investment portfolio may be
invested in the negotiable CDs of any one issuer.

FDIC insured or fully collateralized time certificates of deposit (Time CDs) in financial

institutions located in California, including U.S. branches of foreign banks licensed to do
business in California. All time deposits must be collateralized in accordance with California
Government Code section 53561.

No more than the FDIC insured amount may be invested in the Time CDs of one financial
institution.

Shares of beneficial interest issued by a joint powers authority organized pursuant to

Government Code Section 6509.7 that invests in the securities and obligations authorized in
subdivisions (a) to (o) of Government Code Section 53601, inclusive. Each share shall
represent an equal proportional interest in the underlying pool of securities owned by the
joint powers authority. To be eligible under this section, the joint powers authority issuing the
shares shall have retained an investment adviser that meets all of the following criteria:

a. The adviser is reqistered or exempt from registration with the Securities and

Exchange Commission.

b. The adviser has not less than five years of experience investing in the securities and
obligations authorized in subdivisions (a) to (0) Government Code Section 53601,
inclusive.

c. The adviser has assets under management in excess of five hundred million dollars
($500,000,000).

The purchase price of shares shall not exceed 50 percent of the investment portfolio of the
Authority.

State of California's Local Agency Investment Fund. Investment in LAIF may not exceed the

10.

lesser of the limit established by LAIF or 50% of the portfolio and should be reviewed
periodically. (Government Code § 16429.1)

Insured savings account or bank money market account. In accordance with California

Government Code Section 53635.2 to be eligible to receive local agency deposits a financial

56


srobinson
Text Box
56


11.

institution must have received a minimum overall satisfactory rating for meeting the credit
needs of California Communities in its most recent evaluation.

Shares of beneficial interest issued by diversified management companies that are money

12.

market funds registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission under the
Investment Company Act of 1940 (15 U.S.C. Sec. 80a-1, et seq.). To be eligible for
investment pursuant to this subdivision these companies shall either: (1) attain the highest
ranking letter or numerical rating provided by not less than two of the three largest nationally
recognized rating services or (2) have an investment advisor registered or exempt from
registration with the Securities and Exchange Commission with not less than five years
experience managing money market mutual funds and with assets under management in
excess of $500,000,000.

The purchase price of shares shall not exceed 20 percent of the investment portfolio of the
Authority.

Repurchase Agreements used solely as short-term investments not to exceed 92 days.

The Authority may enter into Repurchase Agreements with primary dealers in U.S.
Government securities who are eligible to transact business with, and who report to, the
Federal Reserve Bank of New York.

The following collateral restrictions will be observed: Only U.S. Treasury securities or
Federal Agency securities, as described in this section, will be acceptable collateral. All
securities underlying Repurchase Agreements must be delivered to the Authority's custodian

bank versus payment or be handled under a properly executed tri-party repurchase
agreement. The total market value of all collateral for each Repurchase Agreement must
equal or exceed, 102 percent of the total dollar value of the money invested by the Authority
for the term of the investment. For any Repurchase Agreement with a term of more than
one day, the value of the underlying securities must be reviewed at least weekly. Since the
market value of the underlying securities is subject to daily market fluctuations, the
investments in repurchase agreements shall be in compliance if the value of the underlying
securities is brought back up to 102 percent no later than the next business day.

Market value must be calculated each time there is a substitution of collateral.

The Authority or its trustee shall have a perfected first security interest under the Uniform
Commercial Code in all securities subject to Repurchase Agreement.

The Authority will have properly executed a PSA agreement with each counter party with which

it enters into Repurchase Agreements.

57


srobinson
Text Box
57


ACWA/JPIA shall also have the option of depositing funds with the-Lecal-Ageney-tnvestmentFund
AR H{Government-Code-§-16429.1),-banks (Government Code § 16500-16510), savings and loans,

and credit unions (Government Code § 16600-16609) as a means to complement the mvestment
program when appropriate.
by (Gevernment Code § 6509.7). The financial |nst|tut|ons shaII have recelved an overaII ratlng of not
less than “satisfactory” in its most recent evaluation by the appropriate federal financial supervisorial
agency of its record of meeting the credit needs of California’s communities as required by
(Government Code § 53635.2).

LIMITATIONS/DIVERSIFICATION:

Listed-bBelow is a table with-imitationssummarizing the maximum percentage and minimum credit
quality required for each permissible investment. Percent limitations shown are based on percent
book value at time of purchase lﬂs+eeegmzed4hatepPercentages may change after purchase as a
result of s mswithdrawals
from the portfollo.

The average life of the total portfolio at any time shall not exceed four years. The maximum maturity
for all investments, unless otherwise noted, is 5 years. U.S. Treasuries and Federal Agencies with
maturities longer than 5 years may be purchased for specific purposes with the prior approval by the
Executive Committee at least 90 days in advance of the purchase.

No more than 5% of the portfolio will be invested in of any one non-government corporation.

INVESTMENTS TYPE % OF % OF ISSUER FOR MAXIMUM REQUIRED
INVESTMENT SINGLESAME MATURITY RATINGMINIM
PORTFOLIO INV-ESTMENT-N UM CREDIT
ONEINSTTUTION RATING
ORINVAL-TYPE
FEDERAL AGENCY 100% 50% 5 YEARS AAA
FEDERAL AGENCY MBS 20% 20% 5 YEARS AAA
LAIF 50%* N/A DAILY N/A
LGIP 50% N/A DAILY- AAAAAM
Noen-NEGOTIABLE CD’S 30% EDIC & NCUA 5 YEARS BANKS/S&LICU
LIMITS5% “nsuredA
TIME CD’S 30% FDIC & NCUA 5 YEARS BANKS/S&L/CU
LIMITS Insured
BANKERS' AL S&R
ACCEPTANCES 20% 5% 180 DAYS P1
MOODYSHighe
st by NRSRO
COMMERCIAL PAPER AL S&R
25% 5% 270 DAYS P1
MOODYSHighe
st by NRSRO
MEDIUM TERM NOTES 30% A

58


srobinson
Text Box
58


5% 5 YEARS
US TREASURY UNLIMITED UNLIMITED100% 5 YEARS AA-
100%
EHLB 50% 50% 5YEARS AA
GNMA_AGENCIES/MBS 50%/20% 50%/20% 5 YEARS AA
EFHLMC AGENCIES/MBS 50%/20% 50%/20% 5YEARS AA
EECS AGENCIES/MBS 50%/20% 50%/20% 5 YEARS AA
ENMA—AGENCIES/MBS 50%/20% 50%/20% 5YEARS AA
REPURCHASE 20% 20% 92 DAYS INVL_SAME-AS
AGREEMENTS ABOVEPrimary
Dealer
TIME CDS 30% FDIC % NCUA 5 YEARS BANKS/S&I/CU
LIMITS INSURED

MONEY MARKET 20% 20% - TREASURY/AG
FUNDS ENCY ONLY

PROHIBITED INVESTMENTS:

The Authority shall not invest in inverse floaters, range notes, mortgage derived interest-only strips, or
in any security that could result in zero earnings accrual if held to maturity, and any investment not
expressly authorized in the Government Code.

The Authority is prohibited from investing in securities unless specifically permitted by this Investment
Policy.

TRADING:
The Authority shall not make investments for the purpose of trading or speculation as the dominant
criterion such as anticipation of appreciation of capital value through changes in market rates.


srobinson
Text Box
59


60

BORROWING:

Per Government Code § 53635.7 any borrowing in the amount of one hundred thousand dollars or
more shall be considered and deliberated as a separate item of business on the agenda of
ACWA/JPIA’s Executive Committee. Borrowing does not include bank overdrafts.

CONTROLS:
The Treasurer shall establish a system of internal controls in cooperation with the Finance & Audit
Committee.

SAFEKEEPING/CUSTODY:

Investment securities are to be purchased when possible in book-entry form in the Authority’s name.
Investments shall be held in safekeeping at the designated third-party financial institution where the
Authority has established a safekeeping account. All investment transactions will require a-the bank to

provide a safekeeping receipt or acknowledgment generated from the trade. A-menthly-reportwill-be

received-by-the-Autherity-from-tThe safekeeping institution is required to provide a listing all securities
held in safekeeping with current market data and other information_on a monthly basis.

The Excutive Committee authorized Term and non-negotiable instruments, such as certificates of
deposit, ean-to be held by the Treasurer, or in safekeeping as the Treasurer deems appropriate.

BROKERS/DEALERS/ADVISORS:

If an investment advisor is authorized to initiate investment transactions on the Authority’s behalf, the
investment advisor may use its own list of approved broker/dealers and financial institutions for
investment purposes. The investment advisor’'s approved list must be made available to Authority upon

request.

For any investment transactions conducted by the Treasurer, a list will be maintained of approved
security broker/dealers selected by creditworthiness (e.g., a minimum capital requirement of
$10,000,000 and at least five years of operation). These may include "primary" dealers or regional
dealers that qualify under Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) Rule 15C3-1 (uniform net

capital rule).

All broker/dealers who desire to become qualified for investment transactions must supply the
following as appropriate:

Audited financial statements demonstrating compliance with state and federal capital
adequacy guidelines

Proof of National Association of Securities Dealers (NASD) certification (not applicable to
Certificate of Deposit counterparties)

Proof of state registration
Completed broker/dealer qguestionnaire (not applicable to Certificate of Deposit counterparties)

Certification of having read and understood and agreeing to comply with the [entity's]
investment policy.

Evidence of adequate insurance coverage.



srobinson
Text Box
60


An annual review of the financial condition and registration of all qualified financial institutions and
broker/dealers will be conducted.

For all investment transactions, the Authority or its investment advisor shall seek a minimum of three
bids/offers from brokers and dealers on the Authority’s or investment advisor’s list of approved
broker/dealers.

ADVISORS:
ACWA/JPIA’s Executive Committee shall pre--approve investment advisors given the authority to
manage all or part of the ACWA/JPIA investment portfolio prior to establishing a relationship.

REPORTING/REVIEW:

The Treasurer shall render annually a statement of investment policy to ACWA/JPIA’s Executive
Committee for consideration and approval. The Chief Fiscal Officer shall render a quarterly report to
the Chlef Executlve Officer, the ACWA/JPIA S Executlve and Finance & Audit Committees. Fhe

@ Fhese reporis-wilkHinclude foralHnvestments-held-the type-ofFor each investment, the report

will describe the type of investment, issuer, date of maturity, par and dollar amount invested,
rate-of-interestyield to maturity, credit quality, duration and current market value as of the date
of the report. Any managed funds shall be described in the quarterly report.

2 The quarterly report shall state compliance of the portfolio to the statement of the investment
policy, or manner in which the portfolio is not in compliance.

3 The quarterly report shall include a statement denoting the ability of the lecal-ageneyAuthority
to meet its poeol's expenditure requirements for the next six months, or provide an explanation
as why sufficient money shall, or shall not, be available.

NON-COMPLIANCE ISSUES:

It is the intent of the ACWA/JPIA that the investmentpPolicy will be followed at all times. If forany
reasen-a non-compliance issue has been determined-identifed it shall be taken immediately-to the
ACWA/JPIA’s Finance or Executive Committee at the next scheduled AGMAIPIA-Finance-of
Executive-Committee-which-ever-meets-soonermeeting. The Committee will determine the-severity-of
the-nen-compliance-issue-and-takeif any actions is needed._Investments or securities found not to be

in compliance with this Investment Policy do not necessarily require immeditate action.

61


srobinson
Text Box
61


62

ACWA/JPIA
Training Update
November 29, 2010

BACKGROUND

The JPIA has endeavored to provide low-cost effective training to employees of
member districts, in an effort to increase knowledge and ability to meet day-to-day
challenges of their work tasks. It has been shown that many forms of training allow
employees to work more productively and safely, reducing costs and unnecessary
losses.

CURRENT SITUATION

The matrix below identifies the number of classes, participants, and facilities used,
comparing Fiscal Year 2008/2009 to 2009/2010. The large increase in growth indicates
the success of the programs, as well as the response of members in participation. All
this has been provided with the same amount of staff that has been very busy keeping
up with the demand.

Fiscal No. No. No.
Year Classes Participants Facilities
2008/2009 379 5719 93
2009/2010 457 7462 103
Difference +78 +1743 +10
Percent
of +21% +30% +10%
Increase

The JPIA would like to recognize and thank those 103 members for their support and
drive, to help the JPIA and all members to maintain our stable pool of water districts.
Following is a list of those members.

Other important notes:

» The Professional Development Program (PDP) has 976 participants, with 401
completions. Fiscal year 2008/2009 found 843 participants with 158
completions, a whopping difference of 16 percent more participants, with 153
percent more completions. A hugely successful program!

o Starting January 1, 2011, the JPIA will offer a Fed/OSHA and Cal/OSHA 10-
Hour Construction Safety Outreach Program certificate, as part of its
Professional Development Program (PDP). This new PDP Specialty will
introduce course participants to the role of Federal and California Occupational
Safety and Health Agency (OSHA), and will enhance awareness of a wide range
of safe work practices.



63

The benefit to JPIA members is that upon completion of the OSHA 10-Hour
Construction Safety Outreach Program, participants will have a:

Greater awareness of safe operating practices

Better understanding of the role of OSHA and the benefits of OSHA regulations
Federal and California official certificate of accomplishment

JPIA PDP Specialty Certificate and plaque

Members of the JPIA's Risk Management staff received the State and Federal
authorization through the University of California, San Diego OSHA Training Institute,
and are able to provide course participants with a Fed/OSHA completion card and the
Cal/OSHA seal of accomplishment.

Eight regional Human Resource Group meetings were held, including four at the
following locations: Cucamonga Water District, San Benito Water District, Fresno
Metropolitan Water District, and Calleguas Water District.

Eight webinars were successfully presented.

Two regional training events were held at Byron Bethany Irrigation District and
Sacramento Suburban Water District.

Two training conferences were held (Sacramento and Irvine).

The Prevention Link usage has grown from 3,121 registered users to 3,970;
however, actual course completions are down from 8,843 to 8,154.

The Lending Library usage has stayed about the same with 1,635 videos
borrowed this fiscal year versus 1,643 last fiscal year.

The JPIA website now allows for payment online via credit card.

The following are the top classes presented:

Defensive Driving — 73
Confined Space Entry — 30
Sexual Harassment Prevention — 28
Lockout/Tagout — 23

Trenching & Excavation — 22
Traffic Control and Flagger — 21
Electrical Safety — 17

Field Ergonomics — 17

OSHA Inspections — 13

Risk Transfer — 13

Drug and Alcohol — 11
Asbestos Pipe Safety — 11
Office Ergonomics — 11
Performance Management — 10



64

The Training team is planning more exciting new classes and venues for the upcoming
fiscal year. One focus will be more regional training for Board members and General
Managers. The JPIA has received numerous requests for this type of training. Plans are
being made to try to accommodate these requests.

For complete information including upcoming training sessions, please visit the JPIA's
website at www.acwajpia.com. User ID = jpiamember, Password = water.

RECOMMENDATION
None. For informational purposes only.

Prepared by: Nancy Stangel, Director of Administration Date Prepared: November 3, 2010



ACWA/JPIA

65

Members that Hosted Training in FY 2009/2010

ACWA

Alta ID

Amador WA

Bard WD

Bella Vista WD
Berrenda Mesa WD
Big Bear MWD
Bolinas Community PUD
Borrego WD

Butte WD
Byron-Bethany ID
Cachuma O&MB
Calaveras CWD
Calleguas MWD
Carpinteria Valley WD
Castaic Lake WA
Castroville CSD
Central California ID
Central Coast WA
Coastside CWD
Corcoran ID
Crescenta Vailey WD
Cucamonga Valley WD
Delano-Earlimart ID
Desert WA

East Contra Costa ID
El Dorado ID

El Toro WD

Elsinore Valley MWD
Fair Oaks WD
Fallbrook PUD
Fresno ID

Fresno Metropolitan FCD

Friant WA
Georgetown Divide PUD
Golden Hills CSD
Goleta WD

Hi-Desert WD

Joshua Basin WD
Kern CWD

Kern Delta WD

Kings River CD

La Habra Heights CWD
Laguna Beach CWD
Laguna ID

Laton CSD

Madera ID

Marina Coast WD
Merced ID

Mesa Consolidated WD
Mission Hills CSD
Mission Springs WD
Moulton Niguel WD
North Coast CWD
Oakdale ID

Orange CWD

Orange Cove ID
Orchard Dale WD
Palmdale WD
Panoche WD
Paradise ID

Pebble Beach CSD
Pico WD

Pinedale CWD
Purissima Hills WD
Rancho California WD

Prepared by: Nancy Stangel, Director of Administration

Reclamation District #108
Reclamation District #1500
Rincon Del Diablo MWD
Rio Alto WD

Rowland WD

Sacramento Suburban WD
San Benito CWD

San Bernardino Valley WCD
San Dieguito WD

San Juan WD

Santa Fe ID

Solano ID

Soquel Creek WD

South Coast WD

Stockton East WD

Tahoe City PUD
Tehachapi-Cummings CWD
Three Valleys MWD
Trabuco Canyon WD
Tulare iD

Utica PA

Vallecitos WD

Valley of the Moon WD
Vista ID

Walnut Valley WD

WRD of Southern California
West Valley WD

Western MWD

Wheeler Ridge Maricopa WSD
Yolo CFC&WCD

Yorba Linda WD

Yuima MWD

Date Prepared: November 2, 2010



66

ACWA/JPIA
Liability Program
Reported Losses Per $1 Million of Payrolls
November 29, 2010

BACKGROUND
This graph shows the actual dollars incurred in losses for each million dollars of payroll.

CURRENT SITUATION

Pooled losses for the past several years have remained relatively constant at right
around $15,000 per $1 million of payrolls. The obvious exception being the 2004-05
policy year, which includes a major auto accident, a child drowning in a canal, $580,000
in employment practice claims, and an increase in the severity of infrastructure failure
claims.

The 2009-10 policy year is off to a good start, but it is too early to make any predictions.

RECOMMENDATION
None. For informational purposes only.

Prepared by: Walter “Andy” Sells, Chief Financial & Operations Officer Date Prepared: Nov. 3, 2010



50,000

40,000

30,000

20,000

10,000

PROGRAM

YEAR (10/1)
1995-1996

1996-1997
1997-1998
1998-1999
1999-2000
2000-2001
2001-2002
2002-2003
2003-2004
2004-2005
2005-2006
2006-2007
2007-2008
2008-2009
2009-2010

ACWA/JPIA - LIABILITY PROGRAM

REPORTED LOSSES PER $1 MILLION OF PAYROLL

FOR MONTH ENDING 9/30/2010

67

SIS 7
/’//j/ IS IS

2000-2001 2001-2002 2002-2003 2003-2004 2004-2005 2005-2006 2006-2007 2007-2008 2008-2009 2009-2010
POLICY YEAR
EXCESS LOSSES PER POOLED LOSSES PER
$1 MILLION OF $1 MILLION OF
PAYROLL PAYROLL
SELF
# OF INSURED POOLED EXCESS TOTAL
MEMBERS  RETENTION LOSSES LOSSES LOSSES
204 500,000 5,671,517 5,492,626 11,164,142
297 500,000 4,087,943 192,482 4,280,425
301 500,000 5,844,405 3,270,759 9,115,165
293 500,000 4,179,698 575,976 4,755,674
287 500,000 4,087,728 530,627 4,618,355
283 500,000 3,732,967 0 3,732,967
281 500,000 4,513,253 293,000 4,806,253
283 500,000 4,837,909 219,344 5,057,252
286 500,000 3,585,913 2,617,621 6,203,534
287 500,000 8,969,716 7,744,506 16,714,223
286 1,000,000 7,884,514 4,667 7,889,181
286 1,000,000 7,524,736 0 7,524,736
285 1,000,000 3,489,315 11 3,489,326
284 1,000,000 6,294,825 0 6,294,825
285 1,000,000 2,974,755 0 2,974,755

POOLED TOTAL
LOSSES PER  LOSSES PER
ACTUAL $1 MILLION $1 MILLION
PAYROLL OF PAYROLL  OF PAYROLL
233,258,628 24,314 47,862
247,895,168 16,491 17,267
264,396,159 22,105 34,475
263,270,803 15,876 18,064
274,586,314 14,887 16,819
281,161,274 13,277 13,277
293,025,083 15,402 16,402
321,945,564 15,027 15,708
347,874,665 10,308 17,833
360,896,946 24,854 46,313
380,897,839 20,700 20,712
411,559,778 18,283 18,283
436,645,064 7,991 7,991
435,568,534 14,452 14,452
445,990,780 6,670 6,670

PAGE 1


srobinson
Text Box
67


68

ACWA/JPIA

Liability Program
Occurrences Per $1 Million of Payrolls

November 29, 2010

BACKGROUND

This graph tracks the frequency of claims per $1 million of payrolls. While not always an
accurate predictor of financial activity, generally speaking, the lower the frequency rate,
the lower the severity.

CURRENT SITUATION

Frequency has had a steady gradual decline for the past ten years and that is a very
favorable trend. The five-year average from 2001 to 2005 was .749. The current five-
year average is down to .484.

Controlling and reducing frequency is an important aspect of the JPIA.

RECOMMENDATION
None. For informational purposes only.

Prepared by: Walter “Andy” Sells, Chief Financial & Operations Officer Date Prepared: Nov. 3, 2010



ACWA/JPIA - LIABILITY PROGRAM 69
OCCURRENCES PER $1 MILLION OF PAYROLLS REPORT
FOR MONTH ENDING 9/30/2010

1.4

1.2

1.0

a—
2000-2001  2001-2002  2002-2003  2003-2004 2004-2005 2005-2006 2006-2007 2007-2008  2008-2009  2009-2010

Policy Years
# OF OCCURRENCES
NUMBER INFLATION INFLATION PER $1 MILLION OF
PROGRAM OF ACTUAL HISTORICAL ADJUSTMENT ADJUSTED INFLATION ADJUSTED
YEAR (10/1) OCCUR PAYROLLS INCREASE FACTOR PAYROLLS PAYROLLS
1995-1996 310 233,258,628 29 % 1.440 335,815,124 0.923
1996-1997 291 247,895,168 22 % 1.399 346,828,854 0.839
1997-1998 306 264,396,159 19 % 1.369 361,952,354 0.845
1998-1999 258 263,270,803 30 % 1.343 353,691,626 0.729
1999-2000 299 274,586,314 39 % 1.304 358,148,999 0.835
2000-2001 272 281,161,274 33 % 1.255 352,959,446 0.771
2001-2002 285 293,025,083 18 % 1.215 356,101,484 0.800
2002-2003 288 321,945,564 19 % 1.194 384,329,440 0.749
2003-2004 281 347,874,665 22 % 1.172 407,539,610 0.690
2004-2005 304 360,896,946 41 % 1.146 413,694,107 0.735
2005-2006 276 380,897,839 30 % 1.101 419,424,608 0.658
2006-2007 250 411,559,778 25 9% 1.069 439,988,270 0.568
2007-2008 224 436,645,064 43 % 1.043 455,420,801 0.492
2008-2009 184 435,568,534 00 9% 1.000 435,568,534 0.422
2009-2010 154 445,990,780 00 9% 1.000 445,990,780 0.345

- Payrolls Adjusted for Inflation - CNP's Omitted - Small Claims Included.
- Factor based on CPI for West Coast from US Dept of Labor

PAGE 1



srobinson
Text Box
69


70

ACWA/JPIA - LIABILITY PROGRAM
SIGNIFICANT LARGE CLAIMS (IN MILLIONS)
FOR MONTH ENDING 9/30/2010

CLAIM LOSS LOSS
NUMBER  DATE DISTRICT DESCRIPTION STATUS AMOUNT
POLICY YEAR 1982-1983 SELF INSURED RETENTION 500,000
045137 3/1/83 Arvin-Ediscn Water Storage Flooding Closed 3.1
District
037514 3/1/83 Kern Delta Water District Flooding as a result of canal bank Closed 0.6
break
1982-1983 TOTAL 3.7
POLICY YEAR 1984-1985 SELF INSURED RETENTION 500,000
051301 12/1/84 Ramona Municipal Water Reparian rights dispute over water Closed 0.8
District storage in reservoir
052420 5/17/85 Ramona Municlpal Water Construction dispute with contractor Closed 0.9
' District
1984-1985 TOTAL 1.7
POLICY YEAR 1985-1986 SELF INSURED RETENTION 500,000
040892 2/18/86 American River Flood Control Flooding as a result of heavy rainfall Ciosed 1.0
District
059596 4/1/86 San Bernardino Valley Water City owned streets damaged by Closed 4.4
. Conservation District recharge operations
040275 371186 Westlands Water District District's failure to provide tailwater Closed 0.5
drainage resulted in damage to crops
1985-1986  TOTAL 5.8
POLICY YEAR 1986-1987 SELF INSURED RETENTION 1,000,000
063825 8/25/87 Rancho California Water Disfrict groundwater pumping Closed 4.7
District operations damaged property
1986-1987 TOTAL 4.7
POLICY YEAR 1987-1988 SELF INSURED RETENTION 500,000
029044 7/28/88 Desert Water Agency Auto accident with 3 people seriously Closed 1.4
injured
047976 2122188 Kern Delta Water District Hfarbicide overspray damaged crops Closed 1.0
067446 6/15/88 Trabuce Canyon Water District Negligent administration resulted in Closed 0.9
personal infury
1987-1988 TOTAL 34
POLICY YEAR 1988-1989 SELF INSURED RETENTION 500,000
057674 10/1/88 Falibrook Public Utility District Flooding as result of improper Closed 0.5
maintenance of valve
049235 8/9/89 Friant Water Users Authority Auto accident forced claimant vehicle Closed 1.4
into canal severe injury to driver
19881988  TOTAL 1.6
POLICY YEAR 1989-1990 SELF INSURED RETENTION 500,000
001026 5/26/90 Montecito Water District Flooding as a result of diversion of Closed 1.3
rainfall runoff by District facilities
057798 3/1/90 Rainbow Municipal Water District's failure to supply sewer Closed 1.0
District service resulted in diminished property
values
1989-1990  TOTAL 23

PAGE 1



71

ACWA/IPIA - LIABILITY PROGRAM
SIGNIFICANT LARGE CLAIMS (IN MILLIONS)
FOR MONTH ENDING  9/30/2010

CLAIM LOSS LOSS
NUMBER DATE DISTRICT DESCRIPTION STATUS AMOUNT
POLICY YEAR 1980-1991 SELF INSURED RETENTION 500,000
100586 2125191 Elsinore Valley Municipal Flooding of vacant land as a result of Closed 0.6
Water District water releases by District
100345 10/1/90 Vandenberg Village Community ~ Contaminated water Closed 0.6
Services District
1990-1991 TOTAL 1.2
POLICY YEAR 1992-1993 SELF INSURED RETENTION 500,000
101220 1116/93 Rancho California Water Flooding as a result of water main line Closed 0.6
District break
100929 1/9/93 Yorba Linda Water District Flooding as a result of water main line Closed 1.2
break
1992-1993 TOTAL 19
POLICY YEAR 1993-1994 SELF INSURED RETENTION 500,000
101883 8/29/94 Alta Irrigation District Seepage from District canal damaged Closed 20
orchards
101638 1/25194 North of the River Municipal Wrongful termination based upon age Closed 0.7
Water District discrimination
1993-19984 TOTAL 2.6
POLICY YEAR 19941995 SELF INSURED RETENTION 500,000
96-2270 8/25/95 ACWALIPIA Wrongful termination based upon Closed 5.4
alleged retaliation
102462 3/10/95 Fresno irrigation District Flooding as a result of rainfall runoff Closed 1.0
backing up behind District canal banks
102170 4/10/95 Kings River Conservation Flooding as a result of canal bank Closed 1.0
District break
102729 3/30/95 Las Virgenes Municipal Water Flooding as a result of water main fine Closed 0.6
District break caused by landsiide
102314 6/10/95 Madera lrrigation District Seepage from canal damaged orchard Closed 0.9
102240 5/17/95 Walnut Valley Water District Landslide allegedly caused by leaks Closed 0.7
from District main lines damaged
homes
1994-1995  TOTAL 9.6
POLICY YEAR 1995-1996 SELF INSURED RETENTION 500,000
102934 5/23/96 Elsincre Valley Municipal Water pipe leak damaged sand Closed 48
Water District reserve
102728 12/13/95 Kern Delta Water District District headwall allowed rainfall to Closed 1.5
backup onto road contributing to the
cause of an auto accident
97-3781 12117195 Las Virgenes Municipal Water Wrongful termination based upon Closed 0.7
District afleged racial discrimination and
retaliation
19951996  TOTAL 7.0
POLICY YEAR 1996-1997 SELF INSURED RETENTION 500,000
103075 1126197 Crestline Village Water District Flooding as a result of water main line Closed 0.7
break
1996-1997  TOTAL 0.7

PAGE 2



ACWA/JPIA - LIABILITY PROGRAM
SIGNIFICANT LARGE CLAIMS (IN MILLIONS)
FOR MONTH ENDING 9/30/2010

CLAIM LOSS
NUMBER DATE DISTRICT DESCRIPTION
POLICY YEAR 1997-1998 SELF INSURED RETENTION 500,000
99-1171 6/24/98 Elsinore Valley Municipal -~ Wrongful termination based upon
Water District alleged retaliation
103686 410/98 Las Virgenes Municipal Water Landslide allegedly caused by leaks
District from Bistrict main lines damaged
homes
163621 1115/98 Merced Irrigation District Claimants allege District facilities
centribufing to floeding around their
property
1997-1998
POLICY YEAR 1998-1999 SELF INSURED RETENTION 500,000
00-1986 9/15/99 Fresno Metropolitan Flood Auto accident with two serious injuries
Confrol District
99-1603 2117199 Tahoe City Public Utility District Sewer backup damaged restaurant
and well
19938-1999
POLICY YEAR 1999-2000 SELF INSURED RETENTION 500,000
01-3179 1/1/00 Castaic Lake Water Agency District sued several corporations for
contamination of its aquifer. The
corpoerations sued the District claiming
that the District caused the
contamination.
1999-2000
POLICY YEAR 2001-2002 SELF INSURED RETENTION 500,000
02-4265 6/7/02 El Toro Water District District mainline leaked water onto
road conftributing to cause of auto
accident cne serious injury
2001-2002
POLICY YEAR 2002-2003 SELF INSURED RETENTION 500,000
03-4801 2010/03 Camrosa Water District Flooding as a result of water main line
break
04-5381 1/21/03 Rainbow Municipal Water Wrongful termination as a result of
District alleged retaliation
2002-2003
POLICY YEAR 2003-2004 SELF INSURED RETENTION 500,000
05-6429 21704 Calleguas Municipal Water Cimnis {15) contend that vibrations
District from construction project has
damaged their homes.
04-5607 10/9/03 Citrus Heights Water District Serious injury as a resuit of using

District air bleed-off valve
2003-2004

72

LOSS
STATUS AMOUNT
Closed 0.6
Closed 24
Closed 1.7
TOTAL 4.8
Closed 0.9
Closed 0.7
TOTAL 1.6
Open 1.0
TOTAL 1.0
Closed 0.8
TOTAL 0.8
Closed 0.6
Closed 0.6
TOTAL 1.2
Open 0.5
Closed 31
TOTAL 3.6

PAGE 3



ACWA/JPIA - LIABILITY PROGRAM 73
SIGNIFICANT LARGE CLAIMS (IN MILLIONS)
FOR MONTH ENDING  9/30/2010

CLAIM LOSS LOSS
NUMBER DATE DISTRICT DESCRIPTION STATUS AMOUNT
POLICY YEAR 2004-2005 SELF INSURED RETENTION §00,000

08-9758 1/1/05 Castaic Lake Water Agency Pintif contends that swale cut on Open 0.8

District property above plntif's property
caused rainfall runoff to travel downhill
and damage the slope of pintifs
property.

06-7432 7/28/05 Goleta Water District Auto accident District driver hit Closed 0.9
bicyclist

06-7603 5/25/05 Merced lrrigation District A 4 year old boy fell into a District Closed 0.5
owned canal and drowned.

07-8252 9/11/05 Palmdale Water District Smith rendered guadriplegic as a Open 0.5
result of auto accident at District job
site.

05-711 5/16/05 South Coast Water District Landslide allegedly caused by leaks Closed 6.9
from District main lines damaged
homes .

05-7225 5/26/05 Tulare Irrigation District Flooding as a result of a break in berm Closed 1.0
damaged private property

06-7456 3/1/05 Yorba Linda Water District Cimnt alleges seepage from District Closed 0.5
water line trench caused a landslide
that damaged his house.

2004-2005  TOTAL 1.4
POLICY YEAR 2005-2006 SELF INSURED RETENTION 1,000,000
06-8065 4/20/06 Arvin-Edison Water Storage Flooding as a result of a break in berm Closed 0.8
District damaged private property
06-8142 4/3/06 Merced Irrigation District Grimes canal broke during storm event Open 1.0
and flooded numerous homes.
06-7929 12/9/05 North Yuba Water District Cimnt contends that he was wrongfully Open 0.9
terminated from his job as District GM.
06-8199 6/18/06 Orchard Dale Water District Flooding as a result of water main line Closed 0.5
break
06-7817 1/25/06 Sweetwater Authority Flooding as a result of water main line Open 1.0
break
2005-2006 TOTAL 4.3
POLICY YEAR 2006-2007 SELF INSURED RETENTION 1,000,000
09-0113 627107 Merced Irrigation District Clmnt fited EPL claim with District in Cpen 1.0

which he alleges racial discrimination
and retaliation.

2006-2007 TOTAL 1.0
POLICY YEAR 2007-2008 SELF INSURED RETENTION 1,000,000
09-0563 7/15/08 San Luis & Delta-Mendota Clmnt was driving a truck on the Open 1.0
Water Authority District's canal bank road. Sherana

STOP sign at the intersection of the
canal bank road and a main road and
was siruck by a fruck. Both frucks
went into the District canal and all
occupants died.

2007-2008 TOTAL 1.0

PAGE 4



ACWA/JPIA - LIABILITY PROGRAM 74
SIGNIFICANT LARGE CLAIMS (IN MILLIONS)
FOR MONTH ENDING  9/30/2010

CLAIM LOSS : LOSS
NUMBER DATE DISTRICT DESCRIPTION STATUS AMOUNT
POLICY YEAR 2008-2009 SELF INSURED RETENTION 1,000,000
09-0704 4/6/09 Oakdale Irrigation District District vehicle hit claimant in street Open 0.8
10-1125 2/18/09 Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Cimnt retired from District. The Open 0.5
Storage District amaount of his CALPERS benefit is in
dispute. He claims breach of contract
and unjust enrichment against the
District,
10-1108 8/20/09 Walnut Valley Water District Vehicle lost control and hit fire hydrant Open 0.7
& light pole
09-0419 11/15/08 Yorba Linda Water District Houses damaged by fire. Allegations Open 1.0
against the District is that there wasn't
encugh water pressure to fire
hydrants.
2008-2009 TOTAL 3.0

PAGE 5



ow\. omm Sty vmm..vr

1002

200g-

96615661

vmm w-mmm_.

w.mmw

TI0YAVd
Wi$ ¥ad
$3$501

c661L-

0661-6861

286 Emmr

mm&-mmmr ]

vmm L

-mmm_.

. Nmmr-amv

ze°6 orr'eost 0

-6461 ‘

oey  0Ze'erlLs Rm_m 0zz 89
SWID 420 INMNOWY WV D SHD V1oL ETYELET] avd DHD WIOL GS10 NdO 9H9 Tviol (1ol
¥id 40 WIS TI0¥AVd ¥3d 1809 » STAYISTY JASVD PUe SWIVID AIVd « SWIVO 40 ¥IGWNN UNOD0 40 # dHVIA
¥3d # JOVHIAY Aolnod

0L0Z/0%/6 HNIANT HLNOW 304
{@3aNTONI SWIVID TIVINS - GILLINO S.dND) 1HOdIN SNLYLS SWIV1D
WYHO0Ud ALITIGYIT OLNY ANY TVNINIO - VIdIIYMOY



76

ACWA/JPIA
Property Program
Reported Losses Per $1 Million of Insured Values
November 29, 2010

BACKGROUND

This graph represents the actual dollars lost for each $1 million of insured property. As
the JPIA currently has nearly $3.8 billion in insured values, the actual dollar amount
appears small. The striped portion of the bars represents the portion paid by the JPIA's
excess insurance company, the dark portion paid by the pool.

CURRENT SITUATION

Losses have generally trended downward since the 2002-03 policy year, which included
a $1 million Boiler and Machinery loss. The Southern California fires in 2003-04 and
2007-08 impacted those years and a hydroelectric plant was damaged in 2006-07,
valued at $1.5 million. A large electrical transformer was damaged in the 2009-10 policy
year and a large Boiler/Machinery loss, the result of a lightning strike, is included in the
2010-11 policy year. The information for the 2010-11 policy year represents six months
of data.

The actual dollar amount of insured values has more than tripled between 1990 and the
present.

RECOMMENDATION
None. For informational purposes only.

Prepared by: Walter “Andy” Sells, Chief Financial & Operations Officer Date Prepared: Nov. 3, 2010



ACWA/JPIA - PROPERTY PROGRAM
REPORTED LOSSES PER $1 MILLION OF INSURED VALUES
FOR MONTH ENDING 9/30/2010

77

1,400
1,200
1,000
800
600
400
200
01-2002 2002-2003 2003-2004 2004-2005 2005-2006 2006-2007 2007-2008 2008-2009 2009-2010 2010-2011
POLICY YEAR
3 EXCESS LOSSES PER oy POOLED LOSSES PER
53 $1 MILLION OF TIV $1 MILLION OF TIV
POOLED TOTAL
TOTAL SELF LOSSES PER LOSSES PER
POLICY INSURED INSURED POOLED EXCESS INCURRED $1 MILLION $1 MILLION
YEAR (4/1) VALUES RETENTION LOSSES LOSSES LOSSES OF VALUES OF VALUES
1996-1997 1,382,142,590 10,000 176,952 414,235 591,187 128 428
1997-1998 1,563,121,976 10,000 230,960 836,287 1,067,247 148 683
1998-1999 1,582,791,230 10,000 219,959 739,783 959,743 139 606
1999-2000 1,704,819,833 10,000 203,389 420,479 623,868 119 366
2000-2001 1,829,677,454 10,000 232,900 970,299 1,203,199 127 658
2001-2002 1,441,234,300 50,000 284,611 143,091 427,702 197 297
2002-2003 1,586,533,428 50,000 590,728 1,475,294 2,066,022 372 1,302
2003-2004 2,085,065,845 50,000 611,837 962,625 1,574,462 293 755
2004-2005 2,297,927,365 50,000 679,223 616,127 1,295,349 296 564
2005-2006 2,574,208,845 50,000 549,722 364,480 914,202 214 355
2006-2007 2,770,959,463 50,000 734,010 1,864,119 2,598,129 265 938
2007-2008 3,264,409,433 50,000 697,710 1,375,733 2,073,443 214 635
2008-2009 3,462,960,219 50,000 518,855 189,526 708,381 150 205
2009-2010 3,717,505,474 50,000 715,231 3,635,515 4,350,745 192 1,170
2010-2011 3,989,400,408 50,000 420,436 1,242,389 1,662,825 211 834

- Latest Policy Year's 'Losses' include partial activity.
- Latest Policy Year's 'Losses Per $1 Million of Values' has been annualized 6 months.

PAGE 1



srobinson
Text Box
77


78

ACWA/JPIA
Property Program
Occurrences Per $1 Million of Insured Values
November 29, 2010

BACKGROUND
This graph represents the actual number of losses for each policy year. The frequency
of loss is often an indicator of severity and that appears to be the case here.

CURRENT SITUATION

There has been a moderate downward trend in the frequency of claims since the 2002-
2003 policy year. Trends in the Property Program are hard to project due to the
relatively small amount of claims. As always, this Program is designed to provide
coverage primarily for large losses.

RECOMMENDATION
None. For informational purposes only.

Prepared by: Walter “Andy” Sells, Chief Financial & Operations Officer Date Prepared: Nov. 3, 2010



ACWA/JPIA - PROPERTY PROGRAM
OCCURRENCES PER $1 MILLION OF INSURED VALUES
FOR MONTH ENDING 9/30/2010

79

0.06

0.05

0.04

0.03

0.02

0.01

0.00 2001-2002  2002-2003  2003-2004  2004-2005  2005-2006  2006-2007  2007-2008  2008-2009  2009-2010  2010-2011
POLICY YEAR
# OF OCCURRENCES
NUMBER TOTAL INFLATION INFLATION INFLATION PER $1 MILLION OF

PROGRAM OF INSURED ADJUSTMENT ADJUSTMENT ADJUSTED INFLATION ADJUSTED
YEAR (4/1) OCCUR VALUES (TIV) ANNUAL % FACTOR TIv TOTAL INSURED VALUES
1996-1997 69 1,382,142,590 2.80 1.424 1,968,783,434 0.0350
1997-1998 83 1,563,121,976 1.60 1.386 2,165,932,166 0.0383
1998-1999 83 1,582,791,230 3.30 1.364 2,158,648,395 0.0384
1999-2000 94 1,704,819,833 2.80 1.320 2,250,797,591 0.0418
2000-2001 92 1,829,677,454 3.90 1.284 2,349,845,856 0.0392
2001-2002 72 1,441,234,300 2.60 1.236 1,781,492,014 0.0404
2002-2003 97 1,586,533,428 2.00 1.205 1,911,398,129 0.0507
2003-2004 96 2,085,065,845 1.90 1.181 2,462,756,830 0.0390
2004-2005 90 2,297,927,365 3.30 1.159 2,663,568,504 0.0338
2005-2006 83 2,574,208,845 3.40 1.122 2,888,491,079 0.0287
2006-2007 91 2,770,959,463 3.30 1.085 3,007,023,942 0.0303
2007-2008 117 3,264,409,433 3.50 1.051 3,429,343,720 0.0341
2008-2009 85 3,462,960,219 0.00 1.015 3,514,904,622 0.0242
2009-2010 90 3,717,505,474 1.50 1.015 3,773,268,056 0.0239
2010-2011 44 3,989,400,408 0.00 1.000 3,989,400,408 0.0221

- Latest Policy Year's 'Number of Occur' include partial activity.
- Latest Policy Year's '# of Occurrences Per $1 Million of Inflation
Adjusted Total Insured Values' has been annualized 6 months.

PAGE 1


srobinson
Text Box
79


ACWA/JPIA - PROPERTY PROGRAM
SIGNIFICANT LARGE CLAIMS OVER $75,000

FOR MONTH ENDING 9/30/2010

CLAIM LOSS

NUMBER DATE DISTRICT

POLICY YEAR 1987-1988

87011 8/11/87 Glenn-Colusa Irrigation
District

87020 10/22/187  Yuima Municipal Water
District

POLICY YEAR 1989-1980

89011 7/14/89 Central California

Irrigation District

POLICY YEAR 1991-1992

91035 6/10/91 Qakdale Irrigation

District

POLICY YEAR 1992-1993

92017 8/22/92 Ramona Municipal
Woater District

92015 8/17/92  South Coast Water
District

POLICY YEAR 1995-1996

95006 5/24/95 San Diego County

Water Authority

POLICY YEAR 1996~1997

896057 11/26/96  East Orange County
Water District
96072 211597 Lower Tule River
Irrigation District
96032 8/11/86  Semitropic Water
Storage District
96028 8/6/96 Valley Center

Municipal Water
District

POLICY YEAR 1997-1398

97001 42197 East Orange County

Water District

80

DESCRIPTION STATUS
Fire destroyed shop building Closed
Mudslide damaged buflding Closed

POLICY YEAR 1987-1988

Fire destroyed building

POLICY YEAR 1989-1990

Vandals damaged canal

POLICY YEAR 1991-1892

Seam on water tank cover split

Garage and shop destroyed by fire

POLICY YEAR 1992-1993

Mudslide damaged confrol room.

POLICY YEAR 1995-1996

Closed

Closed

Closed

Closed

Closed

Wind damaged reservoir roof Closed
Capacitor fire resulted in business Closed
interruption claim

Turbine flooded during power outage Closed
Power surge damaged electrical panel Closed

POLICY YEAR 1996-1997

Wind damaged reservoir roof

Closed

PAGE 1

POLICY
LOSS YEAR
AMOUNT TOTAL
100,592
145,322
245914 505,530
100,259
100,259 292,058
85,250
85,250 237,995
260,474
223,358
483,833 687,046
94,729
94,729 262,843
113,898
75,860
75,495
127,265
392,518 591,187
85,535



ACWA/JPIA - PROPERTY PROGRAM
SIGNIFICANT LARGE CLAIMS OVER $75,000

FOR MONTH ENDING  9/30/2010

CLAIM LOSS

NUMBER DATE DISTRICT

POLICY YEAR 1997-1998

97015 713/97 Elsinore Valley

Municipal Water

District

97050 10/4/97 Orange County Water
District

97035 8/31/97 Reclamation District
#108

POLICY YEAR 1998-1999

99-1633  1/15/99 Madera-Chowchilla
Water and Power
Authority

98002 4/9/98 Palmdale Water
District

98008 4/22/98 Wheeler

Ridge-Maricopa Water
Storage District

POLICY YEAR 1999-2000

99-1771  6/M3/99 Madera-Chowchilla
Water and Power
Authority

00-2212  12/29/82 Rancho California
Water District

POLICY YEAR 2000-2001

01-2850  10/0/00  Arvin-Edison Water
Storage District

01-2747  9A1/00 Bella Vista Water

District

01-3162  2/26/01 Castaic Lake Water
Agency

01-2770  9/11/00 Yorba Linda Water
District

POLICY YEAR 2002-2003

02-4208  4/25/02 Kern Water Bank
Authority
Madera-Chowchilla
Water and Power
Authority

03-4395  8/2/02

DESCRIPTION

Fire damaged building

Power surge damaged electrical panel

Fire damaged building

POLICY YEAR 1997-1998

Hydro generator down

Water backed up into water freatment

plant
Fire damaged building

POLICY YEAR 1998-1999

Hydro-electric plant turbine sustained
damage of unknown origin.

Fire damaged building and contents

POLICY YEAR 1999-2000

Fire damaged a pump motor

Lightning strike damaged transformer

Water leaked into ozone output line,
flooding 2 ozone generator units.
Toilet backed up in District office

POLICY YEAR 2000-2001

Lightning strike damaged 3 recovery
wells and pump station
Plant shutdown - cause - unknown.

POLICY YEAR 2002-2003

STATUS

LOSS
AMOUNT

Closed 94,483
Closed 86,851
Closed 263,928
533,798

Closed 181,786
Closed 176,027
Closed 149,666
507,478

Closed 155,095
Closed 80,822
235,916

Closed 151,567
Closed 123,113
Closed 202,400
Closed 148,176
623,256

Closed 81,348
Closed 1,321,842
1,403,190

PAGE 2

81

POLICY
YEAR
JOTAL

1,067,247

959,743

623,868

1,203,199

2,066,022



CLAIM LOSS
NUMEER DATE

ACWA/JPIA - PROPERTY PROGRAM
SIGNIFICANT LARGE CLAIMS OVER $75,000

FOR MONTH ENDING 9/30/2010

DISTRICT

POLICY YEAR 2003-2004

03-5189  5/22/03
04-5514  8/1/03
04-5662  10/28/03
04-6013  2/26/04

Berrenda Mesa Water
District

Friant Power Authorify

Helix Water District

Mountain Gate
Community Services
District

POLICY YEAR 2004-2005

05-6526  9/4/04
05-6805  12/20/04
05-6398  7/21/04
05-6378  7/16/04
04-6239  6/11/04
05-6797  12/19/04

Calaveras County
Water District
Cucamonga Valley
Water Disftrict

Merced Irrigation
District

Serrano Water District

Stockton-East Water
District

Western Canal Water
District

POLICY YEAR 2005-2006

07-8600  3/1/06

06-7661  11/15/05
06-7741  12/22/05
06-7777 12122105

Armetican River Flood
Control Disfrict
Mission Hills
Community Services
District

North Coast County
Water District
Reclamation District
#108

POLICY YEAR 2006-2007

07-8416  9/7/06
07-8725  1/14/07
07-8881  3/18/07

Arvin-Edison Water
Storage District
Golden Hills
Community Services
District

San Diego County
Water Authority

DESCRIPTION

2000 HP motor & control switch was
damaged due to PG&E interruption
Fire damaged electrical panel and
resulted in business interruption ¢laim
Fire damaged residential building and
garage

Hait damaged the District office

STATUS

Closed
Closed
Closed

Closed

POLICY YEAR 2003-2004

Fire damaged District’s "602" tank
Fire damaged control panel
Vandalism to heavy equipment
District pump failed - damage to pump
and controf panel.

Fire damaged control panel

Water/sewage backed up info ice
maker drain - flooded office

Closed

Closed

Closed

Closed

Closed

Closed

POLICY YEAR 2004-2005

District employee embezzled funds
from District,
Fire damaged building

Fire damaged vactor fruck

Electrical short damaged pump motor

Open

Closed

Closed

Closed

POLICY YEAR 2005-2006

Fire damaged building

Fire sprinkler line broke & flooded
office

Flood damaged hydroelectric plant
when two water supply lines ruptured

Closed

Closed

Closed

POLICY YEAR 2006-2007

PAGE 3

LOSS

AMOUNT

82

POLICY
YEAR
TOTAL

76,488
386,149
380,036

79,895

922,568

205,341
107,938
111,928
111,340
153,314

77,337

767,198

100,251

235,885

124,057

82,134

542,327

194,848

145,348

1,575,000

1,915,197

1,574,462

1,295,349

914,202

2,398,129



CLAIM

LOSS

NUMBER DATE

ACWA/JPIA - PROPERTY PROGRAM

SIGNIFICANT LARGE CLAIMS OVER $75,000

FOR MONTH ENDING 9/30/2010

DISTRICT

POLICY YEAR 2007-2008

08-9455

08-9450

07-9107
08-9424

10/22/07

10/26/07

6/5/07
10/12/07

Falibrook Public Utility
District
Helix Water District

San Luis Water District

Yoio County Flood
Control & Water
Conservation District

PCLICY YEAR 2008-2009

09-0608

10/1/08

Merced Irrigation
District

POLICY YEAR 2009-2010

10-0956

10-1202

10-1458

10-1485

10-1650

10-1143

5/7/09

5/28/09

211510

11/7/09

3/12M10

9/20/08

Cachurmna Operation
and Maintenance
Board

Calleguas Municipal
Water District
Kanawha Water
District

Merced lmrigation
District

Mission Springs Water
District

West Basin Municipal
Water District

POLICY YEAR 2010-2011

10-1581

4/1210

Friant Power Authority

DESCRIPTION

Rice Canyen Fire burned 2 chlorine
stations

Fire destroyed caretaker's residence
@ diversion dam.

Fire damaged residence

Fire destroyed Hunting Lodge rental

STATUS

Closed
Closed

Closed
Closed

POLICY YEAR 2007-2008

Rented boomliit rolled

Closed

POLICY YEAR 2008-2009

Fire damaged Core Shed

Boiler & Machinery - Well #12

Fire damaged shop

Confractor dropped washer into 100
MVA transformer

Employee embezzeled funds.

Water damaged building due to pump
failure

Closed

Closed
Open
Open
Open

Closed

POLICY YEAR 2009-2010

Lightening strike hit KV line and

shorted out circuit breaker starting fire

that burned for 45 minutes.

Closed

POLICY YEAR 2010-2011

GRAND TOTAL

PAGE 4

LOSS
AMOUNT

968,918
180,404

104,129
145,809

1,399,260

98,959

98,959

312,035

90,084
483,525
1,400,000
101,001

108,275

2,494,919

1,244,845

1,244,845
14,091,415

83

POLICY
YEAR
TOTAL

2,073,443

708,381

3,000,745

1,662,825



I 39Vd

o TR e

mmmu.mm _hmu /

Bo8'ez0

,_.mwhmmmhh

o e

L6'6YE'Y

% 6020  BSCLEL'SE £ro8b'e ) T Zs0GiL

OLLVY ALL AINNOWYV WIV10 OHD IvLOL JALISTY aivd 9HO TvlOl ads1D NdO 9HJT TvViOoL 777
OL SHIV1O AlL d3d 1800 = STAUISTIY ISV PUE SWIVID AIVd » SWIVTD JO M3GNNN HNO20 40 # Uv3IA
a3aLd0d3y JOVUIAY A2IN0od

0L0Z/0E/6 ONIAONI HLNOW HO4d
(Q3LLINO S.dND) LHOJIY SNLYLS SWIVID
NYHO0™d ALY3IdO¥d - VIdrYMOY



Prepared by: Walter “Andy” Sells, Chief Financial & Operations Officer

ACWA/JPIA
Workers' Compensation Program
Reported Losses Per $1 Million Of Payrolls
November 29, 2010

BACKGROUND
The graph represents reported losses per $1 million of payrolls.

CURRENT SITUATION
Since the 2001-02 policy year, the JPIA has seen a very favorable trend. These good
results suggest that the JPIA is making significant progress.

Legislative changes, such as SB899 which was passed in 2004, are showing very
positive results throughout the state of California. The JPIA has benefited from the
changes in the law, as well as our own emphasis on workplace safety. Beginning in
2006, the JPIA has reduced the rates charged to members by more than 50 percent.
Since 2008, including the current policy year, JPIA rates have remained unchanged
as losses and rates in the industry, as a whole, have increased.

The years 1995 through 1997 were fully insured by Cal Comp. They are now bankrupt
and the JPIA is no longer able to update the numbers for those years with any
confidence. In all probability they are higher than the graphs would suggest, as the
results have not been updated for several years. The California Insurance Guaranty
Association is handling the remaining claims.

RECOMMENDATION
None. For informational purposes only.

Date Prepared: Nov. 3, 2010

85



ACWA/JPIA - WORKERS' COMPENSATION PROGRAM 86
REPORTED LOSSES PER $1 MILLION OF PAYROLL REPORT
FOR MONTH ENDING 9/30/2010

40,000
35,000
30,000
25,000
20,000 (T
15,000 (T
10,000 TN \ <
5,000 (TN N N
O AN AN
2001-2002 2002-2003 2003-2004 2004-2005 2005-2006 2006-2007 2007-2008 2008-2009 2009-2010 2010-2011
Policy Year
§TMLLION OF PAVEOLL B SPMILLION OF PAYROLL
EXCESS TOTAL
SELF LOSSES PER LOSSES PER

PROGRAM # OF INSURED POOLED EXCESS TOTAL ACTUAL $1 MILLION $1 MILLION
YEAR (7/1) MEMBERS RETENTION LOSSES LOSSES LOSSES PAYROLL OF PAYROLL OF PAYROLL
1996-1997* 91 0 3,056,178 0 3056178 107,527,235 0 28,422
1997-1998* 97 0 3,029,775 0 3029775 119,065,741 0 25,446
1998-1999 98 250,000 2,462,647 1,373,100 3,835,747 128,322,884 10,700 29,891
1999-2000 99 250,000 2,273,064 530,075 2,803,139 136,098,329 3,895 20,596
2000-2001 116 250,000 4,123,857 2,362,373 6,486,231 177,372,374 13,319 36,568
2001-2002 116 350,000 3,657,786 0 3,657,786 192,048,405 0 19,046
2002-2003 127 650,000 4,043,930 0 4043930 242,003,379 0 16,710
2003-2004 148 2,000,000 3,436,690 0 3,436,690 293,616,158 0 11,705
2004-2005 152 2,000,000 3,173,139 0 3173139 312,794,884 0 10,144
2005-2006 152 2,000,000 2,756,983 0 2756983 323,741,627 0 8,516
2006-2007 152 2,000,000 2,306,515 0 2306515 334,492,981 0 6,896
2007-2008 152 2,000,000 3,146,125 0 3,146,125 383,200,027 0 8,210
2008-2009 151 2,000,000 3,700,989 0 3,700,989 378,195,701 0 9,786
2009-2010 154 2,000,000 2,926,150 0 2926150 387,417,448 0 7,553
2010-2011 160 2,000,000 661,340 0 661,340 403,170,113 0 6,561

- Latest Policy Year's 'Losses' include partial activity.
- Latest Policy Year's 'Losses Per $1 Million of Payroll' have been annualized 3 months.
* Cal-Comp vears were fully insured.

PAGE 1


srobinson
Text Box
86


87

ACWA/JPIA

Workers' Compensation Program
Claims Per $1 Million Of Payrolls

November 29, 2010

BACKGROUND
The information in this graph represents the frequency of claims. For reporting
purposes, the graph shows frequency as the number of claims per $1 million of payrolls.

CURRENT SITUATION

Since 1994, the JPIA has made steady progress in reducing frequency. This is a very
favorable trend. Frequency is usually a good predictor of future severity. That is, when
there are fewer claims, they are usually less severe.

Our training for the last several years has focused heavily on workplace safety and
management training. The result for all three Programs suggests that it is the right
emphasis.

The full impact of legislative changes appears to be having a very favorable impact. The
initial results look very good; however, proposed changes to the law may dampen the
positive trends and the benefits gained may begin to level off,

RECOMMENDATION
None. For informational purposes only.

Prepared by: Walter “Andy” Sells, Chief Financial & Operations Officer Date Prepared: Nov. 3, 2010



ACWA/JPIA - WORKERS' COMPENSATION PROGRAM

CLAIMS PER $1 MILLION OF PAYROLLS REPORT

FOR MONTH ENDING 9/30/2010

2.5

2.0

1.5

1.0

0.5

0.0 —a— = ] =] = e =] =
2001-2002 2002-2003 2003-2004 2004-2005 2005-2006 2006-2007 2007-2008 2008-2009 2009-2010 2010-2011
Policy Year
NUMBER OF CLAIMS
NUMBER INFLATION INFLATION PER $1 MILLION OF

PROGRAM OF ACTUAL ADJUSTMENT ADJUSTED INFLATION ADJUSTED
YEAR (7/11) CLAIMS PAYROLLS FACTOR PAYROLLS PAYROLLS
1996-1997 332 107,527,235 1.428 153,534,615 2.162
1997-1998 329 119,065,741 1.400 166,676,539 1.974
1998-1999 302 128,322,884 1.372 176,113,072 1.715
1999-2000 280 136,098,329 1.339 182,228,547 1.537
2000-2001 354 177,372,374 1.292 229,239,705 1.544
2001-2002 363 192,048,405 1.240 238,202,792 1.524
2002-2003 413 242,003,379 1.222 295,727,376 1.397
2003-2004 464 293,616,158 1.198 351,762,776 1.319
2004-2005 418 312,794,884 1.170 365,956,625 1.142
2005-2006 403 323,741,627 1.136 367,731,889 1.096
2006-2007 392 334,492,981 1.091 364,979,966 1.074
2007-2008 400 383,200,027 1.061 406,737,705 0.983
2008-2009 417 378,195,701 1.008 381,221,266 1.094
2009-2010 413 387,417,448 1.008 390,516,787 1.058
2010-2011 103 403,170,113 1.000 403,170,113 1.022

- Latest Policy Year's 'Number of Claims' include partial activity.

- Latest Policy Year's 'Number of Claims Per $1 Million of Inflation Adjusted Payrolls' has been annualized 3 months.

- Pavrolls Adiusted for Inflations - CNP's Omitted.

- Factor based on CPI for West Coast from US Debt of Labor

PAGE 1

88


srobinson
Text Box
88


ACWALIPIA - WORKERS' COMPENSATION PROGRAM
SIGNIFICANT LARGE CLAIMS - OPEN & CLOSED
WITH LOSS AMOUNTS OVER $100,000

FOR MONTH ENDING  9/30/2010

DISTRICT

POLICY YEAR 1984-1985
Valley Center Municipal Water District

POLICY YEAR 1985-1986
Helix Water District

POLICY YEAR 1988-1989
Western Municipal Water District

POLICY YEAR 1989-1990
Mission Springs Water District

Western Municipal Water District
Yolo County Flood Control & Water Conservation D

POLICY YEAR 1990-1991
Palo Verde Irrigation District

POLICY YEAR 1991-1992
Browns Valley lrrigation District

San Diego County Water Authority
Yolo County Flood Control & Water Conservation D

POLICY YEAR 1992-1993
Butte Water District

Reclamation District #108

POLICY YEAR 1994-1995
Paio Verde Irrigation District

Paradise Irrigation District

Walnut Valley Water District

CLAIM
NUMBER

96248517

96108611

296268207

96089006
96269002
96272002

96349108

96029203
96189201
96279206

96039301
96379301

96349505
01-3253

96259503

DESCRIPTION STATUS

slipped hurt both ankles Closed

1984-1985 TOTALS

valley fever Closed

1985-1986 TOTALS

hands- applying pressure on ha Closed

1988-1989 TOTALS

r. shoulder & back-strained du Closed
back- removing meter box. Closed
sharp pain in neck-ee picking Closed

1989-1980 TOTALS

I. shoulder-muscle pulled Closed

1980-1991 TOTALS

injury climbing on stairs Closed
uppr back strain Closed
leg, hip and foot Open

1991-1992 TOTALS

Closed
Open

Ift thumb;amputated when his h
low back strain

19921993 TOTALS

Closed
Closed

shlidr - strn,sprin,dsloc-liftin

bilateral upper extremities, left and
right shoulder including hands, low
back bilateral lower extremities
caused from unknown reasons. the
district first notice of this was from an

attorney.

low back/while working ee had Closed

1994-1995 TOTALS

PAGE 1

89

LOSS
AMOUNT

220,004

220,004

260,065

260,065

155,552
155,552
132,131

126,817
107,393

366,342

104,997
104,997
152,157

176,284
367,333

695,774
166,952
216,606
382,558

255,009
143,843

226,618

625,560



ACWA/JPIA - WORKERS' COMPENSATION PROGRAM 90
SIGNIFICANT LARGE CLAIMS - OPEN & CLOSED
WITH LOSS AMOUNTS OVER $100,000
FOR MONTH ENDING  9/30/2010

CLAIM LOSS
DISTRICT NUMBER DESCRIPTION STATUS  AMOUNT

POLICY YEAR 1995-1996

1995-1996 TOTALS 677,877

266,602

1996-1997 TOTALS 1,624,107

19971998 TOTALS 1,385,723

PAGE 2



ACWA/JPIA - WORKERS' COMPENSATION PROGRAM o1
SIGNIFICANT LARGE CLAIMS - OPEN & GLOSED
WITH LOSS AMOUNTS OVER $100,000
FOR MONTH ENDING  9/30/2010

CLAIM LOSS
DISTRICT NUMBER DESCRIPTION STATUS AMOUNT
POLICY YEAR 1998-1999

Carmichael Water District 99-1569 pulled on chain on back of dumpster Closed 106,837
and right wrist popped.

Eisinore Valley Municipal Water District g9-1112 strained back while adding additional Open 181,258
suction piping to floating intake
barge.

Newhalt County Water District 98-1639 alleges cumulative stress and strain Closed 146,277
of employment

Orange County Water District 99-1430 stralned back while digging out a Closed 113,924
sprinkler.

San Diego County Water Authority 99-1408 strained back while opening barbed Open 210,674
wire gate

South Coast Water District 99-1423 stuck an underground power line Closed 1,623,100

while digging with a pneumatic clay
spade to create a clearance around a
water line.
South Coast Water District 99-1682 while working to repair a service Closed 134,542
break, digging fo expose the water
main with a hand shovel. felf a pull in
his back and became increasingly

more painful.
1998-1898 TOTALS 2,516,613
POLICY YEAR 1999-2000
Merced Irrigation District 00-2265 twisted back while pushing concrete. Cpen 780,075
Palo Verde Irrigation District 00-2205 cumulative trauma Closed 165,800
Reclamation District #108 00-2543 lumbar strain caused when putting Closed 161,288
pads on crane.
Soquel Creek Water District 00-2373 alleged cumulative trauma Closed 243,428
Trabuco Canyon Water District 00-1939 lifting a jack hammer out of a ditch, 4 Closed 173,449

1/2 feet deep, to ground level.
1999-2000 TOTALS 1,524,040

PAGE 3




ACWA/JPIA - WORKERS' COMPENSATION PROGRAM
SIGNIFICANT LARGE CLAIMS - OPEN & CLOSED
WITH LOSS AMOUNTS OVER $100,000
FOR MONTH ENDING 9/30/2010

DISTRICT

POLICY YEAR 2000-2001
Consolidated irrigation District

Fallbrook Public Utility District

Mantecito Water District

Montecito Water District
Otay Water District

Otay Water District

Otay Water District

Palmdale Water District

Rancho California Water District

Scotts Valley Water District

Soquel Creek Water District
Tehama-Colusa Canal Authority

Trabuco Canyon Water District

CLAIM
NUMBER

01-2685
01-2866

01-3286

01-3443
01-3324

01-3444

01-2957

01-2821

01-3309

01-3398

01-2811
01-2978

01-3393

DESCRIPTION

motor vehicle accident

lifted oxygen tank off of mount of
welding truck and felt pain in his
back, right hip, and leg.

lumbar strain caused when moving
pipes.

ct

fingling sensation in right arm and -
wrist caused when operating a
payment processing machine.
hand and thumb pain caused from
heavy typing and keying.

lumbar strain caused when
responding to an alarm at the
treatment plant when he stepped off
the catwalk and turned towards an
engine [ocated off the catwalk.
using district bathroom and black
widow spider bit him on the left arm
pain in lower back and leff leg
caused when digging, driving,
moving, that occurred over a three
month period.

limited motion and pain to right
shoulder area, the rotator cup that
occurred when shoveling in the
reclaim tank ditch.

alieged cumulative trauma

pain in the groin area caused when
moving hydro crane pushing block
(hook) to secure it in place for
transport.

neck, back, and lumbar strain that
oceurred when on aservice callin a
district owned vehicle he was
rear-ended.

2000-2001

STATUS

Open
Cpen

Closed

Closed
Closed

Open

Open

Open

Closed

Open

Closed
Closed

Closed

TOTALS

PAGE 4

92

LOSS
AMOUNT

753,028
113,922

197,172

126,439
110,305

523,944

363,172

1,722,253

122,748

158,477

104,505
120,984

199,573

4,616,521



ACWA/JPIA - WORKERS' COMPENSATION PROGRAM
SIGNIFICANT LARGE CLAIMS - OPEN & CLOSED
WITH LOSS AMOUNTS OVER $100,000

FOR MONTH ENDING 9/30/2010

DISTRICT

POLICY YEAR 2001-2002
Amador Water Agency

Central Basin Municipal Water District
Coastside County Water District

Consolidated Irrigation District

Desert Water Agency

Elsinare Valley Municipal Water Disfrict

Humbaldt Community Services District

Municipal Water District of Orange County

Orange County Water District

Quartz Hill Water District
Riverview Water District

CLAIM
NUMBER

02-3817

02-3893

02-4308

02-4325

02-4031

02-4233

02-3702

02-4311

02-4126

03-5027
02-4161

Santa Ynei River WCD Improvement District No. 1  02-3590

DESCRIPTION

deep cut on top of left foot caused
when using a gas powered weed
eater to cut tall grass he hit a rock
that was hidden by the tall grass,

the cutfing blade broke off and struck
him on the top of his foot.

standing on ladder stepped down and
experienced pain.

twisted left knee when shoveling
rock.

head, back, and ribs were injured
when employee was driving a district
vehicle, he was in an auto accident.
pain and numbness which began in
his back right side caused when he
was standing up from a stooped
position he experienced the pain.
while reading meters, twisted right
knee

injury to ankles when prepping an
area on the roof for painfing he
reached at an odd angle, became
unsteady and fell. his feet became
tangled in the ladder steps.

sprained right arm and side of neck
caused while using the computer and
the phone.

superfacial lacerations to back,
shoulders, neck and arms caused
when closing a rolling gate.
confinuous trauma

low back, right lower extremities,

(leg, ankle, feet) pains that occurred
during the course of his job.

lumbar, right hip, and neck area were
injured when employee was preparing
to install a water service and meter
when ancther employee was
spraying the area with water for dust
control the employee was shutting
down the hose which diverted

towards claimant.

STATUS

Closed

Open
Closed

Closed

Closed

Closed

Open

Closed

Open

Closed
Closed

Open

2001-2002 TOTALS

PAGE 5

93

LOSS
AMOUNT

102,526

195,514
143,487

189,412
188,112

112,461

252,905

234,525
137,904

141,706
175,543

321,894

2,195,997



ACWA/JPIA - WORKERS' COMPENSATION PROGRAM
SIGNIFICANT LARGE CLAIMS - OPEN & CLOSED
WITH LOSS AMOUNTS OVER $100,000
FOR MONTH ENDING 9/30/2010

DISTRICT

POLICY YEAR 2002-2003
East Contra Costa Irrigation District

East Confra Cosfa lirigation District

Merced Irrigation District

Newhall County Water District

Padre Dam Municipal Water District
Rancho California Water District

Rancho California Water District

Reclamation District #108

San Gabriel County Water District

CLAIM
NUMBER

03-4759

03-4916

03-4725

03-5131

03-4640

03-4792

03-4981

03-5255

03-4714

Yolo County Flood Control & Water Conservation D 03-5191

DESCRIPTION

lumbar, thoracic, and cervical back
injuries caused when lifting debris on
twa occassions during day 11/19/02.
employee suffers pain in both knees
as a result of repefitive activities.
massive head trauma caused when
changing oil filter on gradall. the
hood was open. he grabbed the
hoed to stabilize himself and the
hood closed causing him to fall.
employee strained lumbar in the
course of either shoveling or pulling a
hose out of mud.

pain in right side of body, arm, leg
and foot caused when shoveling dirt.
lower back pain experienced while
bending over to read meter

while [ifting cement meter lids
repeatedly, employee started to feel
lower back pain.

employee suffered shoulder strain as
a resuit of lifting 20 Ib chemical
bottles.

tore, damaged tissue in left knee
caused when shoveling and squatting
to put in a water service.

employee suffered a lumbar strain
after slipping while stepping from
board walk fo cement. employee did
not fail but twisted his back.

STATUS

Open

Open

Closed

Open

Closed
Closed

Closed

Closed

Closed

Closed

2002-2003 TOTALS

PAGE 6

94

LOSS
AMOUNT

125,694

196,327

196,509

364,949

126,669
123,862

114,188
145,924
117,273

117,783

1,629,177



ACWA/JPIA - WORKERS' COMPENSATION PROGRAM
SIGNIFICANT LARGE CLAIMS - OPEN & CLOSED
WITH LOSS AMOUNTS OVER $100,000

FOR MONTH ENDING 9/30/2010

DISTRICT

POLICY YEAR 2003-2004
Calaveras County Water District

Castalc Lake Water Agency

Helix Water District
Orange County Water Distfrict

Otay Water District

Reclamation District #108

San Diego County Water Authority

Stockton-East Water District

POLICY YEAR 2004-2005
Consolidated lirigation District

Elsincre Valley Municipal Water District

Palmdale Water Disfrict

Quartz Hill Water District

San Luis & Delta-Mendota Water Authority

Sweetwater Authority

CLAIM
NUMBER

04-5911

04-6041

04-5715

04-5761

04-5559

04-6231

04-5924

04-5977

05-6396

05-7207

05-7240

05-6897

05-6707

05-7255

Yolo County Flood Control & Water Conservation D 06-7427

DESCRIPTION

employee injured his right wrist and
elbow when he slipped and fell on
some ice while performing an
inspection.

employee injured his right knee when
he stepped over a drain pipe and
slipped.

employee has swollen knees due to
repeated climbing lake terrain

strain to neck and middle back whan
employee got off dozer

employee experienced pain and
swelling in both hands and her
fingers as a result of keyboarding.
burns to hands, arms face while
trying to start pump

injured left hand and fingers - while
inspecting area employes made
contact with blade of rotary fan. the
fan guard had been removed.
landed on buitocks when slipped and
fell while pulling on a rope

STATUS

Closed

Open

Open
Cpen

Closed

Open

Closed

Open

2003-2004 TOTALS

shoulder and back pain after travel to
read wells

asthma from cloud of sand blasting
rnaterials

left ankle, left shoulder, left arm, right
knee and back strain after hose
struck employee

dirt/rock in both ears while bending
over pipe when loose piece of dirt fell
on his head

strain to left shoulder, neck and
spine after pouring concrete

right knee strain from climbing down
tadder

sfrained middle and lower back when
fell walking downhill.

Closed
Closed

Open

Closed

Open
Open

Open

2004-2005 TOTALS

PAGE 7

95

LOSS
AMOUNT

165,883

160,076

289,112
139,677

103,790

175,676

120,188

156,050
1,310,453

117,153
401,552

155,190
357,386

145,864
146,166

289,275

1,612,586



ACWA/NJPIA - WORKERS' COMPENSATION PROGRAM
SIGNIFICANT LARGE CLAIMS - OPEN & CLOSED
WITH LOSS AMOUNTS OVER $100,000
FOR MONTH ENDING  9/30/2010

DISTRICT

POLICY YEAR 2005-2006
Orange County Water District

Orange County Water District
South Sutter Water District
Tahoe City Public Utility District

Valley County Water District

POLICY YEAR 2006-2007
Humboldt Community Services District

Montecito Water District

Walnut Valley Water District
Western Municipal Water District

POLICY YEAR 2007-2008

Clear Creek Community Services District

Merced Irrigation District

Merced Irrigation District
Rancho California Water District
Sweetwater Authority

Western Municipal Water District

CLAIM
NUMBER

07-8605

06-8222

06-7447

07-8553

06-7635

07-8740

07-9070

09-0210
07-8338

08-0328

08-9761

08-9395

08-9830

08-9373

09-0600

Yolo County Flood Control & Water Conservation D 08-9474

DESCRIPTION

back injury from repetitive sitting on
buildozer and heavy equipment
death, possibly due to heart attack
while sitting in truck.

back strain & spasms from using
weed eater

strained lower back and tailbone from
prolonged sitting at computer.
strained thoracic and lumbar back
regions while painting office walls,

STATUS

Open
Closed
Open
Open

Open

2005-2006 TOTALS

bilateral hands due to repetitive
gripping, grabbing, grasping and use
of hands.

strained back/neck when rear ended
while commuting fo work.

strained wrist performing job duties.

electrical shock while operating
backhoe when struck 12kv
underground electric cable.

Open

Open

Open
Open

2006-2007 TOTALS

strained right shoulder moving broken
concrete pieces by hand,

strained lower middle back while
moving kelly bar with anchors and
anchor red attached.

strained lower back when stepped in
sewer cieanout that was uncovered.
strained lower back when bent down
to pick up meter box lid.

strained lower back while mixing
cement in wheelbarrow.

contracted valley fever while
performing normat duties.

broke right leg above ankle when fell
off ladder while painting.

Open

Open

Open
Open
Open
Open

Open

2007-2008 TOTALS

PAGE 8

96

LOSS
AMOUNT

363,258
191,451
199,240
117,628

410,161
1,281,737

108,183

124,790

151,000
110,524

494,496

184,709

132,673

117,295
285,791
110,048
195,000

286,420

1.311,935



ACWA/JPIA - WORKERS' COMPENSATION PROGRAM
SIGNIFICANT LARGE CLAIMS - OPEN & CLOSED
WITH LOSS AMOUNTS OVER $100,000
FOR MONTH ENDING  9/30/2010

DISTRICT

POLICY YEAR 2008-2009
Crescenta Valley Water District

Crescenta Valley Water District
East Contra Costa Iirigation District

El Dorado Irrigation District

l.aguna Beach County Water District

Merced Irrigation District
Ramona Municipal Water District

Sweetwater Authority

POLICY YEAR 2009-2010
Castaic Lake Water Agency

Merced Irrigation District
Paradise Irrigation District

San Luis Water District

Serrano Water Disfrict

POLICY YEAR 2010-2011
Cenfral Coast Water Authority

Kern County Water Agency

CLAIM
NUMBER

09-0782

09-0606

02-0819

09-0159

08-0655

09-0673

09-0822

09-0752

10-1380

10-1274

10-1598

10-1273

10-1349

11-0149

11-0030

DESCRIPTION STATUS

strained lower back and ankle when Open
lost balance and fell while inspecting
work at reservoir.

strained lower back and right sciatica
while shoveling.

strained right bicep while opening
Inline valve.

strained right knee, cut right elbow
when fell when climbing onto
backhoe frailer when missed handle.
legs, neck and back when fell 20 ft
off fence when bricks gave way,
landing on hood of truck, while
climbing over dist fence to enter
parking lot because driver forgot
remote for gate.

strained right shoulder while pulling
hoards out of the weirs to send water
downstream.

strained left shoulder and neck while
tying backhoe to trailer when binder
came loose jerking the arm back.

ct to bilateral hands, wrists, elbows,
upper extremities, neck due fo
repetitive work activities.

Cpen
Open

Open

Cpen

Open

Closed

Open

2008-2009 TOTALS

strained neck when struck cinder Open
block structure while backing up in

district vehicle in parking lot.

strained right knee when slipped Open
getting out of work boat.

strained right knee while stepping Open
down from bed of ufility truck.

injured chest, back and right thigh Open
when dump truck overturned because

the load shifted.

leg burns from using a cut off saw Open

2009-2010 TOTALS

injured left leg and left hip when Cpen
working in vauit, lost balance and fell

outside of vault.

multiple fractures and collapsed lung Open

when hit by boom on grade-all.

2010-2011 TOTALS

GRAND TOTAL

PAGE 9

97

LOSS
AMOUNT

118,115

115,815
103,030

100,985

311,576

178,365
145,124

116,130

1,189,140

105,958

104,015
115,000

112,693

125,169

562,835

103,733

161,615

255,348

26,999,436



98

| @bed

L _.ON.O Loe

CILYY d/d
OL SWNIV1D
a3aLdod3y

T10dAVYd

WIVT10
¥3d 1800
JOVHIAY

66 _.-mmwv

mm&-wmmv _

mmm _‘..Nmm r

me _.-omm_.

..Em_mmm

BEE ORRIBEY;
9/5'988 .

JONVHO IViOoL S3ANES3H aivd HO

» SHAYISIY ASVDI ANV SWIVID dIvd »

010Z/0€/6 SNIAONI HLNOW ¥04
(Q3L1INO S.dND) 1HOdIY SNLVIS SWIV1D
AVHO0Ud NOILYSNIdWOD .SHIMMOM - VIdrIYMOY

hmm r-ommr

i
VI01 aso N3dO (WO uvax
SWIVIO 40 ¥IGWNN AoIod



99

ACWA/JPIA

Workers’ Compensation &

Liability Program Renewals
November 29, 2010

BACKGROUND

The JPIA’s Workers’ Compensation Program renewed on July 1, 2010. The Liability
Program renewed on October 1, 2010. The reinsurance and/or excess coverage for
each of the programs also renewed on the same dates.

CURRENT SITUATION

Workers’ Compensation Program

This year's renewal of the Workers' Compensation Program was unusual. Normally, the
Workers’ Compensation Subcommittee and the Executive Committee do not analyze
the renewal information, including actuarial reports and excess coverage proposals,
until May, just prior to the July renewal. This year, however, the excess carrier had
already committed to a guaranteed renewal, including no change in the rate charged.
This allowed the Subcommittee and the Executive Committee to take action in January
approving the July renewal with no changes in the rates charged to members.

This was a very favorable outcome. It was the third year in a row that the JPIA was able
to hold the rates steady for the Program. Elsewhere in the market, carriers have been
implementing multiple rate increases for the last two plus years. Many of these have
been double-digit rate increases that with compounding total more than 30%. Upward
pressure on rates will continue: increasing medical costs, economic conditions, judicial
erosion of reforms enacted under the Schwarzenegger administration, and potential
legislative rollbacks of these same reforms, depending on the recent election results.

Liability Program

Inttial indications from the Program’s reinsurer were that they would seek a sizable rate
increase due to what they perceived as a recent negative loss development trend,
involving several large losses. However, the JPIA and its broker, Bill Malone of WGM &
Associates, were able to convince the lead carrier, Everest Reinsurance, that this was
an aberration rather than a new trend. Everest, as well as the other excess carriers,
agreed fo offer an “as-is” renewal, with no change in rates, terms or conditions. While
there were other proposais presented, they were not competitive, and the decision was
made by the Executive Committee to renew with the incumbent carriers and to make no
change in the rates charged to members, again for the third year in a row.

The only one change to the Memorandum of Liability Coverage (MOLC) was the

elimination of a coverage restriction regarding recreational activities. Previously, all new
recreational activities or special events sponsored by a member or held on a member’s
facilities had to have the prior affirmative approval of the JPIA in order to have coverage
provided by the Memorandum of Liability Coverage (MOLC). This is no longer the case.



100

In 1998, after more than a year of surveys, discussions and meetings of an ad hoc
committee of Liability Program Members, the JPIA established the Recreation and
Special Event Policy (Policy) and added the “prior approval” requirement to the MOLC.
The Policy classifies a wide variety of recreational activities and special events
according to their liability hazards: low risk, medium risk and high risk (Class I, Il and IlI
respectively). For each of the risk classifications, the Policy spells out what risk
management techniques need to be used to mitigate the liability hazards, including
levels of contractual risk transfer and insurance.

As long as a member complies with the requirements outlined in the Policy, Class | and
Il activities are considered to be automatically approved without requiring any
notification of JPIA staff. Class Il activities; however, are required to be reported to
JPIA staff for purposes of analysis and approval in a consultative process.

The Policy has not changed. Class Ill activities and events should still be reported and
discussed with JPIA staff. However, there is no longer a penalty of being denied
coverage for inadvertently failing to so. This brings the Recreational Activity and Special
Event Policy into line with the many other risk management policies the JPIA has
developed for its members. While members are strongly encouraged to implement
them, they are not summarily punished with loss of coverage for failure to do so.

RECOMMENDATION
None. Provided for informational purposes only.

Prepared by John Gilstrap, Director of Member Services Date Prepared October 28, 2010



101

ACWA/JPIA
Low Loss Ratio Reports
November 29, 2010

BACKGROUND
Each year at its fall Conference, the JPIA recognizes those members with a loss ratio of
20% or less.

CURRENT SITUATION

The following reports list cumulative loss ratio data by rank followed alphabetically by
district for the Liability, Property, and Workers' Compensation Programs. The data is for
a three-year period from October 1, 2006 through September 30, 2009, as of
September 30, 2010. Low loss certificates will be mailed directly to the districts.

If your district is one of those names in the 20% and under loss ratio category,
CONGRATULATIONS!

RECOMMENDATION
None. For information only.

Prepared by: Walter "Andy"” Sells, Chief Financial & Operations Officer Date Prepared: November 3, 2010



ACWA/JPIA

Liability Loss Ratio Report

For 10/01/2006 to 9/30/2009

Disfrict Name

Arvin-Edison Water Sforage District

Friant Water Authority

Antelope Valley-East Kern Water Agency

Yolo County Flood Confrol & WCD

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District
Municipal Water District of Orange County
Wheeler Ridge-Maricopa Water Storage District
Alta Irrigation District

Three Valleys Municipal Water District

Central Basin Municipai Water District

Santa Ynez River WCD Improvement District No
Twentynine Palms Water District

Bella Vista Water District

Solano County Water Agency

Humboldt Bay Municipal Water District
Southern San Joaquin Municipal Utility District
San Dieguito Water District

Patterscn Irrigation District

Big Bear Municipal Water District

Pajaro Valley Water Management Agency
Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water Distric
Banta Carbona [rrigation District

South Montebello Irrigation District

San Gabriel Basin Water Quality Authority
Berrenida Mesa Water District

Mission Hills Community Services District

San Bemardine Valley Water Conservation Distr
Lindsay-Strathmore Irrigation Disfrict

James Irrigation District

Golden Hills Community Services District

San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District
Shafter-Wasco Irrigation District

Thermalito Water & Sewer District

North of the River Municipal Water District

As Of 8/30/2010

Premium Losses
334,779
287,342
283,373
260,863
254,206
238,145
196,502
191,841
183,359
157,405
148,153
148,087
147,239
144,442
141,653
107,563
108,742
104,527
100,190

05,842
93,564
91,008
90,742
89,201
87,772
85,972
85,489
80,879
77115
75,001
73,717
73,572
73,532
72,538

Ascending Rank

OOOOOOODOOOOOOOODOOOOOODOODOOOOOOD

Occurrences

= = 0O 0O 24 O 0 A~ O 0 a2 0 22 A0S o O N

o o O O

- O a2 O O o o =

"o o

Loss Rafio

0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
00
0o
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
6.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0

Page 1

102

Rank




ACWA/JPIA

Liability Loss Ratio Report

For 10/01/2006 to 9/30/2009

District Name

Byron-Bethany hrrigation District

Foothill Municipal Water District

Del Paso Manor Water District

Channel Islands Beach Community Services Dis
Stinson Beach County Water District
Bard Water District

Western Canal Water District

American River Flood Control District
Chino Basin Water Conservation District
Mojave Public Utility District

Tulare Lake Basin Water Storage District
Reclamation District No. 1500

Utica Power Authority

Kern Water Bank Authority

Rio Alto Water District

South Sutter Water District
Tehama-Colusa Canal Authority
Belridge Water Storage District
Castrovifle Community Services District
Richvale Irrigation District

Regional Water Authority

East Orange County Water District
Reclamation District No. 2068
Tranquillity Irrigation District

Calaveras Public Utility District

Pinedale County Water District

Littferock Creek Irrigation District

Friant Power Authority

San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency
Pixley Irrigation District

Biggs-West Gridley Water District

Sierra Lakes County Water District

Los Alamos Community Services District
Princeton-Codora-Glenn Irrigation District

Ivanhoe irrigation District

As Of 9/30/2010

Premium Losses

71,484
71,248
69,873
69,327
67,238
66,143
64,108
62,081
61,482
58,598
58,594
58,107
57,798
57,673
57,109
53,844
53,355
52,941
51,496
51,337
51,311
50,841
50,535
49,827
49,523
48,643
47,169
46,238
44,730
44,377
42,459
4,197
40,923
40,113
38,614

Ascending Rank

DDOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

Occurrences

0

O ©o o © O O ©C N O 9O 0 O Cc a0 o O

-

o O o O O o o o o

Loss Ratio

0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
Q.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
00
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0

Page 2

103

Rank
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
83
64
65
66
67
68
69



ACWA/JPIA

Liability Loss Ratio Report
For 10/01/2006 to 9/30/2009

As Of 9/30/2010

District Name Premium Losses

San Joaquin River Exchange Contractors WA 38,553 0
Butte Water District 37,706 0]
Sutter Extension Water District 37.247 0
Ivanhoe Public Utility District 37,218 0
Palm Ranch Irrigation District 35,871 0
Centerville Cormnmunity Services District 34,099 0
Frazier Park Public Utility District 33,207 0
Pleasant Valley County Water District 32,519 0
Forestville Water District 32,086 0
Madera-Chowchilla Water & Power Authority 31,822 0
Riverview Water District 30,395 0
Kaweah River Power Authority 30,208 0
Maine Prairie Water District 30,084 ¢
Del Puerto Water District 29,858 0
Orosi Public Utility District 29,648 0
Boron Community Services District 20417 0
Rectamation District No. 1004 28,614 0
Reclamation District No. 9992 28,448 ¢
Saucelito lrrigation District 27,655 0
Provident Irrigation District 27,257 0
Laton Community Services District 26,733 0]
Westside Water District 25,827 0
Mariana Ranchos County Water District 24,942 0
Midway Heights County Water District 24,933 0
Pescadero Reclamation District No. 2058 24,521 0
Kanawha Water District 23,557 0
Porterville Irrigation District 22 595 0
Laytonville County Water Disfrict 22,394 0
Maxwell Irrigation District 22,184 0
Cottonwood Water District 21,894 0
QOrland-Artois Water District 21,019 0
Central San Joaquin Water Conservation District 20,216 0
Montague Water Conservation District 20,508 0
Corning Water District 19,932 0
Kings River Water District 19,916 0

Ascending Rank

Occurrences

Loss Ratic

- O O O o o o

OOOOOOOOOOODD-—\OOOOOOOOOOOOOC)

0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0

Page 3

104

Rank

70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
8z
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
o3
94
95
96
a7
98
99
100
101
102
103
104



ACWA/JPIA

Liability Loss Ratio Report
For 10/01/2006 to 9/30/2009

As Of 9/30/2010

District Name Premium Losses

Circle Caks County Water District 19,786 0
Rand Communities Water District 19,589 0
Alpaugh Irrigation District 19,264 0
Dunnigan Water District 18,207 0
Pacheco Water District 18,112 0
Riverdale Irrigation District 18,031 0
Apple Valley Heights County Water District 17,825 0
Alpaugh Joint Powers Authority 17,570 0
North San Joaquin Water Conservation District 16,637 0
North Delta Water Agency 15,192 0
Weott Community Services District 14,415 o
Madera Water District 14,1186 0
West Orange County Water Board 13,422 0
Gravelly Ford Water District 13,118 0
Apple Valley Foothill County Water District 12,448 0
Glide Water District 12,023 0
Friant Water Users Authority 11,200 0
Sierra Cedars Community Services District 11,127 1
Calpella County Water District 10,828 0
Pinyon Pines County Water District 10,522 0
Dudley Ridge Water District 10,404 0
Free Water County Water District 10,230 0
Sierra Highlands Community Services District 9,724 0
Sonoma Mountain County Water District 9,105 0
Scott Valley Irrigation District 9,086 0
Ducor Community Services District 8,956 0
San Juan Ridge County Water District 8,057 0
Reclamation District No. 2047 7,857 0
Brophy Water District 7,504 a
Tulare County Waterworks District No. 1 7,376 0
Knights Landing Ridge Drainage District 7,279 0
Le Grand-Athlone Water District 7,202 0
Wheeler Crest Community Services District 7,113 0
Reclamation District No. 1606 6,704 0
Empire West Side lrrigation District 6,689 0

Ascending Rank

Occurrences

Loss Ratio

0

- 0O O Q O O O O Cc 0 o 0 90 0 0 o

o O o o o 0 ¢ 0 0O o o0 o O o o O O

0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0

Page 4

105

Rank
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
17
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131

.132
133
134
135
136
137
138
139



ACWA/JPIA

Liability Loss Ratio Report
For 10/01/2006 to 9/30/2009

District Name

Sacramento River West Side Levee District
Reclamation District No. 744

Reclamation District No. 307
Omochumne-Hartnell Water District

South Yuba Water Disfrict

Tri-Valley Water District

W_H. Wilbur Reclamation District No. 825
Antelope Valley State Water Contractors Associz
Deer Creek & Tule River Authorify

Wynola Water District

Camp Far West Irrigation District

Panoche Drainage District

Santiago Aqueduct Commission
Sacramento Groundwater Authority

Sierra County Waterworks District No. 1 (Calpine
Joshua Basin Water District
Semitropic-Rosamond Water Bank Authority
Broadview Water District

Kaweah Delta Water Conservation District
Panoche Water District

Browns Valley lrrigation District

Central Coast Water Authority

Solano Irigation District

Mission Springs Water District

Yuima Municipal Water District

Hi-Desert Water District

Kirkwood Meadows Public Utility District
Rowland Water District

Chowechilla Water District

San Juan Water District

Orange County Water District

Reclarmation District No. 108

Goleta Water District

Kings County Water Disfrict

Idyilwild Water District

Ascending Rank

As Of 9/30/2010
Premium Losses

6,638 0
6,621 0
6,549 0
6,549 0
6,549 0
6,549 0
6,549 0
6,549 0
6,549 0
6,549 0
6,526 0
6,505 0
6,483 0
6,417 0
3,726 0
3,350 0
2,816 0
2,139 0
120,384 141
182,173 350
113,482 276
194,230 932
662,031 3,733
427,095 2,781
110,294 746
230,873 1,781
81,259 778
172,748 1,715
151,804 1,530
281,484 3,528
957,117 13,046
154,938 2,418
708,814 12,317
47,087 880
54,786 1,082

Occurrences

o O o o o0 O 0O Q0 o O 0 0O o o o o

—_

(= B < < e ]

Loss Ratio

0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.1
0.2
0.2
0.5
0.6
07
0.7
0.8
1.0
1.0
1.0
1.3
1.4
1.6
1.7
1.9
2.0

Page 5

106

Rank

140
141
142
143
144
145
146
147
148
149
150
151
152
153
154
185
156
157
158
159
160
161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171
172
173
174



District Name

Crestline-Lake Arrowhead Water Agency
Pico Water District

Delano-Earlimart Irrigation District
Orchard Dale Water District

Paradise Irrigation District

Camrosa Water District

Trabuco Canyon Water District

Kern Delta Water District

Corcoran Irrigation District

Semitropic Water Storage District
Tulare Irrigation District

Marina Coast Water District

San Gabriel County Water District
Bolinas Community Public Utility District
Ramocna Municipal Water Disfrict
Montecito Water District

Elsinore Valley Municipal Water District
Calleguas Municipal Water District
Citrus Heights Water District

Soquel Creek Water District

Aromas Water District

Vallecitos Water District

Lakeside Water District

La Canada Irrigation Disfrict

Central Water District

Kern County Water Agency

West Basin Municipal Water District
Valley Center Municipal Water District
Palmdale Water District

Kings River Conservation District
Tahoe City Public Utility District

Desert Water Agency

Majestic Pines Community Services District
Western Municipal Water District

El Toro Water District

ACWA/JPIA

Liability Loss Ratio Report
For 10/01/2006 to 9/30/2009

As Of 9/30/2010
Premium Losses

87,918 2,054
83,612 2,157
89,650 2,437
114,184 3,540
186,811 6,497
186,810 8,730
104,482 7,557
172,891 7,253
65,159 3,386
305,325 16,482
308,062 16,847
206,130 11,373
107,746 6,095
53,515 3,050
477,638 27,304
228,033 15,003
1,310,940 91,579
565,174 39,729
245,740 17,545
220,574 18,354
43,052 391
699,988 63,966
94,241 8,705
60,168 5,655
29,644 2,814
581,113 55,467
285,824 28,657
496,166 50,264
853,782 89,747
329,171 35,200
278,703 31,416
392,833 45,989
24,313 3,180
698,268 95,793
330,672 48,085

Ascending Rank

Occurrences

12

h O N Nt ® NN g W

N [4)]
-~ W A~

10

BN

—

11

[j%

15
13

Loss Ratio

23
2.6
2.7
3.1
3.5
3.6
3.9
4.2
52
5.4
5.5
55
5.7
5.7
57
6.6
7.0
7.0
7.1
8.3
9.1
9.1
9.2
g4
95
95
10.0
10.1
10.5
10.7
11.3
12.0
13.1
13.7
14.5

Page 6

107

Rank

175
176
177
178
179
180
181
182
183
184
185
186
187
188
i8¢
190
191
192
193
194
185
196
197
198
199
200
201
202
203
204
205
206
207
208
209



ACWA/JPIA

Liability Loss Ratio Report
For 16/01/2006 to 9/30/2009

As Of 9/30/2010

District Name Premium Losses

Amador Water Agency 442 241 67,762
Coastside County Water District 141,985 24,001
San Diego County Water Authority 671,821 116,141
Feather Water Disfrict 27,592 4,896
Woaodbridge Irrigation District 80,658 16,147
Mammoth Community Water District 272,124 49,116
Carmichael Water District 270,868 49,745
Vandenberg Village Comimunity Services District 69,533 12,787
North Coast County Water District 252,553 48,753
San Benito County Water District 137,711 26,903
Fall River Mills Community Services District 23,110 4,915
Glenn-Celusa lrrigation District 314,277 68,750
Terra Bella Irrigation District 66,788 15,663
South Goast Water District 984,793 239,953
Purissima Hills Water District 111,240 27,418
Helix Water District 1,399,187 357,223
Serrano Water District 11,210 28,480
Rincon Del Diablo Municipal Water District 243,160 69,299
Stockion East Water District 239,644 71,466
Angiola Water District 35,798 10,821
Ramirez Water District 12,304 3,729
Crestline Village Water District 100,766 30,676
Fresno Metropolitan Flocd Control District 576,397 176,105
Cucamonga Valley Water Disfrict 1,332,875 410,174
East Contra Costa Irrigation District 108,929 34,320
Colusa County Water District 41,040 13,222
L & Habra Heights County Water District 175,036 56,533
Westborough Water District 58,743 19,835
Palo Verde irrigation District 314,212 113,669
Castaic Lake Water Agency 770,087 279,189
Pebble Beach Community Services District 113,018 42,015
Carpinteria Valley Water District 195,686 73,519
San Luis Water District 95,324 36,204
Madera Irrigation District 187,997 71,692
Tehachapi-Cummings County Water District 144,377 61,189

Ascending Rank

Occurrences

13
3
3

[\&)

R0 W NN R

11

44

N = W

Loss Ratio

15.3
16.9
173
17.7
178
18.0
184
18.4
19.3
19.5
21.3
21.9
23.5
24.4
24.6
255
256
28.5
29.8
30.2
30.3
30.4
30.6
30.8
31.5
32.2
32.3
33.9
36.2
36.3
37.2
37.6
38.0
38.1
424

Page 7

108

Rank

210
211
212
213
214
215
218
217
218
218
220
221
222
223
224
225
226
227
228
229
230
231
232
233
234
235
236
237
238
239
240
241
242
243
244



District Name

Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

Fallbrook Public Utifity District

Rancho California Water District
Sweetwater Authority

Fresno Irrigation District

South Feather Water & Power Agency
Beaumont-Cherry Valley Water District

Mountain Gate Community Services District

Lower Tule River Irrigation District

Calaveras County Water Disfrict

Water Replenishment District of Southern Califor

Cenfral California Irrigation District
Valley County Water District

Moulton Niguel Water District
Humboldt Community Services District
Quartz Hill Water District

Millview County Water District

Santa Fe Irigation District

Clear Creek Community Services District
Kinneloa Irrigation District

North Yuba Water District

Vista lrrigation District

Mesa Consolidated Water District
Weaverville Community Services District
Valley of the Moon Water District
Suisun-Solano Water Authority
Laguna Beach County Water District
Woest Valley Water District
Sacramento Suburban Water District
Merced Irrigation Disfrict

Scotts Valley Water District
Consolidated {rrigation District

Walnut Valley Water District

Yorba Linda Water District

Fair Oaks Water District

ACWA/JPIA

Liability Loss Ratio Report
For 10/01/2006 to 9/30/2009

As Of 9/36/2010
Premium Losses

112,322 48,510
432,302 189,855
602,057 267,441
‘[,258,24§ 571,265
598,721 285,795
322,771 172,002
187,955 105,172
39,420 22,306
141,171 84,341
458,714 276,574
270,737 163,356
320,548 195,058
209,406 130,445
739,045 464,608
201,962 128,095
126,398 81,856
37,778 25,000
410,125 292,047
77,563 59,086
47,876 38,056
81,126 66,270
597,432 496,446
494,997 414,708
32,090 27,206
84,771 72,514
16,319 14,217
337,382 296,280
372,587 346,993
404,309 428,253
1,296,333 1,450,085
123,781 138,614
150,138 192,391
505,062 746,476
674,320 1,028,480
242,983 395,286

Ascending Rank

Occurrences

3
15
59
24

9

3

3

1

20

= NN N W

Now N

-

33

13
40
21

11
33

Loss Ratio

43.2
43.9
444
454
47.7
53.3
56.0
56.6
59.7
60.3
60.3
61.1
62.3
62.9
63.4
64.8
66.2
7.2
76.2
79.5
81.7
83.1
83.8
84.8
855
87.1
87.8
93.1
105.9
111.9
112.0
128.1
147.8
152.5
162.7

Page 8

109

Rank

245
246
247
248
249
250
251
252
253
254
255
256
257
258
259
260
261
262
263
264
265
266
267
268
269
270
271
272
273
274
275
276
277
278
279



ACWA/JPIA

Liability Loss Ratio Report
For 10/01/2006 to 9/30/2009

As Of 9/30/2010

District Name Premium Losses

Rio Linda/Elverta Community Water District 72,188 121,545
Crescenta Valley Water District 277,839 484,636
Qakdale Irrigation District 537,017 940,334
Laguna Irrigation District 37,619 76,179
Borrego Water District 95,522 227,918
San Luis & Delta-Mendota Water Authority 429,826 1,029,240
Pomona-Wainut-Rowland JWLC 10,801 33,105
Bodega Bay Public Utility Disfrict 70,703 219,804
Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District 77,868 500,000
Redwood Valley County Water Disirict 46,528 304,816

Ascending Rank

Qceurrences

1
7
16

Loss Ratio

168.4
174.4
175.1
202.5
238.8
239.5
306.5
3109
642.1
655.1

Page 9

110

Rank

280
281
282
283
264
285
286
287
288
289



Disfrict Name

Alpaugh Irrigation District

Alpaugh Joint Powers Authority

Alta [rrigation District

Amador Water Agency

American River Flood Control District
Angiola Water District

Antelope Valley State Water Contractors Associz
Antelope Val]ey;East Kern Water Agency
Apple Valley Foothill County Water District
Apple Valley Heights County Water District
Aromas Water District

Arvin-Edison Water Storage District

Banta Carbona Irrigation District

Bard Water District

Beaumont-Cherry Valley Water District
Bella Vista Water District

Belridge Water Storage District

Berrenda Mesa Water District

Big Bear Municipal Water District
Biggs-West Gridley Water District

Bodega Bay Public Utility District

Bolinas Community Public UHility District
Boren Community Services District
Borrego Water Disfrict

Broadview Water District

Brophy Water District

Browns Valley Irrigation Disfrict

Butte Water District

Byron-Bethany Irrigation District

Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Calaveras Gounty Water District
Calaveras Public Utility District

Calleguas Municipal Water District

Calpella County Water District

ACWA/JPIA
Liability Loss Ratio Report
For 10/01/2006 to 9/30/2009

As Of 9/30/2010
Premium Losses
19,264 0
17,570 0
191,841 0
442,241 67,762
62,081 0
35,798 10,821
6,549 0
283,373 0
12,448 0
17,825 0
43,052 3911
334,779 0
91,008 0
66,143 0
187,955 105,172
147,239 0
52,941 0
87,772 0
100,190 0
42,459 0
70,703 219,804
53,515 3,050
29,417 0
95,522 227,918
2,139 0
7,504 0
113,482 276
37,706 0
71,484 0
112,322 48,510
458,714 276,574
49,523 0
565,174 38,729
10,828 0
District

Occurrences

-

W o O =2 o O =2 o N

n
O kA =2 O

Loss Ratio

0.0
0.0
0.0
15.3
0.0
302
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
9.1
0.0
0.0
0.0
56.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
310.9
57
0.0
238.6
0.0
0.0
0.2
0.0
0.0
43.2
60.3
0.0
7.0
0.0

Page 1

111

Rank

210

42
229
147

119
111
195

22
40
251
13
52
25
19
65
287
188
85
284
157
133
160
71
35
245
254
59
192
123



District Name

Camp Far West Irrigation District
Camrosa Water District

Carmichael Water District

Carpinteria Valley Water District
Castaic Lake Water Agency

Castroville Community Services District
Centervilie Community Services District
Central Basin Municipal Water Disfrict
Central California Irrigation District

Central Coast Water Authority

Central San Joaguin Water Conservation District

Cenfral Water District

Channel Islands Beach Community Services Dis

Chino Basin Water Conservation District
Chowchilla Water District

Circle Oaks County Water District

Citrus Heights Water District

Clear Creek Community Services District
Coastside County Water District

Colusa County Water District
Consclidated Irrigation District

Corcoran lrrigation District

Corning Water District

Cottonwood Water District

Crescenta Valley Water District
Crestline Village Water District
Crestline-Lake Arrowhead Water Agency
Cucamonga Valley Water District

Deer Creek & Tule River Authority

Del Paso Manor Water District

Del Puerto Water District
Delano-Earlimart Irrigation Disfrict
Desert Water Agency

Ducor Community Services District

Dudley Ridge Water District

ACWA/JPIA

Liability Loss Ratio Report
For 10/01/2006 to 9/30/2009

As OF 9/30/2010
Premium Losses
6,526 0
186,810 6,730
270,868 49,745
195,686 73,519
770,087 279,189
51,496 0
34,099 0
157,405 0
320,546 195,958
194,230 932
20,916 0
20,644 2,814
69,327 0
61,482 0
151,804 1,530
19,786 0
245,740 17,545
77,563 59,086
141,985 24,001
41,040 13,222
150,138 192,391
65,159 3,386
19,932 0
21,804 0
277,839 484,636
100,766 30,676
87,918 2,054
1,332,875 410,174
6,549 0
69,873 ¢
29,858 0
89,650 2,437
392,833 46,989
8,956 0}
10,404 0
District

Occurrences

0
1
32
4
17

—

[=- R /L A )]

- O o

13

R e R - T < B N S 4 1|

3

o O NN O O O

Loss Ratio

0.0
3.6
18.4
37.6
36.3
0.0
0.0
0.0
61.1
0.5
0.0
2.5
0.0
0.0
1.0
0.0
7.1
76.2
16.9
322
1281
52
0.0
0.0
174.4
30.4
23
30.8
0.0
0.0
0.0
2.7
12.0
0.0
0.0

Page 2

112

Rank

150
180
216
241
239

53

[£

10
256
161
101
199

38

43
168
105
193
263
211
235
276
183
103

99
281
231
175
233
148

37

83
177
208
130
125



ACWA/JPIA
Liability Loss Ratio Report
For 10/01/2006 to 9/30/2009

As Of 9/30/2010

District Name Premium Losses

Dunnigan Water District 18,207 0
East Contra Costa lrrigation District 108,929 34,320
East Orange County Water District 50,841 1]
El Toro Water District 330,672 48,085
Elsinore Valley Municipal Water District 1,310,940 91,579
Empire West Side Irrigation District 6,689 0
Fair Oaks Water District 242,983 395,286
Fall River Mills Community Services District 23,110 4,915
Fallbrook Public Utility District 432,302 189,855
Feather Water District 27,592 4,896
Foothill Municipal Water District 71,248 o
Forestville Water District 32,086 0
Frazier Park Public Utility District 33,207 0
Free Water County Water Disfrict 10,230 0
Fresno Irrigation District 598,721 285,795
Fresno Mefropolitan Flood Confrol District 576,397 176,105
Friant Power Authority 46,238 0
Friant Water Authority 287,342 0
Friant Water Users Authority 11,290 0
Georgetown Divide Public Utility District 254,206 0
Glenn-Colusa Irrigation District 314,277 68,750
Glide Water District 12,023 0
Golden Hills Community Services District 75,001 0
Goleta Water District 708,814 12,317
Gravelly Ford Water District 13,118 0
Helix Water District 1,399,187 357,223
Hi-Desert Water District 230,873 1,781
Humboldt Bay Municipal Water District 141,653 0
Humboidt Community Services District 201,962 128,095
Idyllwild Water District 54,786 1,082
Ivanhoe Irrigation District 38,614 ' 0
Ivanhoe Public Utility District 37,218 0
James lrrigation Disfrict 77,115 o]
Joshua Basin Water District 3,350 0
Kanawha Water District 23,557 0

District

Occurrences  Loss Ratio
0 0.0
2 315
0 0.0

13 14.5
58 7.0
0 0.0
33 1627
3 213
15 43.9
1 17.7
0 0.0
0 0.0
1 0.0
0 0.0
9 47.7
9 30.6
0 0.0
1 0.0
0 0.0
0 0.0
8 21.9
0 0.0
1 0.0
5 17
0 0.0
44 255
6 0.8
0 0.0
2 63.4
1 20
0 0.0
0 0.0
0 0.0
0 0.0
0 0.0
Page 3

113

Rank

108
234

58
209
191
139
279
220
248
213

36

78

76
126
249
232

62

121

221
120
30
172
118
225
165
15
259
174
69
73
29
155
95



ACWA/JPIA 114
Liability Loss Ratio Report
For 10/01/2006 to 9/30/2009
As Of 9/30/2010

District Name Premium Losses Occurrences  Loss Ratio  Rank

Kaweah Delta Water Conservation District 120,384 141 1 0.1 158
Kaweah River Power Authority 30,208 0 0 0.0 81
Kern County Water Agency 581,113 55,467 1 9.5 200
Kern Delta Water District 172,891 7.253 5 4.2 182
Kern Water Bank Authority 57,8673 0 0 0.0 48
Kings County Water District 47,087 880 1 1.9 173
Kings River Conservation District 329,171 35,200 1 10,7 204
Kings River Water District 19,916 0 0 0.0 104
Kinneloa Irrigation District 47 876 38,056 2 79.5 264
Kirkwood Meadows Public Utility District 81,259 778 1 1.0 166
Knights Landing Ridge Drainage District 7,279 0 ¢ 0.0 135
La Canada Irrigation District 60,168 5,655 1 9.4 198
La Habra Heights County Water District 175,036 56,533 10 323 236
Laguna Beach County Water District 337,382 296,250 8 87.8 271
Laguna Irrigation Disfrict 37,619 76,179 4 2025 283
Lakeside Water District 94,241 8,705 3 9.2 197
Laton Community Services District 26,733 0 0 0.0 90
Laytonville County Water District 22,394 0 0 0.0 97
Le Grand-Athlone Water District 7,202 0 0 0.0 136
Lindsay-Strathmore lrrigation District 80,879 0 0 0.0 28
Littlerock Creek Irrigation District 47,169 0 0 0.0 61
Los Alamos Community Services District 40,923 0 0 0.0 67
Lower Tule River Irrigation District 141,171 84,341 3 59.7 253
Madera lrrigation District 187,997 71,692 11 38.1 243
Madera Water District 14,118 0 0 0.0 116
Madera-Chowchilla Water & Power Authority 31,822 0 0 0.0 79
Maine Prairie Water District 30,084 0 0 0.0 82
Majestic Pines Community Services District 24,313 3,180 1 13.1 207
Mammoth Community Water District 272,124 49,116 5 18.0 215
Mariana Ranchos County Water District 24,942 0 0 0.0 92
Marina Coast Water District 206,130 11,373 5 5.5 186
Maxwell Irrigation District 22,184 0 0 0.0 g8
Merced Irrigation District 1,296,333 1,450,085 21 111.9 274
Mesa Consolidated Water District 494,997 414,708 8 83.8 267
Midway Heights County Water District 24,933 0 0 0.0 a3

District Page 4



District Name

Millview County Water District

Mission Hills Community Services District
Mission Springs Water District

Mojave Public Utility District

Montague Water Conservation District
Montecito Water District

Mouiton Nigus! Water District

Mountain Gate Community Services District
Municipal Water District of Orange County
North Coast County Water District

iNorth Delta Water Agency

North of the River Municipal Water District
North San Joagquin Water Conservation District
North Yuba Water District

Qakdale Irrigation District
Omochumne-Hartnell Water Disfrict
Orange County Water District

Orchard Dale Water District

Orland-Artois Water District

Orosi Public Utility District

Pacheco Water District

Pajaro Vailey Water Management Agency
Palm Ranch Irrigation District

Palmdale Water District

Palo Verde Irrigation District

Panoche Drainage District

Pancche Water District

Paradise Irrigation District

Patterson Irrigation District

Pebble Beach Community Services District
Pescadero Reclamation District No. 2058
Pico Water District

Pinedale County Water District

Pinyon Pines County Water District

Pixley Irrigation District

ACWA/JPIA
Liability Loss Ratio Report
For 10/01/2006 to 9/30/2009

District

As Of 9/30/2010
Premium Losses

37,778 25,000
85,072 0
427,005 2,781
58,599 0
20,509 0
228,033 15,003
739,045 464,608
39,420 22,306
238,145 0
252,553 48,753
15,192 0
72,538 0
16,637 0
81,126 66,270
537,017 940,334
6,549 0
957,117 13,046
114,184 3,540
21,019 0
29,648 0
18,112 0
95,842 0
35,971 0
853,782 89,747
314,212 113,669
6,505 0
182,173 350
186,811 6,497
104,527 0
113,018 42,015
24,521 0
83,612 2,157
48,643 0
10,522 0
44,377 0

115

Occurrences Loss Ratio  Rank
1 66.2 261
0 0.0 26
3 0.7 163
0 0.0 44
0 0.0 102
5 6.6 190
17 62.9 258
1 56.6 252
0 0.0 6
2 19.3 218
0 0.0 114
0 0.0 34
0 0.0 113
1 81.7 265
16 175.1 282
0 0.0 143
4 1.4 170
1 3.1 178
0 0.0 100
0 0.0 84
0 0.0 109
1 0.0 20
0 0.0 74
5 10.5 203
2 36.2 238
0 0.0 151
1 02 159
12 3.5 179
0 0.0 18
2 372 240
0 0.0 94
3 2.6 176
0 0.0 €0
0 0.0 124
0 0.0 64
Page 5



ACWA/JPIA 116

Liability Loss Ratio Report
For 10/01/2006 to 9/30/2009

As Of 9/30/2010

District Name Premium Losses Occurrences  Loss Ratio  Rank

Pleasant Valley County Water District 32,519 0 0 0.0 77
Pomona-Walnut-Rowland JWLC 10,801 33,105 1 306.5 286
Porterville Irrigation District 22,595 0 0 0.0 96
Princeton-Codora-Glenn Irrigation District 40,113 0 0 0.0 68
Provident Irrigation District 27,257 0 0 0.0 89
Purissima Hills Water District 111,240 27,418 3 24.8 224
Quartz Hill Water District 126,398 81,856 1 64.8 260
Ramirez Water District 12,304 3,729 2 30.3 230
Ramona Municipal Water District 477,538 27,304 8 57 189
Rancho California Water District 602,057 267,441 59 44.4 247
Rand Communities Water District 19,589 0 0 0.0 106
Reclamation District No. 1004 28,614 ¢ ¢ 0.0 86
Reclamation District No. 108 154,938 2,418 1 1.6 171
Reclamation District No. 1500 58,107 0 0 0.0 46
Reclamation District No. 1606 6,704 0 0 0.0 138
Reclamation District No. 2047 7,857 0 0 0.0 132
Reclamation District No. 2068 50,535 0 0 0.0 57
Reclamation District No. 307 8,549 0 0 0.0 142
Reclamation District No. 744 6,621 ¢ 0 0.0 144
Reclamation District No. 999 28,448 0 0 0.0 87
Redwood Valley County Water District 46,528 304,816 3 655.1 289
Regional Water Authority 51,311 0 0 0.0 55
Richvale Irrigation District 51,337 0 0 0.0 54
Rincon Del Diablo Municipal Water District 243160 69,299 1 28.5 227
Rio Alto Water District 57,109 0 0 0.0 49
Rio Linda/Elverta Community Water District 72,188 121,545 1 168.4 280
Riverdale Irrigation District 18,031 o 0 0.0 110
Riverview Water District 30,395 0 0 0.0 80
Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District 77,868 500,000 1 6421 288
Rowland Water District 172,748 1,715 1 1.0 167
Sacramento Groundwafer Autharity 6,417 0 0 0.0 153
Sacramento River West Side Levee District 6,638 0 0 0.0 140
Sacramento Suburban Water District 404,309 428,253 40 105.9 273
San Benito County Water District 137,711 26,903 2 19.5 219
San Bernardino Valley Water Conservation Distr 85,489 0 0 0.0 27

District Page 6



District Name

San Diego County Water Authority

San Dieguito Water District

San Gabriel Basin Water Quality Authority
San Gabriel County Water District

San Gabriel Vailey Municipal Water District
San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency

San Joaguin River Exchange Contractors WA
San Juan Ridge County Water District

San Juan Water District

San Luis & Delta-Mendota Water Authority
San Luis Water District

Santa Fe lirigation District

Santa Ynez River WCD Improvement District No
Santiago Aqueduct Commission

Saucelito imigation District

Scott Valley lrrigation District

Scotts Valley Water District

Semitropic Water Storage District
Semitropic-Rosamond Water Bank Autharity
Serrano Water District

Shafter-Wasco Irrigation District

Sierra Cedars Community Services District
Sierra County Waterworks District No. 1 (Calpine
Sierra Highlands Community Services District
Sierra Lakes County Water District

Solano County Water Agency

Solano irrigation District

Sonoma Mountain County Water District
Soquel Creek Water District

South Coast Water District

South Feather Water & Power Agency

South Montebello Irrigation District

South Sutter Water District

South Yuba Water District

Southern $San Joaquin Municipal Utility District

ACWA/JPIA

Liability Loss Ratio Report
For 10/01/2006 to 9/30/2009

As Of 9/30/2010
Premium Losses

671,821 116,141
106,742 0
89,201 0
107,748 6,095
73,717 0
44,790 0
38,553 0
8,087 0
281,484 3,528
429,826 1,029,240
95,324 36,204
410,125 292,047
148,153 0
6,483 0
27,655 0
9,086 0
123,781 138,614
305,325 16,482
2,818 0
111,210 28,480
73,572 0
11,127 1
3,726 ¢
9,724 0
41,197 0
144,442 0
662,031 3,733
9,105 0
220,574 18,354
984,793 239,953
322,771 172,092
90,742 0
53,844 0
6,549 0
107,563 0

District

Occurrences

o o O o N O O 9w

o A O O O O 2 =W O N WD OO0 N W A

N
~1

- 0 O o W =

Loss Ratio

17.3
0.0
0.0
5.7
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
1.3

2385

38.0

71.2
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0

112.0
5.4
0.0

25.6
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.6
0.0
8.3

24.4

53.3
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0

Page 7

117

Rank

212
17
24

187
31
63
70

131

169

285

242

262
11

152
88

129

275

184

156

226
32

122

154

127
66
14

162

128

194

223

250
23
50

144
16



District Name

Stinson Beach County Water District
Stockton East Water District

Suisun-Sclano Water Authority

Sutter Extension Water District

Sweetwater Authority

Tzhoe City Public Utility District
Tehachapi-Cummings County Water District
Tehama-Colusa Canal Authority

Terra Bella Irrigation District

Themalito Water & Sewer District

Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Trabuco Canyon Water District

Tranquillity Irrigation District

Tri-Valley Water District

Tulare County Waterworks District No. 1
Tulare Irrigation District

Tulare Lake Basin Water Storage District
Twentynine Palms Water District

Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water Distric
Utica Power Authority

Vallecitos Water District

Valley Center Municipal Water District
Valley County Water District

Valley of the Moon Water District
Vandenberg Village Community Services District
Vista Irrigation District

W.H. Wilbur Reclamation District Mo, 825
Wainut Valley Water District

Water Replenishment District of Southern Califor
Weaverville Community Services District
Weott Community Services District

West Basin Municipal Water District

West Orange County Water Board

West Valley Water District

Westborough Water District

ACWA/JPIA

Liability Loss Ratio Report
For 10/01/2006 to 9/30/2009

As Of 9/30/2010
Premium Losses

67,238 0
239,644 71,466
16,319 14,217
37.247 0
1,258,249 571,265
278,703 31,418
144,377 61,189
53,355 0
66,788 15,663
73,532 0
183,359 0
194,482 7,557
49,827 0
6,549 0
7,376 0
308,062 16,847
58,594 0
148,087 0
93,564 0
57,798 0
699,988 63,966
496,166 50,264
209,405 130,445
84,771 72,514
69,533 12,787
597,432 496,446
6,549 0
505,082 748,476
270,737 163,356
32,090 27,206
14,415 0
285,824 28,657
13,422 0
372,587 348,993
58,743 19,935

District

Occurrences

-
> AR o

o O O 2 O 0O 0 o W o O NN W

L] -
[ L . =)

o N QN L oo O

13

Loss Ratio

0.0
20.8
87.1

0.0
454
1.3
424

0.0
235

0.0

0.0

3.8

0.0

0.0

0.0

5.5

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

9.1
10.1
62.3
85.5
18.4
83.1

0.0

147.8
60.3
848

0.0
10.0

0.0
83.1
33.9

Page 8

118

Rank
39
228
270
72
248
205
244
51
222
33

181

58
145
134
185

45

12

21

47
196
202
257
269
217
266
146
277
255
268
115
201
117
272
237



ACWA/JPIA
Liability Loss Ratio Report
For 10/01/2006 to 9/30/2009

As Of 9/30/2010

District Name Premium Losses

Western Canal Water District 64,108 0
Woestem Municipal Water District 698,268 95,793
Westside Water District 25,527 0
Wheeler Crest Community Services District 7,113 0
Wheeler Ridge-Maricopa Water Storage District 196,502 0
Woodbridge Irrigation District 90,658 16,147
Wynola Water District 6,549 0
Yolo County Flood Confrol & WCD 260,863 0
Yorba Linda Water District 674,320 1,028,480
Yuima Municipal Water District 110,294 746

District

Occurrences

Loss Ratio

0
15

[= R = S ™

11

0.0
13.7
0.0
0.0
0.0
17.8
0.0
0.0
152.5
0.7

Page 9

119

Rank
41

208

o1

137

214
149

278
164



ACWA/JPIA
Property Loss Ratio Report
For 4/01/2006 to 3/31/2009
As Of 9/30/2010

Disfrict Name Premium Losses

Orange County Water District 619,547 0
West Basin Municipal Water District 402,730 o
Moulton Niguel Water District 234,582 0
Rancho Cailifornia Water District 213,374 0
Cucamonga Valley Water District 183,870 0
Central Coast Water Authority 162,960 0
Mammoth Community Water District 146,583 0
Antelope Valley-East Kern Water Agency 140,054 0
Friant Power Authority 111,215 0
San Juan Water District 106,426 0
Trabuco Canyon Water District 86,980 0
Rowland Water District 82,682 .0
Humboldt Bay Municipal Water District 74,477 0
Crestline-Lake Arrowhead Water Agency 74,343 0
Solano Irrigation District 70,651 0
Western Municipal Water District 64,025 ¢
Paradise Irrigation District 59,753 0
Bella Vista Water District 59,743 0
Twentynine Palms Water District 57,657 0
San Dieguife Water District 54,987 0
Coastside County Water District 51,639 0
Three Valleys Municipal Water District 45,238 0
Desert Water Agency 44,147 0
Laguna Beach County Water Disfrict 43,882 ]
Carpinteria Valley Water District 36,860 0
Camrosa Water District 36,314 0
Castaic Lake WA - Santa Clarita Water Division 35,239 0
Humboldt Community Services District 33,167 0
Byron-Bethany Irrigation District 33,031 Q
Banta Carbona Irrigation District 31,247 0
Kern Water Bank Authority 29,993 0
Southern San Joaquin Municipal Utility District 29,661 0
North Coast County Water District 29,300 0
Palo Verde lrrigation District 29,200 0
Crestline Village Water District 29,167 0
Georgetown Divide Public Utility District 29,085 0

Ascending Rank

Occurrences

o

= 0O O 0 0 0O 0 © QO O =2 W 2 0 O O O = O N Q A~ @ o

o o O O O O o o o o o

Loss Ratio

0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0

120

Rank

@ o0 N o AW N -

W W W W W W N NN MM NN N NN = A o

Page 1



ACWA/JPIA 121

Property L.oss Ratio Report
For 4/01/2006 to 3/31/2009

As Of 9/30/2010
District Name Premium Losses Occurrences Loss Ratio  Rank
Tulare Irrigation District 28,014 Q 0 0.0 37
San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District 27,142 0 o 0.0 38
Princeton-Codora-Glenn Irrigation District 27,065 0 0 0.0 39
Reclamation District No. 1500 26,290 0 0 0.0 40
Serrano Water District 25,207 0 ¢ 0.4 41
Scotts Valley Water District 25,102 0 0 0.0 42
Kaweah Delta Water Conservation District 23,704 0 1 0.0 43
Utica Power Authority 23,387 0 0 0.0 44
Santa Ynez River WCD Improvement District No 23,276 0 0 0.0 45
Westborough Water District 22,648 0 0 0.0 A6
Belridge Water Storage Distfrict 22,534 0 0 0.0 47
Friant Water Authority 21,478 0 0 0.0 48
Valley of the Moon Water District 21,465 ¢ ¢ 0.0 49
Chowechilla Water District 20,556 0 0 0.0 50
Mountain Gate Community Services District 18,840 0 0 0.0 51
Big Bear Municipal Water District 18,516 0 0 0.0 52
Terra Bella lrrigation District 18,423 0 0 0.0 53
Calaveras Public Utility District 18,313 0 0 0.0 54
Reclamation District No. 2068 16,393 0 0 0.0 55
La Canada lrrigation District 15,619 0] 0 0.0 56
Westside Water District 15,060 0 0 0.0 57
Bodega Bay Public Utility District 14,773 0 0 0.0 58
San Gabriel Basin Water Quality Authority 14,246 0 0 0.0 59
Orange Cove Irrigation District 13,992 0 0 0.0 60
Pixley Irrigation District 13,847 0 0 0.0 61
ACWA/IPIA 13,819 0 0 0.0 62
Pico Water District 13,729 0 1 0.0 63
South Sutter Water District ' 13,372 0 0 0.0 64
Foothill Municipal Water District 13,364 0 0 0.0 65
Purissima Hills Water District 13,359 0 0 0.0 66
Forestville Water District 13,180 0 0 0.0 67
Castroville Community Services District 13,026 0 0 0.0 68
Sierra Lakes County Water District 12,427 0 0 0.0 69
San Benito County Water District 12,263 0 0 0.0 70
Western Canal Water District 11,826 0 0 0.0 71
Rio Alto Water District 11,881 0 0 0.0 72

Ascending Rank Page 2



ACWA/JPIA 122

Property Loss Ratio Report
For 4/01/2006 te 3/31/2009

As Of 9/30/2010
Distrigt Name Premiumn Losses Occurrences Loss Ratio  Rank
Richvale Irrigafion District 11,857 0 0 0.0 73
Bolinas Community Public Utility District 11,784 0 0 0.0 74
Quartz Hill Water District 11,767 e} 0 0.0 75
Millview County Water District 11,599 0 1 0.0 76
Las Alamos Community Services District 11,538 0 0 0.0 77
South Montebello Irrigation District 10,449 0 0 0.0 78
Corning Water District 10,020 0 0 0.0 79
Orosi Public Utility District 9,627 0 0 00 80
Sutter Extension Water District 9,526 0 Y 0.0 81
Ivanhoe Public Utility District 9,170 0 0 0.0 82
Weott Community Services District 8,668 0 0 0.0 83
Littlerock Creek Irrigation District 8,524 0 0] 0.0 84
Vandenberg Village Community Services District 8,022 0 0 0.0 85
Biggs-West Gridley Water District 7,970 0 0 0.0 86
Tehama-Colusa Canal Authority 7,773 0 0 0.0 87
Weaverville Community Services District 7,715 0 0 0.0 88
American River Flood Control District 7,452 0 0 0.0 89
Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water Distric 7,233 0 0 0.0 90
Pleasant Valley County Water District 7,225 0 ¢ 0.0 91
South Coast Water District-Joint Regional Water 7,057 0 0 0.0 92
Provident Irrigation District 7,055 0 0 0.0 a3
Corcoran Irrigation District 6,375 0 0 0.0 94
Mojave Public Utility District 6,375 0 0 0.0 95
Solano County Water Agency 6,062 0 0 0.0 96
Dunnigan Water District 6,030 0 0 0.0 97
Centerville Community Services District 5,989 0 0 0.0 98
Kanawha Water District 5,829 o 0 0.0 99
San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency 5,592 0 1] 0.0 100
Channel Islands Beach Community Services Dis 5,388 0 0 0.0 101
Majestic Pines Community Services District 5,189 0 0 0.0 102
Maine Prairie Water District 5,124 0 0 0.0 103
Central Water District 5,090 0 0 0.0 104
Tulare Lake Basin Water Storage District 4,763 0 0 0.0 105
Laytonville County Water District 4,730 0 0 0.0 106
Panoche Drainage District 4,497 0 0 ¢.0 107
Fall River Mills Community Services Disfrict 4,461 0 0 0.0 108

Ascending Rank Page 3



ACWA/JPIA 123

Property Loss Ratio Report
For 4/01/2006 to 3/31/2009

As Of $/30/2010
District Name Premium Losses Occurrences Loss Ratic  Rank
Montague Water Conservation District 4,218 0] 0 0.0 109
Saucelito Irrigation District 4,096 1} 1 0.0 110
Palm Ranch Irrigation District 3,880 0 0 0.0 111
Del Paso Manor Water District 3,727 0 0 0.0 112
Cottonwood Water District 3,726 0 0 0.0 113
Chino Basin Water Conservation District 3,711 0] 1 c.0 114
Boron Community Services District 3,191 0 0 0.0 115
Pinedale County Water District 3,114 0 0 0.0 116
Rand Communities Water District 2,980 V] 0 0.0 17
Riverview Water District 2,939 0 0 0.0 118
Midway Heights County Water Distrit;,t 2,585 0 0 0.0 119
Porterville Irrigation District 2,431 0 0 0.0 120
Circle Oaks County Water District 2,380 0 0 6.0 121
Colusa County Water District 2,065 0 1] 0.0 122
Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District 2,039 0 0 0.0 123
Apple Valley Heights County Water District 2,017 0 0 0.0 124
Munricipal Water District of Crange County 1,984 0 0 0.0 125
North San Joaquin Water Conservation District 1,903 0 0 0.0 126
Del Puerto Water District 1,840 0 0 0.0 127
Ducor Community Services District 1,627 ¢ 0 0.0 128
San Joaquin River Exchange Contractors WA 1,607 0 0 0.0 129
Ramirez Water District 1,558 0 0 0.0 130
Apple Valiey Foothill County Water District 1,516 0 0 0.0 131
Empire West Side irrigation District 1,500 0 0 0.0 132
Le Grand-Athlone Water District 1,500 0 0 0.0 133
Sacramento Groundwater Authority 1,500 0 0 © 0.0 134
Regional Water Authority 1,500 0 0 0.0 135
Sonoma Mountain County Water District 1,500 0 0 0.0 136
Reclamation District No. 744 1,496 0 0 0.0 137
Riverdale Irrigation District 1,289 0 0 0.0 138
Santiago Aqueduct Commission 1,250 0 0 0.0 139
Santiago County Water District 808 0 0 0.0 140
Sierra Cedars Community Services District 671 0 0 0.0 144
Broadview Water District 500 0 0 0.0 142
Valley Center Municipal Water District 108,502 100 1 0.1 143
Mesa Consclidated Water District 143,851 197 3 0.1 144

Ascending Rank Page 4



ACWA/JPIA 124

Property Loss Ratio Report
For 4/01/2006 to 3/31/2009

As Of 9/30/2010
District Name Premium Losses Occurrences Loss Ratic  Rank
Vista Irrigation District 103,638 155 1 0.1 145
Soquel Creek Water District 53,867 104 2 0.2 146
Crescenta Valley Water District 35,649 85 2 0.2 147
El Toro Water District 146,432 1,182 4 0.8 148
Lakeside Water District 7,802 85 1 1.1 149
Marina Coast Water District 78,391 1,830 2 2.3 150
Goleta Water District | 67,780 1,693 2 25 151
Mariana Ranchos County Water District 4,283 108 1 25 152
Semitropic Water Storage District 132,702 4,269 1 3.2 153
North of the River Municipal Water District 30,774 991 2 3.2 154
Orchard Dale Water District 15,810 576 1 3.6 155
Palmdale Water District 147,739 8,184 2 5.5 156
East Orange County Water District 9,560 531 1 5.6 157
Vallecitos Water District 120,210 6,712 1 5.6 158
Alpaugh Joint Powers Authority 1,780 100 1 56 159
Beaumont-Cherry Valley Water District 43,471 2,466 2 5.7 160
Yuima Municipal Water District 19,465 1,230 1 6.3 161
Water Replenishment District of Southemn Califor 100,458 6,429 3 6.4 162
Pebble Beach Community Services District 69,592 4,654 3 6.7 163
Rincon Del Diablo Municipal Water District 18,811 1,430 i 7.6 164
Kirkwood Meadows Public Utility District 44,369 3,522 1 7.8 165
Ramona Municipal Water District 170,650 13,907 3 8.1 166
Elsinore Valley Municipal Water District 333,084 32,720 9 9.8 167
La Habra Heights County Water District 38,036 3,886 2 10.2 168
Thermalito Water & Sewer District 21,082 2,170 1 10.3 169
[dylwild Water District 15,587 1,644 1 10.5 170
Delano-Eatimart frrigation District 23,387 2,704 2 11.6 171
Sweetwater Authority 205,454 24,525 5 11.9 172
Amador Water Agency 75,469 9,545 2 12.6 173
Castaic Lake Water Agency 165,686 19,758 8 12.7 174
Berrenda Mesa Water District 37,405 4,957 1 13.3 175
Buite Water District 7,576 1,018 2 13.4 176
South Feather Water & Power Agency 288,049 38,838 5 135 177
Hi-Desert Water District 57,544 8,565 3 14.9 178
Tranquillity Irigation District 13,387 2,232 1 16.7 179
Reclamation District No. 999 9,812 1,758 1 17.9 180

Ascending Rank Page 5



ACWA/JPIA 125

Property Loss Ratio Report
For 4/01/2006 to 3/31/2009
As Of 9/30/2010

District Name Premium Losses Occurrences Loss Ratio  Rank
South Coast Water District 92,374 16,837 3 18.2 181
Citrus Heights Water Distfrict 18,313 3,425 2 18.7 182
Carmichael Water District 109,126 21,610 2 19.7 183
Woodbridge Irrigation District 10,713 2,133 1 19.9 184
Consolidated Irrigation District 23,682 4,741 1 20.0 185
Shafter-Wasco Irrigation District 4,939 1,040 1 211 186
Sacramento Suburban Water District 85,727 18,366 5 21.4 187
Flacer County Water Agency 257,076 55,333 4 215 188
Borrego Water District 23,139 5,000 1 216 189
North Yuba Water District 11,198 2,500 2 22.3 190
Madera Irrigation District : 41,227 9,873 7 239 191
Oakdale lirigation District 71,107 18,278 4 257 192
Redwood Valley County Water District 8,587 2,289 1 26.7 193
Central California Irrigation District 63,078 17,595 1 279 194
Stinson Beach County Water District 11,930 3,349 3 281 195
Walnut Valley Water District 74,508 22,297 5 299 196
Stockton East Water District 110,706 33,197 9 30.0 197
Yorha Linda Water District 75,610 23,797 1 31.5 198
Rio Linda/Elverta Community Water District 10,847 3,771 1 34.8 199
Glenn-Colusa lrrigation District 81,835 28,585 5 349 200
Calaveras County Water District 134,980 49,458 6 366 201
Montecito Water District 51,247 19,196 10 37.5 202
Kings River Conservation District 17,744 6,750 5 38.0 203
Browns Valley Irrigation District 14,845 5,673 1 38.2 204
Calleguas Municipal Water District 141,796 54,382 1 384 205
Alta Irrigation District 28,429 11,618 2 38.8 206
West Valley Water District 194,345 78,797 10 40.5 207
Kern County Water Agency 137,812 56,394 7 40,9 208
Merced Irrigation District 251,273 109,389 2 43.5 209
Tahoe City Public Utility District 111,667 50,657 2 454 210
Maxwell Irrigation District 9,970 4,740 2 47.5 211
Pajaro Valley Water Managemment Agency 11,872 6,238 2 52.5 212
Laton Community Services Disfrict 13,947 7,595 3 54.5 213
Ivanhoe Irrigation District - 2,802 1,542 1 550 214
West Orange County Water Board 6,441 3,558 1 55.2 215
Kinneloa Irrigation District 6,294 3,623 1 576 2186

Ascending Rank Page 6



ACWA/JPIA 126

Property Loss Ratio Report
For 4/01/2006 to 3/31/2009

As Of 9/30/2010
District Name Premium Losses Occurrences Loss Ratio Rank
Clear Creek Community Services District 21,238 12,302 3 57.9 217
Fresno Irrigation District ’ 74,835 43,895 8 58.7 218
San Luis & Delta-Mendota Water Authority 74,070 44,097 7 59.5 219
Valley County Water District 115,679 71,807 5 62.1 220
Aromas Water District 6,192 3,867 1 62.5 221
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board 11,364 7,430 1 65.4 222
Santa Fe Irrigation District 71,083 49,262 1 69.3 223
Madera-Chowchilla Water & Power Authority 19,292 13,607 2 70.5 224
Fresno Metropolitan Flood Control District 68,865 50,256 5 73.0 225
Reclamation District No. 108 52,864 41,583 6 78.7 226
Central Basin Municipal Water Disfrict 29,564 23,566 2 79.7 227
Bard Water District 6,713 5,457 2 81.3 228
San Gabriel County Water District 13,937 11,629 1 834 229
Orland-Artois Water District 5,011 4,182 1 835 230
Reclamation District No. 1004 4,685 4,277 1 91.3 231
Lower Tule River Irrigafion District 42,036 40,710 2 96.8 232
Mission Springs Water District 31,671 31,083 4 98.1 233
James Irigation District 13,158 13,197 1 100.3 234
Kings County Water District 3,090 3,276 1 106.0 235
Helix Water District 159,511 188,040 2 117.9 2386
Fair Oaks Water District 54,432 68,006 2 124.9 237
Patterson Irrigation District 16,628 21,086 2 126.8 238
Arvin-Edison Water Storage Disfrict 154,063 209,974 3 136.3 239
Kern Delta Water District 19,084 28,469 4 149.2 240
Panoche Water District 27,612 42,634 8 154.4 241
Mission Hills Community Services District 12,900 20,073 1 155.6 242
Feather Water District 4,346 8,242 1 189.6 243
Laguna irrigation District 7.388 14,044 2 190.1 244
Lakeside Irrigation Water District 6,751 16,693 2 2473 245
Frazier Park Public Utility District 5,226 13,272 1 254.0 246
Wheeler Ridge-Maricopa Water Storage District 39,609 101,346 8 2559 247
San Bermnardino Valley Water Conservation Distr 8,678 22,486 2 259.1 248
Alpaugh Irrigation District 11,944 31,305 1 262.1 249
East Contra Costa Irrigation District 21,686 74,144 2 3419 250
Yolo County Flood Control & WCD 51,625 220,429 6 427.0 251
Madera Water District 5,928 32,028 5 540.3 252

Ascending Rank Page 7



ACWA/JPIA 127

Property Loss Ratio Report
For 4/01/20086 to 3/31/2009

As Of 9/30/2010
Disfrict Name Premium Losses Occurrences Loss Ratio  Rank
Pescadero Reclamation District No. 2058 4,922 29,793 1 605.3 253
Pacheco Water District 2,312 17,474 2 755.8 254
Golden Hills Community Services District 18,924 145,348 1 768.1 255
San Diego County Water Authority 200,241 1,575,000 1 786.6 256
San Luls Water District 18,747 148,318 4 791.2 257
Fallbrook Public Utility District 80,584 969,053 2 1,196.6 258
Tehachapi-Cummings County Water District 20,392 275,403 4 1,350.5 259
Totals 11,477,885 5,725,924 336

Ascending Rank Page 8



ACWA/JPIA
Property Loss Ratio Report
For 4/01/2006 to 3/31/2009
As Of 9/30/2010
District Name Premium Losses
ACWA/IPIA 13,819 0
Alpaugh Irrigation District 11,944 31,305
Alpaugh Joint Powers Authority 1,780 100
Alta Irrigation District 28,429 11,018
Armador Water Agency 75,469 9,545
American River Flood Control District 7,452 0
Antelope Valley-East Kern Water Agency 140,054 0
Apple Valley Foothill County Water District 1,516 0
Apple Valley Heights County Water District 2,017 0
Aromas Water District 6,192 3,867
Arvin-Edison Water Storage District 154,063 209,974
Banta Carbona Irrigation District 31,247 0
Bard Water District 6,713 ‘ 5457
Beaumont-Cherry Valley Water District 43,471 2,466
Bella Vista Water District 59,743 0
Belridge Water Storage District 22,534 0
Berrenda Mesa Water District 37,405 4,957
Big Bear Municipal Water District 18,516 0
Biggs-West Gridley Water District 7,970 0
Bodega Bay Public Utility District 14,773 0
Bolinas Community Public Utility District 11,784 0
Boron Community Services District 3,191 0
Borrego Water District 23,139 5,000
Broadview Water District 500 0
Browns Valley Iigation District 14,845 5,673
Butte Water District 7,576 1,018
Byron-Bethany Irrigation District 33,031 0
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board 11,364 7.430
Calaveras County Water District 134,980 49,458
Calaveras Public Utility District 18,313 0
Calleguas Municipal Water District 141,796 54,382
Camrosa Water District 36,314 0
Carmichael Water District 109,126 21,510
Carpinteria Valley Water District 36,860 0
Castaic Lake WA - Santa Clarita Water Division 35,239 0
Castaic Lake Water Agency 155,686 19,759
District

Occurrences

128

Loss Ratio Rank

—*MQ—‘OO’)—‘-OI\J—-\-O-\OOOOO—\OONI\)OOD—NOO—ADI\JN—*—*

o o

0.0
262.1
5.6
38.8
12.6
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
62.5
136.3
0.0
81.3
5.7
0.0
0.0
13.3
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
216
0.0
38.2
13.4
0.0
65.4
36.6
0.0
38.4
0.0
19.7
0.0
0.0
12.7

Page 1

62
249
159
206
173

89

8
131
124
221
239

30
228
160

18

47
175

52
" 86

58

74
115
189
142
204
176

29
222
201

54
205

26
183

25

27
174



ACWA/JPIA

Property Loss Ratio Report
For 4/01/2006 to 3/31/2009

District Name

Castroville Community Services District
Centerville Community Services District
Central Basin Municipal Water District
Central California Irrigation District
Central Coast Water Authority

Central Water District

Channel Islands Beach Community Services Dis
Chino Basin Water Conservation District
Chowchilla Water District

Circle Oaks County Water District

Citrus Heights Water District

Clear Creek Community Services District
Coastside County Water District

Colusa County Water District
Consolidated Irrigation District

Corcoran Irrigation District

Coming Water District

Cottonwood Water District

Crescenta Valley Water District

Crestline Village Water District
Crestline-Lake Arrowhead Water Agency
Cucamonga Valley Water District

Del Paso Manor Water District

Del Puerto Water District
Delano-Earlimart Irigation District
Desert Water Agency

Ducor Community Services District
Dunnigan Water District

East Conira Costa lrrigation District

East Orange County Water District

El Toro Water District

Elsinore Valley Municipal Water District
Empire West Side Irrigation District

Fair Oaks Water District

Fall River Mills Community Services District

Fallbrook Public Utility District

As Of 9/30/2010

Premium

13,026
5,989
29,564
63,078
162,960
5,000
5,388
3,711
20,556
2,380
18,313
21,238
51,639
2,065
23,682
6,375
10,020
3,726
35,649
29,167
74,343
183,970
3,727
1,840
23,387
44,147
1,627
6,030
21,686
9,560
146,432
333,084
1,500
54,432
4,461
80,984

District

Losses

23,566
17,595

85

o o O O o

2,704
0

0

0
74,144
531
1,182
32,720
0
68,006
0
960,053

129

Occurrences Loss Ratio Rank
0 0.0 68
0 00 o8
2 79.7 227
1 27.9 194
2 0.0 6
4] 0.0 104
0 0.0 101
1 0.0 114
0 0.0 50
0 0.0 121
2 18.7 182
3 57.8 217
0 0.0 21
0 0.0 122
1 20.0 185
0 0.0 94
0 0.0 79
0 0.0 113
2 0.2 147
0 0.0 35
3 0.0 14
0 0.0 5
0 0.0 112
0 0.0 127
2 11.6 171
0 0.0 23
0 0.0 128
0 0.0 97
2 3419 250
1 5.6 157
4 0.8 148
9 9.8 167
0 0.0 132
2 124.9 237
0 0.0 108
2 1,196.6 258

Page 2



ACWA/JPIA

Property Loss Ratio Report
For 4/01/2006 to 3/31/2009

As Of 9/30/2010

District Name Premium Losses

Feather Water District 4,346 8,242
Faooethill Municipal Water District 13,364 0
Forestville Water District 13,180 0]
Frazier Park Public Utility District 5,226 13,272
Fresno Irrigation District 74,835 43,895
Fresno Metropolitan Flood Control District 68,865 50,256
Friant Power Authority 111,215 0
Friant Water Authority 21,478 0
Georgetown Divide Public Utility District 29,065 0
Glenn-Colusa Irrigation District 81,835 28,585
Golden Hills Community Services District : 18,924 145,348
Goleta Water District 67,780 1,693
Helix Water District 159,511 188,040
Hi-Desert Water District 57,544 8,565
Humboldt Bay Municipal Water District 74,477 0
Humboldt Community Services District 33,167 0
Idyliwild Water District 15,587 1,644
lvanhoe Irrigation District 2,802 1,542
Ivanhoe Public Utility District 9,170 0
James Irrigation District 13,156 13,197
Kanawha Water District 5,829 0
Kaweah Delta Water Conservation District 23,704 0
Kern County Water Agency 137,812 56,394
Kern Delta Water District 19,084 28,469
Kern Water Bank Authority 29,993 0
Kings County Water District 3,090 3,276
Kings River Conservation District 17,744 6,750
Kinneloa Irrigation District 6,294 3,623
Kirkwood Meadows Fublic Utility District 44,369 3,622
La Canada irrigation District 15,619 0
La Habra Heights County Water District 38,036 3,886
Laguna Beach County Water District 43,889 0
Laguna Irrigation District 7,388 14,044
Lakeside Irrigation Water District 6,751 16,693
Lakeside Water District 7,802 85
Laton Community Services District 13,847 7,595

District

Occurrences

= W N N o O O e - OO -

e L~ ]

EalE T & - B S o, TR G [ G e T G

N N O N o

Loss Ratio

189.6
0.0
0.0

254.0

58.7
73.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
34.9

768.1
25

117.9

14.8
0.0
0.0

105

55.0
0.0

100.3
0.0
0.0

40.9

146.2
0.0

106.0

38.0
57.6
7.9
0.0
10.2
0.0

190.1

247.3
1.1

54.5

130

Rank

243
65
67

246

218

225

48
36
200
255
151
236
178
13
28
170
214
82
234
99
43
208
240
31
235
203
216
165
56
168
24
244
245
149
213



ACWA/JPIA

Property Loss Ratio Report
For 4/01/2006 to 3/31/2009

District Name

Laytonville County Water District

Le Grand-Athlone Water District

Littlerock Creek Irrigation District

Las Alamos Community Services District
Lower Tule River Irrigation District

Madera Irrigation District

Madera Water District

Madera-Chowchilla Water & Power Authority
Maine Prairie Water District

Majestic Pines Community Services District
Mammoth Community Water District
Mariana Ranchos County Water District
Marina Coast Water District

Maxwell Irrigation District

Merced Irrigation District

Mesa Consolidated Water District

Midway Heights County Water District
Millview County Water District

Mission Hills Community Services District
Mission Springs Water District

Mojave Public Utility District

Montague Water Conservation District
Montecito Water District

Moulton Niguel Water District

Mountain Gate Community Services District
Municipal Water District of Orange County
Narth Coast County Water Disfrict

North of the River Municipal Water District
North San Joaquin Water Conservation District
North Yuba Water District

Oakdale Irrigation District

Orange County Water District

QOrange Cove Irrigation District

Orchard Dale Water District

Orland-Artois Water District

QOrosi Public Utility District

As Of 9/30/2010

Premium

4,730
1,500
8,524
11,538
42,036
41,227
5,028
19,292
5,124
5,189
146,583
4,283
78,391
8,970
251,273
143,851
2,585
11,598
12,900
31,671
8,375
4,218
51,247
234,582
18,840
1,984
29,300
30,774
1,903
11,198
71,107
619,547
13,992
15,810
5,011
9,827

District

Losses

o o o O

40,710
9,873
32,026
13,607
0

0

0

108
1,830
4,740
109,389
197

991

2,500

18,278

576
4,182

QOccurrences

131

Loss Ratio Rank

[=}

= 0 W NNN=a O o O NG NN oS

[ B s TR - N

—
= = O O & N O N O O O O O

[=]

0.0 106
0.0 133
0.0 84
0.0 77
96.8 232
23.8 191
540.3 252
70.5 224
0.0 103
0.0 102
0.0 7
25 152
2.3 150
47.5 211
43.5 209
0.1 144
0.0 119
0.0 76
155.6 242
98.1 233
0.0 95
0.0 109
37.5 202
0.0 3
0.0 51
0.0 125
0.0 33
3.2 154
0.0 126
223 180
287 192
0.0 1
0.0 60
3.6 185
83.5 230
0.0 80

Page 4



ACWA/JPIA

Property Loss Ratio Report
For 4/01/2006 to 3/31/2009

District Name

Pacheco Water District

Pajaro Valley Water Management Agency
Palm Ranch irrigation District

Palmdale Water District

Palo Verde Irrigafion District

Panoche Drainage District

Panoche Water District

Paradise Irrigation District

Patterson Irrigation District

Pebble Beach Community Services District
Pescadero Reclamation District No. 2058
Pico Water District

Pinedaie County Water District

Pixley Irrigation District

Placer County Water Agency

Pleasant Valley County Water District
Porterville irrigation District
Princeton-Codora-Glenn Irrigation District
Provident irrigation District

Purissima Hills Water District

Quartz Hill Water District

Ramirez Water District

Ramona Municipal Water District

Rancho California Water District

Rand Communities Water District
Reclamation District No. 1004
Reclamation District No. 108
Reclamation District No. 1500
Reclamation District No. 2068
Reclamation District No. 744
Reclamation District No. 989

Redwood Valley County Water District
Regional Water Authority

Richvale Irrigation District

Rincon Del Diablo Municipal Water District
Rio Alfo Water District

As Of 9/30/2010

Premium

2,312
11,872
3,880
147,739
29,200
4,497
27,612
59,753
16,628
69,592
4922
13,729
3,114
13,847
257,076
7,225
243
27,085
7,055
13,359
11,767
1,558
170,650
213,374
2,980
4,685
52,864
26,290
16,393
1,496
9,812
8,587
1,500
11,857
18,811
11,881

District

Losses

17.474
6,238
0
8,184
0

0
42,634

21,086

4,654
20,793

55,333

O O o o o o O

13,907

4,277
41,583

1,758
2,289

1,430

132

Occurrences Loss Ratioc  Rank
2 755.8 254
2 52.5 212
0 0.0 1114
2 5.5 156
0 0.0 34
0 0.0 107
8 154.4 2441
0 0.0 17
2 126.8 238
3 6.7 163
1 605.3 253
1 0.0 63
0 0.0 116
0 0.0 61
4 215 188
0 0.0 ™
0 0.0 120
0 0.0 39
0 0.0 93
0 0.0 66
0 0.0 75
0 0.0 130
3 8.1 166
1 0.0 4
0 0.0 117
1 91.3 231
6 8.7 228
v 0.0 40
0 0.0 55
0 0.0 137
1 17.9 180
1 26.7 193
0 0.0 135
0 0.0 73
1 7.6 164
0 0.0 72

Page 5§



ACWA/JPIA 133

Property Loss Ratio Report
For 4/01/2006 to 3/31/2009
As Of 9/30/2010

District Name Premium Losses Occurrences Loss Ratio  Rank
Rio Linda/Elverta Community Water District 10,847 3,771 1 34.8 199
Riverdale irrigation District 1,289 ¢ 0 0.0 138
Riverview Water District 2,938 0 0 0.0 118
Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District 2,039 0 0 0.0 123
Rowland Water District 82,682 0 0 00 12
Sacramento Groundwater Authority 1,500 0 0 0.0 134
Sacramento Suburban Water District 85,727 18,366 5 214 187
San Benito County Water Disfrict 12,263 ¢ 0 0.0 70
San Bernardine Valley Water Conservation Distr 8,678 22,486 2 2591 248
San Diego County Water Authority 200,241 1,575,000 1 786.6 256
San Dieguito Water District 54,987 0 0 0.0 20
San Gabriel Basin Water Quality Authority 14,246 0 0 0.¢ 59
San Gabriel County Water District 13,937 11,829 1 83.4 229
San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District 27,142 o ¢ 0.0 38
San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency 5,592 0 0 6.0 100
San Joaquin River Exchange Contractors WA 1,607 0 0 0.0 129
San Juan Water District 106,426 0 0 0.0 10
San Luis & Delta-Mendota Water Authority 74,070 44,097 7 59.5 219
San Luis Water District 18,747 148,318 4 791.2 257
Santa Fe Irrigation District 71,083 49,262 1 69.3 223
Santa Ynez River WCD Improvement District No 23,276 0 0 0.0 45
Santiago Agueduct Commission 1,250 Q 0 0.0 139
Santiage County Water District 809 0 0 0.0 140
Saucelito irrigation District 4,096 0 1 0.0 110
Scotts Valley Water District 25,102 0 0 0.0 42
Semitropic Water Storage District 132,702 4,269 1 3.2 153
Serrano Water District 25,207 0 0 0.0 41
Shafter-Wasco Irrigation Disfrict 4,939 1,040 1 211 186
Sierra Cedars Community Services District 671 0] 0 0.0 141
Sierra Lakes County Water District 12,427 0 0 0.0 69
Solano Gounty Water Agency 6,062 0 0 0.0 96
Solano irrigation District 70,651 ¢} 1 0.0 15
Sonoma Mountain County Water District 1,500 t] 0 0.0 136
Soquel Creek Water District 53,867 104 2 0.2 146
South Coast Water District 92,374 16,837 3 18.2 181
South Coast Water District-Joint Regional Water 7,057 0] ¢ 0.0 92

District Page 6



ACWA/JPIA 134

Property Loss Ratio Report
For 4/01/2006 to 3/31/2009
As Of 9/30/2010

District Name Premium Losses Occurrences Loss Ratio  Rank
South Feather Water & Power Agency 288,049 38,838 5 13.5 177
South Montebello irrigation District 10,449 0 0 0.0 78
South Sutter Water District 13,372 0 0 0.0 64
Southern San Joaquin Municipal Utility District 29,661 0 0 0.0 32
Stinson Beach County Water District 11,930 3,349 3 281 195
Stockton East Water District 110,706 33,197 9 300 197
Sutter Extension Water District 9,526 0 0 0.0 81
Sweetwater Authority 205,454 24,525 5 11.9 172
Tahoe City Public Utility District 111,567 50,657 2 45.4 210
Tehachapi-Cummings County Water District 20,392 275403 4 1,350.5 259
Tehama-Coelusa Canal Authority 7,773 0 1] 0.0 87
Terra Bella lirigation District 18,423 0 0 0.0 53
Thermalito Water & Sewer District 21,082 2,170 1 10.3 169
Three Valleys Municipal Water District 45,238 0 0 0.0 22
Trabuco Canyon Water District 86,980 0 0 0.0 11
Tranguillity Irrigation District 13,387 2,232 1 16.7 179
Tulare Irrigation District 28,014 0 0 0.0 37
Tulare Lake Basin Water Storage District 4,763 ¢ 0 0.0 105
Twentynine Palms Water District 57,657 0 0 0.0 19
Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water Distric 7,233 0 0 0.0 90
Utica Power Authority 23,387 0 0 0.0 44
Vallecitos Water District 120,210 6,712 1 5.6 158
Valley Center Municipal Water District 108,502 100 1 0.1 143
Valley County Water District 115,679 71,807 5 62,1 220
Valley of the Moon Water District 21,465 0 0 0.0 49
Vandenberg Village Community Services District 8,022 0 0 0.0 85
Vista Irrigation District 103,638 155 1 01 145
Walnut Valley Water District 74,508 : 22,297 5 29.9 196
Water Replenishment District of Southern Califor 100,458 6,429 3 6.4 162
Weaverville Community Services District 7.715 0 0 0.0 88
Weott Community Services District 8,668 0 0 0.0 83
West Basin Municipal Water District 402,730 0 0 0.0 2
West Orange County Water Board 6,441 3,558 1 56.2 215
West Valley Water District 194,345 78,797 10 405 207
Westborough Water District 22,648 0 0 0.0 48
Western Canal Water District 11,896 0 o 0.0 71

District Page 7



ACWA/JPIA

Property Loss Ratio Report
For 4/01/2006 to 3/31/2009

As Of 9/30/2010

Disirict Name Premium ' Losses
Westemn Municipal Water Disfrict 64,025 0
Westside Water District 15,060 0
Wheeler Ridge-Maricopa Water Storage District 39,600 101,346
Woodbridge Irrigation District 10,713 2,133
Yolo County Flood Control & WCD 51,625 220,429
Yorba Linda Water District 75,610 23,797
Yuima Municlpal Water District 19,465 1,230

Totals 11,477,885 5,725,924

District

135

Occurrences Loss Ratio  Rank
0 0.0 16
0 0.0 57
8 255.9 247
1 18.9 184
6 427.0 251
1 31.5 198
1 6.3 181
336

Page 8



District Name
Camrosa Water District

Berrenda Mesa Water District
Shafter-Wasco Irrigation District

Yuima Municipal Water District

Borrego Water District

La Canada lrrigation District

Belridge Water Storage District

Chino Basin Water Conservation District
Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District
Westborough Water District

Mojave Public Utitity District

Sutter Extension Water District

Kinneloa lrrigation District

Los Alamas Community Services District
Rio Alto Water District

Kérn Water Bank Authority

Centerville Community Services District
Solano County Water Agency

Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water Dis
Fleasant Valley County Water District
Palm Ranch Irrigation District

Bel Paso Manor Water District

Saucelito Imigation District

Midway Heights County Water District
Alpaugh Irrigation District

Majestic Pines Community Services District
Porterville lrrigation District

San Joaquin River Exchange Contractors WA
Orchard Dale Water Distfrict

Madera Water District

Regional Water Authority

Bunnigan Water District

San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency

ACWA/JPIA

Workers Compensation Loss Ratio Report

For 7/01/2006 to 6/30/2009

As Of 9/30/2010

Premium
122,653

98,012
84,072
78,934
61,925
58,308
56,765
50,301
49,468
48,220
43,996
38,338
37,516
37,463
35,345
30,705
28,227
28,161
26,092
23,509
22,065
21,402
20,725
20,286
19,653
19,046
18,782
18,526
13,831
13,515
11,988
11,893
10,836

Ascending Rank

Losses

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
o
0
0
0
0

Occurrences

0

0
0
0
0
0
0

o o o o o O o o Q© 0 0o O C O O 0 0 O 0O o0 o0 O o0 oo

Loss Ratio

0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0

Page 1

136

Rank
1

W o ~N O b~ W N

Q) L L W RN NN NN N NN NN = = - A



District Name
Riverview Water District

Kings County Water District

South Mantebello Irrigation District
Vandenberg Village Community Services Dist
Carpinteria Valley Water District

Humboldt Bay Municipal Water District
Thermalito Water & Sewer District
Western Canal Water District

Calaveras Public Utility District

Pebble Beach Community Services District
Reclamation District No. 2068

Rowland Water District

San Juan Water District

Idyllwild Water District
Tehachapi-Cummings County Water District
South Sutter Water District

Stinson Beach County Water District
Trabuco Canyon Water District

San Benito County Water District

San Gabriel County Water District

San Dieguito Water District

Weaverville Community Services District
Montague Water Conservation District
Terra Bella Irrigafion District

Municipal Water District of Orange County
Quartz Hill Water District

Santa Fe Irrigation District

Rincon Del Diablo Municipal Water District
Central Basin Municipal Water District
Diablo Water District

Tehama-Colusa Canal Authority

Amador Water Agency

Wheeler Ridge-Maricopa Water Storage Disir
Butte Water District

ACWA/JPIA

Workers Compensation Loss Ratio Report
For 7/01/2006 to 6/30/2009

As Of 9/30/2010
Premium Losses

6,271 0
5,045 0
49,886 228
53,762 271
123,068 676
174,785 1177
30,888 216
89,937 720
38,712 312
61,921 520
59,531 589
157,984 1,574
206,325 3,023
42,837 519
138,490 1,751
95,299 1,394
47,041 836
128,045 2,350
90,405 1,692
100,752 1,970
120,402 2,551
17,327 379
27,409 737
73,214 2,033
88,455 2,531
115,577 3,511
306,252 9,545
112,993 3,580
53,611 1,710
82,947 2,696
34,069 1,208
285,471 10,481
315,004 11,700
44,265 1,791

Ascending Rank

Occurrences

Loss Ratio

Y
0

-
- = N N N

N B DR oWLWNON N

—

0.0
0.0
0.5
0.5
0.5
0.7
0.7
0.8
0.8
0.8
1.0
1.0
1.0
1.2
1.3
1.5
1.8
1.8
1.9
20
21
22
27
2.8
29
3.0
3.1
3.2
3.2
3.2
3.5
3.7
3.7
4.0

Page 2

137

Rank
34

35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67



District Name
Cucamonga Valley Water District

Purissima Hills Water District

Vallay County Water Disfrict

Pajaro Valley Water Management Agency
Kanawha Water District

Soquel Creek Water District

Serrano Water District

Littferock Creek Irrigation District
Desert Water Agency

ACWAJIPIA

Mission Springs Water District

Corcoran Irrigation District

Coastside County Water District

Central Coast Water Authority

Santa Ynez River WCD Improvement District
Mariana Ranchos County Water District
Vallecitos Water District

Mission Hills Community Services District
Bofinas Community Public Utility District
Bella Vista Water District

South Coast Water District

Valley Center Municipal Water District
Sacramento Suburban Water District

La Habra Heights County Water District
Citrus Heights Water District

El Toro Water District

Calaveras County Water District
Byron-Bethany lrrigation District

South Feather Water & Power Agency
Helix Water District

Foothill Municipal Water District

Scotts Valley Water District

Calleguas Municipal Water District

Kern County Water Agency

ACWA/JPIA

Workers Compensation Loss Ratio Report
For 7/01/2006 to 6/30/2009

As Of 9/30/2010
Premium Losses

821,334 35,547
57,941 2,858
262,201 13,491
59,829 3,001
17,443 969
146,667 8,195
82,532 4,737
38,666 2,293
465,350 20,676
98,898 6,384
266,147 17,753
95,094 6,671
129,465 9,749
194,451 15,657
77,973 6,327
5,174 424
356,098 29,218
39,732 3,608
47,701 4,505
137,489 13,191
410,726 40,552
390,280 39,945
285,845 29,869
58,338 8,164
225,760 24,307
367,492 40,175
419,370 53,276
85,037 11,920
342,312 50,194
854,257 128,994
51,601 8,000
98,105 15,261
467,308 75,340
337,750 54,521

Ascending Rank

Occurrences Loss Ratio
20 43
3 49
12 5.1
1 52
1 5.6
9 5.6
2 57
1 59
19 6.4
2 6.5
14 6.7
1 7.0
10 7.5
5 8.1
3 8.1
1 8.2
11 8.2
2 9.1
4 9.4
7 9.6
33 9.9
38 10.2
15 104
3 10.6
7 10.8
14 10.¢
17 12.7
4 14.0
13 14.7
44 15.1
1 15.5
2 15.8
6 18.1
10 16.1

Page 3

138

Rank
68

69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93
94
95
26
97
a8
99
100
101



District Name
Goleta Water District

Elsinore Valley Municipal Water District
Orange County Water District

Tahoe City Public Utility District

Water Replenishment District of Southern Cal
Castaic Lake Water Agency

El Dorado Irrigation District

San Luis Water District

San Luis & Delta-Mendota Water Authority
Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Antelope Valley-East Kern Water Agency
Chowechilla Water District

Yorba Linda Water District

Moulton Niguel Water District

Tulare Irrigation District
Beaumont-Cherry Valley Water District
Georgetown Divide Public Utility District
Bard Water District

San Diego County Water Authority
Reclamation District No. 108

Vista Irrigation District

Palmdale Water District

Fair Oaks Water District

Fallbrook Public Utility District

Solano Irigation District

Fresno Metropolitan Flood Control District
Stockton East Water District

Palo Verde Irrigation District

Mammath Community Water District
American River Flood Gontrol District
Paradise Irrigation District

Merced [rrigation District

Rancho California Water District

Sweetwater Authority

ACWA/JPIA

Workers Compensation Loss Ratio Report
For 7/01/2006 to 6/30/2009

As Of 9/30/2010
Premium Losses

368,099 59,999
1,045,968 174,140
965,083 164,636
403,900 69,360
93,251 17,733
629,034 122,242
1,080,273 216,807
91,991 18,805
772,596 158,183
117,967 24,865
211,406 45,346
128,086 27,481
348,884 77,617
486,750 109,799
188,291 47,133
144,703 37,479
206,972 54,268
81,148 21,835
782,654 211,601
219,673 60,028
560,306 156,038
657,435 189,063
201,665 58,563
413,492 131,470
811,174 272,425
228,973 78,163
341,960 123,178
208,808 110,368
348,795 130,787
99,249 41,129
276,954 115,510
1,519,968 668,145
776,531 351,261
1,042,775 476,145

Ascending Rank

Occurrences

11
21
36
20
1
34
48
4
15
4
3
3
26

Loss Ratio

16.3
16.6
171
17.2
18.0
194
201
204
20.5
211
214
21,56
222
226
25.0
259
26.2
26.9
27.0
27.3
27.8
28.8
20.0
31.8
33.6
34..1
36.0
36.9
375
41.4
4.7
440
452
457

Page 4

139

Rank
102

103
104
105
108
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135



District Name
East Contra Costa Irrigation District

Sierra Lakes County Water District
Valley of the Moon Water District
Lakeside Water District

Mesa Consolidated Water District
Wainut Valley Water District

Browns Valley Irrigation District
Montecito Water District

Woestern Municipal Water District
Consolidated Irrigation District
Ramona Municipal Water Disfrict
Carmichael Water District

Patterson Irrigation District

San Bernardino Valley Water Conservation D
Yolo County Flood Control & WCD
Crescenta Valley Water District
Laguna Beach County Water District
Humboldt Community Services District
East Orange County Water District

Clear Creek Community Services District

Totals

ACWA/JPIA

Workers Compensation Loss Ratio Report
For 7/01/2006 to 6/30/2009

As Of 9/30/2010
Premium Losses

212,921 104,253
31,456 15,598
60,176 30,502
65,611 33,589
361,582 195,846
224,342 154,013
124,688 94,172
160,864 124,790
527,445 434,185
193,524 163,262
259,808 230,540
201,037 242,131
93,926 119,603
37,730 52,615
326,801 462,870
246,086 385,182
186,476 316,357
87,745 185,726
30,144 77,209
80,414 242,454
31,979,672 9,153,628

Ascending Rank

140

Occurrences  Loss Ratio Rank
3 49.0 136
2 49.6 137
2 50.7 138
2 51.2 139

25 54.2 140
9 68.7 141
10 75.5 142
2 77.6 143
23 82.3 144
10 84.4 145
15 88.7 146
13 1204 147
8 127.3 148
2 139.5 149
17 141.6 150
30 156.5 151
5 169.7 152
4 211.7 153
4 256.1 154
7 3015 155
1,269
Page 5



141
ACWA/JPIA

Workers Compensation Loss Ratio Report
For 7/01/2006 to 6/30/2009

As Of 9/30/2010

District Name Premium Losses Occurrences Loss Ratio Rank

ACWAJJPIA 98,898 6,384 2 6.5 77
Alpaugh Irrigation District 19,553 0 0 0.0 25
Amador Water Agency 285,471 10,481 13 3.7 65
American River Flood Control District 99,249 41,129 5 41.4 131
Antelope Valley-East Kern Water Agency 211,408 45,346 3 214 112
Bard Water District 81,148 21,835 7 26.9 119
Beaumont-Cherry Valley Water District 144,703 37,479 9 259 117
Bella Vista Water District 137,489 13,191 7 9.6 87
Belridge Water Storage District 55,765 0 0 0.0 7
Berrenda Mesa Water District 98,012 0 0 0.0 2
Bolinas Community Public Utility District 47,701 4,505 4 9.4 86
Borrego Water District 61,925 0 0 0.0 5
Browns Valley Irrigation District 124,688 94,172 10 75.5 142
Butte Water District 44,265 1,791 5 4.0 67
Byron-Bethany Irrigation District 85,037 11,920 4 14.0 95
Calaveras County Water District 419,370 53,276 17 12.7 94
Calaveras Public Utility District ) 38,712 312 1 0.8 42
Calleguas Municipal Water District 467,308 75,340 6 16.1 100
Camrosa Water District 122,653 0 0 0.0 1
Carmichael Water District 201,037 242,131 13 120.4 147
Carpinteria Valley Water District 123,068 676 2 05 38
Castaic Lake Water Agency 629,034 122,242 34 194 107
Centerville Community Services District 28,227 0 0 0.0 17
Central Basin Municipal Water District 53,611 1,710 1 3.2 62
Central Coast Water Authority 184,451 15,657 5 8.1 81
Chino Basin Water Conservation District 50,301 0 1 0.0 8
Chowchilla Water District 128,086 27,481 3 21.5 113
Citrus Heights Water District 225,760 24,307 7 10.8 92
Clear Creek Community Services District 80,414 242,454 7 301.5 155
Coastside County Water District 129,465 9,749 10 7.5 80
Consolidated Irrigation District 193,524 163,262 10 84.4 145
Corcoran Irrigation District 95,004 6,671 1 7.0 79
Crescenta Valley Water District 246,086 385,182 30 156.5 151

District Page 1



Workers Compensation Loss Ratio Report

District Name
Cucamonga Valley Water District

Del Paso Manor Water District

Desert Water Agency

Diablo Water District

Dunnigan Water District

East Contra Costa [rrigation District
East Orange County Water District

E! Dorado irrigation District

El Toro Water District

Elsinore Valley Municipal Water District
Fair Oaks Water District

Fallbrook Public Utility District

Foothill Municipal Water District

Fresno Metropolitan Flood Control District
Georgetown Divide Public Utility District
Goleta Water District

Helix Water District

Humboldt Bay Municipal Water District
Humboldt Community Services District
ldyliwild Water District

Kanawha Water District

Kern County Water Agency

Kern Water Bank Authority

Kings County Water District

Kinneloa Irrigation District

La Canada Irrigation District

La Habra Heights County Water District
Laguna Beach County Water District
Lakeside Water District

Littlerock Creek Irrigation District

Los Alamos Community Services District
Madera Water District

Majestic Pines Community Services District

Mammoth Community Water District

ACWA/JPIA

For 7/01/2006 to 6/30/2009

As Of 9/30/2010
Premium Losses
821,334 35,547
21,402 0
465,350 29,676
82,947 2,696
11,883 0
212,821 104,253
30,144 77,209
1,080,273 216,807
367,492 40,175
1,045,968 174,140
201,665 58,563
413,492 131,470
51,601 8,000
228,973 78,163
206,972 54,268
368,099 59,999
854,257 128,994
174,785 1,177
87,745 185,726
42,837 519
17,443 969
337,750 54,521
30,705 0
5,045 0
37,516 0
58,306 0
58,338 6,164
186,476 316,357
65,611 33,589
38,666 2,293
37,463 0
13,515 0
19,046 0
348,795 130,787
District

Occuirences Loss Ratio
20 43
0 0.0
19 6.4
3 3.2
0 0.0
49.0
4 256.1
438 201
14 10.9
21 16.6
13 29.0
26 31.8
1 15.5
12 34.1
11 26.2
11 16.3
44 15.1
2 0.7
4 2117
1 1.2

1 58
10 16.1
0 0.0
0 0.0
0 0.0
0 0.0
3 10.6
5 169.7
2 51.2
1 59
0 0.0
0 0.0
0 0.0
12 75

Page 2

142

Rank
68

22
76
63
32
136
154
108
93
103
124
125
98
127
118
102
97
39
153
47
72
101
16
35
13

21
1562
139

75

14

30

26
130



Workers Compensation Loss Ratio Report

District Name
Mariana Ranchos County Water District

Merced Irrigation District

Mesa Consolidated Water District

Midway Heights County Water District
Mission Hills Community Services District
Mission Springs Water District

Mojave Public Utility District

Montague Water Conservation District
Montecito Water District

Moulton Niguel Water District

Municipal Water District of Orange County
Orange County Water District

Orchard Dale Water District

Pajaro Valley Water Management Agency
Palm Ranch Irrigation District

Palmdale Water District

Palo Verde Irrigation District

Paradise Irrigation District

Patterson Irrigation District

Pebhble Beach Community Services District
Pleasant Valley County Water District
Porterville [rrigation District

Purissima Hills Water District

Quartz Hill Water District

Ramona Municipal Water Disfrict

Rancho California Water District
Reclamation District No. 108

Reclamation District No. 2068

Regional Water Authority

Rincon Del Diablo Municipal Water District
Rio Alto Water District

Riverview Water District

Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District

Rowland Water District

ACWA/JPIA

For 7/01/2006 to 6/30/2009

As Of 8/30/2010
Premium Losses
5174 424
1,619,968 668,145
361,582 195,846
20,288 o
39,732 3,608
266,147 17,753
43,996 0
27.409 737
160,864 124,790
486,750 109,799
88,455 2,531
965,083 164,636
13,831 0
59,829 3,091
22,065 0
657,435 189,063
208,898 110,368
276,954 115,510
93,926 119,603
61,921 520
23,599 0
18,782 0
57,941 2,858
115,577 3,511
259,808 230,540
776,531 351,261
219,673 60,028
59,531 589
11,988 0
112,993 3,580
35,345 0
6,271 0
49,468 0
157,984 1,574
District

Occurrences Loss Ratio
1 8.2
62 44.0
25 54.2
0 0.0
2 9.1
14 8.7
0 0.0
3 2.7
2 77.6
8 226
4 2.9
36 17.1
0 0.0
1 52
0 0.0
19 28.8
16 36.9
19 417
8 127.3
3 0.8
0 0.0
0 0.0
3 4.9
4 3.0
15 887
28 45.2
8 273
4 1.0
0 0.0
2 3.2
Q 0.0
0 0.0
0 0.0
4 1.0

Page 3

143

Rank
83

133
140
24
85
78
11
56
143
115
58
104
29
71
21
123
129
132
148
43
20
27
69
59
146
134
121
44
31
61
15
34

45



Workers Compensation Loss Ratio Report

District Name
Sacramento Suburban Water District

San Benito County Water District

San Bernardino Valley Water Conservation D
San Diego County Water Authority

San Dieguito Water District

San Gabrisl County Water Disfrict

San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency

San Joaquin River Exchange Confractors WA
San Juan Water District

San Luis & Delta-Mendota Water Authority
San Luis Water District

Santa Fe Irrigation District

Santa Ynez River WCD Improvement District
Saucelita lrrigation District

Scotts Valley Water District

Serrano Water District

Shafter-Wasco Irrigation District

Sierra Lakes County Water District

Solano County Water Agency

Solano Irrigation District

Soguel Creek Water Disfrict

South Coast Water Disrict

South Feather Water & Power Agency
South Montebello frrigation District

South Sutter Water District

Stinson Beach County Water District
Stockion East Water District

Sutter Extension Water District

Sweetwater Authority

Tahoe City Public Utility District
Tehachapi-Cummings County Water District
Tehama-Colusa Canal Authority

Terra Bella krrigation District

Thermalito Water & Sewer District

ACWA/JPIA

For 7/01/2006 to 6/30/2009

As Of 9/30/2010
Premium Losses
285,845 29,369
90,405 1,692
37,730 52,615
782,654 211,601
120,402 2,551
100,752 1,970
10,936 0
18,526 0
296,325 3,023
772,596 158,183
21,991 18,805
306,252 9,545
77,973 6,327
20,725 0
98,105 15,261
82,532 4,737
84,072 0
31,456 15,598
28,161 0
811,174 272,425
146,667 8,195
410,726 40,552
342,312 50,194
49,386 228
95,299 1,394
47,041 836
341,960 123,178
38,338 0
1,042,775 476,145
403,900 69,360
138,490 1,751
34,069 1,208
73,214 2,033
30,888 216
District

Occurrences Loss Ratio
15 10.4
2 1.9
2 139.5
18 27.0
5 2.1
2 20
0 0.0
0 0.0
3 1.0
15 20.5
4 204
8 3.1
3 8.1
0 0.0
2 15.6
2 57
0 0.0
2 496
0 0.0
38 336
9 5.8
33 9.9
i3 14.7
1 0.5
5 1.5
2 1.8
7 36.0
0 0.0
49 457
20 17.2
1 1.3
2 3.5
4 28
1 0.7

Page 4

144

Rank
80

52
149
120
54
53
33
28
46
110
109
60
82
23
99
74

137
18
126
73
88
96
36
49
50
128
12
135
105
48
64
57
40



ACWA/JPIA 145

Workers Compensation Loss Ratio Report
For 7/01/2006 to 6/30/2009

As Of 9/30/2010

District Name Premium Losses Occurrences Loss Ratio  Rank

Three Valleys Municipal Water District 117,967 24,865 4 211 111
Trabuco Canyon Water District 128,045 2,350 11 1.8 51
Tulare Irrigation District 188,291 47,133 3 250 116
Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water Dit 26,092 0] 0 0.0 19
Vallecitos Water District 356,098 29,216 11 8.2 84
Valley Center Municipal Water District 390,280 39,945 38 10.2 89
Valiey County Water District 262,201 13,491 12 5.1 70
Valley of the Moon Water District 60,176 30,502 2 50.7 138
Vandenberg Village Community Services Dist 53,762 271 2 0.5 37
Vista Irrigation District 560,306 156,038 34 27.8 122
Walnut Valley Water District 224,342 154,013 9 68.7 141
Water Replenishment District of Southern Cal 93,251 17,733 1 19.0 106
Weaverville Community Services District 17,327 379 2 22 55
Westborough Water District 48,220 0 0 0.0 10
Woestern Canal Water District 89,937 720 1 0.8 41
Western Municipal Water District 527,445 434,185 23 823 144
Wheeler Ridge-Maricopa Water Storage Distr 315,004 11,700 8 37 66
Yolo County Flood Control & WCD 326,801 462,870 17 141.6 150
Yorba Linda Water Disfrict 348,884 77,617 26 222 114
Yuirma Municipal Water District 78,934 0 0 0.0 4

Totals 31,979,672 9,153,628 1,269

District Page §



ACWA/JPIA
H.R. LaBounty Safety Award Program
November 29, 2010

BACKGROUND

The format of the Safety Award Program was given approval by the Executive
Committee at its April 13, 1999 meeting. The Program has been actively promoted by
the JPIA to promote safe workplace behavior.

This Program is intended to allow employees to be nominated, recognized, and
rewarded for proactive safety behavior and action. The Program is ongoing and the
Awards are presented at the biannual conferences. Any employee of the members
participating in the JPIA’s pooled programs may submit nominations.

CURRENT SITUATION
This Program is announced periodically in the Risk Control Bulletin and the Perspective.

The Program continues to be promoted during risk assessment and training visits by
risk management and other JPIA staff.

The JPIA has selected nominations that demonstrate proactive safety contributions. The
winners of the awards will be announced at the Board meeting.

RECOMMENDATION
None. For information only.

146

Prepared by: Walter “Andy” Sells, Chief Financial & Operations Officer Date Prepared: Nov. 3, 2010



147

ACWA Joint Powers Insurance Authority

Reception

Monday — November 29, 2010
5-6p.m.

Verde Vista Terrace and East Foyer

Reception Sponsors

Kronick, Moskovitz, Tiedemann & Girard
William Malone of WGM & Associates

Daley & Heft
LaMore, Brazier, Riddle & Giampaoli

Cohen & Burge, LLP



	Board Cover 2010 fall
	abod
	Board Packet BW Pages
	Board Packet Color Pages
	Payroll Growth
	Liab pie
	Propery pie
	WC pie
	Prem vs cost
	Assets
	Liab
	Prem Growth.pdf
	Prem Growth


	Board Packet BW Pages
	Board Packet Color Pages
	Investment Graph.pdf
	PIE PORT $

	Invest Port by Maturity.pdf
	Chart1


	Board Packet BW Pages
	Board Packet Color Pages
	Investment Policy.pdf
	LIMITATIONS/DIVERSIFICATION:
	FEDERAL AGENCY
	FEDERAL AGENCY MBS
	LAIF
	LGIP


	Board Packet BW Pages
	Board Packet Color Pages
	Board Packet BW Pages
	Board Packet Color Pages
	Board Packet BW Pages
	Board Packet Color Pages
	Board Packet BW Pages
	Board Packet Color Pages
	Board Packet BW Pages
	Board Packet Color Pages
	Board Packet BW Pages
	Board Packet Color Pages
	Board Packet BW Pages



